
Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Kathleen Leggdas, Professional Fitness Review 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Fitness Review, of Victim 
AR's statement, given to Ms. Leggdas on June 18, 2002, formalizing his allegation of abuse 
against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse took place during the mid to late 1970's at St. 
Fidelis parish rectory and included Fr. Fitzharris kissing and naked fondling of Victim AR. The 
alleged abuse occurred when Victim AR was in high school. Victim AR reported that he slept at 
the rectory with other kids, and also stayed at the rectory for an extended time while in high 
school. Victim AR reported that Fr. Fitzharris would shower and be naked in front of him and 
would watch Victim AR shower. 



Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Kathleen Leggdas, Professional Fitness Review 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Fitness Review, of Victim 
AS's statement, given to Ms. Leggdas on April 8, 2002, formalizing his allegation of abuse 
against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. Victim AS reported that Fitzharris would have Victim AS sit on 
his lap. The alleged abuse consisted of one incident of fondling while sitting on Fitzharris's lap 
in 1975 or 1976, when Victim AS was between 10 or 11 years old. The alleged abuse occurred 
at Victim AS's family's home. 



COC 1 363-6057 

AURELIA PUC1NSKI, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY 

IN THE CrRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 
o r 

XjSllKXfiaOCXIXlJJBSEXXRXXXXXXXXXXXX 

vs VO. 86MC1-234071 

JOSEPH FITZHARRIS 

CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF DISPOSinON 

I AURELIA PUCINSKI, C l e r k of t h e C i r c u i t Court of Cook County, I l l i n o i s , and keeper 
o f t h e r e c o r d s and t h e s e a l t h e r e o f do hereby c e r t i f y the r e c o r d s o f t h e C i r c u i t Court 
o f Cook County r e f l e c t t h a t : 

1 . On NOVEMBER 19, 1986 a c o n p l a i n t was f i l ed cha ra ing the d e f e n d a n t w i t h t h e 

o f f e n s e o f CRIMINAL SEXUAL ABUSE . 

2- On MAY 4 . 1987 the aforement ion cause was held f o r a h e a r i n g be fore 

t h e Honorable STUART A. NUPELMAN , a judqe of the C i r c u i t Court of Cook County, 

and t h e defendant , whi le r e p r e s e n t e d by c o u n s e l , was a r t a iqned and e n t e r e d a p l e a of 

a u i l t y - p l e a of not g u i l t y and waived h i s / t e r r i a h t t o t r i a l by j u r y . 

"*• On MAY 4. 1987 t h e Honorable STUART A. tmnFT.MAN , a judge 

o f t h e C i r c u i t Court of Cook County, sen tenced t h e Defendant t o a p e r i o d of ONE 

(1) YEAR COURT Supe rv i s ion , a J&XaTf f l ^ f t r t i *«o iXXf t f t ' r a^K^ 

A . On MAY 3 . 1988 t h e Honorable STUART A. NUPELMAN , a judoe 

o f t h e C i r c u i t Court of Cook County, Terminated t h e order of Supe rv i s ion S a t i s f a c t o r y gffi 

j$&siiJa«fjlEfcSKX and o rdered t h e de fendan t Discharged . 

I hereby c e r t i f y t h a t t h e fo rego inq h a s 
been entered of record on t h e above 
capt ioned ca se . 

0001^5 io 
Dated JUNE 1. 19 89 

AUREL1A PUClrtSK »SKI 
Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cook County 
BY JEWEL PAXTON/DEPUTY CLERK 

AOC 



;»_«»n DTWIOI) '.Court Date) 

MISDEMEANOR COMPLAINT ' (7-81) CCMC1-225 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLTNOIS 

The People qf the State of Illinois 
Plaintiff 

NO. .^C.Z&fril. 

. v 7 P . - s . e p f t . ^ j ; t z ^ a 
Defendant 

JT 2T 3. . S 

(Complainant's Name Printed or Typed) 

The Circuit Court of Cook County and states that 

< J o s e p / i IT JL tzzI~i<a2r2~i JS 
(defendant) 

complainant, now appears before 

(address) 
has, on or about 

D e c e m J b e r 7 9 4 ? ^ 
"(<Sa'ie)' 

2.3 4-Q. w.r..N.&. Z&.&n.,.. .Co<z>Jc.C7.tzu 
(place of offense) 

. . . . . . „ , Cxr£m±ina.l S&j<ua.Z J\2oius& 
committed the offense of v in that he 

. .*^.e. ac?u.s.e.c?. y.a.s. 17. .y<ra.r.s.. of. age. or, ovext^wit.:.?.}yea.r$. of. .age. .and. .cowmitte 

. .an. act. of- -sexual- ccnduc-t '^fr^-n^^yrr^^^rr^^whj V he and the v tc^^m^Lui^. 

• •tt±*H^k4tit)& &*•*&*>& "£>(/ Molding ' the 'victim while 'each' had' ,ho ' clothing «**• ' / 

•^gartd+ntj "fhe• vi'otumCZmltouclTing--tam • with• his 'erect' pertl^i' The victim'was ' Vu 

- -under-age -16- to-w-i-t:- -age • J 5- -when -the- act- was- committed: 
in violation of Chapter Section . . . ' .?.~? r> <•£></ ( / 

ILLINOIS REVISED STATUTES 

r=- L E D 

N0V1 9*986 
* >0*« it. Fl«<-"-

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
COUNTY OF COOK ss 

(Telephone No.) 

(Complainant's Name Printed or Typed) 

1-2 JL .S 

being first duly sworn, on oath, deposes and says that he has read the foregoing 
complaint by him subscribed and that the same is true. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me .<""^/. . . 'TD. ..,'.' ^yi" 19. . . . 

<z /r^i>.^^ J&£^ 
fJudgea>rTier<M 

I have examined the above complaint and the person presenting the same and have heard evidence thereon, and am satisfied that 
there is probaole cause for filing same. Leave is given to file said complaint. 

Summons issued. .Judge 
or 

'•Van-ant Issued. Bail set at 
or 

3ail set at Judge 

JuuVe > * ii. 

000178 
J u d g e ' s N o 

MORGAN M. FIN LEY. CLERK O F THE CIRCUIT COURT O F COOK C O U N T . 

»m •! ' *,*• '••' jiu \w JIMP'Ji—Vxjrg***^^**^^?*^!* 

AOC 000724 



North Vianney House 
2520 South King Drive 
Chicago,IL 60616 

April 6,1993 

INDIVIDUAL SPECIFIC PROTOCOL 

FOR REVEREND JOSEPH FITZHARRIS 

I have reviewed,undrestood and agree to all requirements of 
this protocol: 

1. Unaccompanied out-of-house activities include the follo­
wing : 

•mciiln mrmiry dlny 
Archdiocese of Chicaqo Office - when needed 

ftiti Llii-u QatTXurS 

Visits with family,classmates and friends /including 
the ^^^^^^H family from resident's previous parish/, 
p.1 flying—tanni *» nt Mid -Town Tonnia Qlub,going to restau­
rants , theatres movies,libraries,pet stores,shopping,etc,. 
every day 
Maoir nt Mmrrry Hoopittrl and/or Ct. • Jamea • GhuvelT" Curt day 

2. Attendance at all activities and the specific names,ad­
dresses , time , telephone numbers regarding resident's whe­
reabouts must be entered on the individual's itinerary. 
If for some reason(s) change(s) in individual's schedule 
has been made,resident is obliged to call in and update 
a staff member as soon as possible. 

3. Resident is accountable for his own time and is required 
to support his attendance at social events with physical 
proof /i.e.,movie ticket, receipt from restaurant,etc.,/. 
Resident is required to call in the residence staff mem­
ber upon his leaving Trinity House and then every four 
hours unless decided otherwise by the Executive Director 
and/or the Professional Fitness Review Board Administra­
tor or designate.The telephone number from where the call 
has been made may be verified by a staff member.Unlisted, 
unpublished and mobile telephone numbers will not suffi­
ce . 
Unsuccessful attemps to reach resident when out-of-house 
will be followed by writing a memorandum.Such a memoran­
dum will be kept on file at Vianney North House.In case 
of repeated violations copies of original memoranda will 

AOC 000725 



be forwarded to the Office of Professional Fitness Review 
Board Administrator. 

4. In order to leave boundaries of Chicago metropolitan area 
resident must receive permission from the Professsional 
Fitness Review Board Administrator or designate. 

5. Prior approval for public celebration of masses and other 
religious services such as weddings,baptisms,funerals, 
etc., must be received from the Vicar for Priests or de­
signate . 

6. Any contraband materials such alcohol and pornography 
will be confiscated and can be done by any staff member. 
VCR is permitted at resident's apartment. 

7. Visitation can only occur only at resident's apartment. 
All visitors must sign in and out at the Community Room. 

8. No one under the age of eighteen is permitted to be at 
the residence unless prior approval has been received 
from the Professional Fitness Review Board Administrator 
and/or designate.Meetings with minors,in and out of the 
residence,can take place only in the presence of an ap­
proved companion. 

9. Any deviation 
this protocol 
and/or designa 
currently exis 
at North Viann 
lectively dete 
Board Administ 
with the Execu 
In case of erne 
protocol until 
Executive Dire 

10. In order to change this protocol prior approval must be 
obtained from the Professional Fitness Review Board Admi­
nistrator and/or designate. 

11.This is a working document which can be changed,altered 
or superseded when there is an indicated need to do so. 

12.A copy of this protocol will be sent to the Office of 
Professional Fitness Review Board Administrator. 

Signed: 

Printed Name: 

Executive Director: 

FiF^/H^S 



January 12,1992 

INDIVIDUAL SPECIFIC PROTOCOL 

For Joseph Fitzharris 

I have reviewed,understand,and agree to all requirements of The Residence 
Protocol,and the following items: 

1) Restricted to the Residence for minimum 30 days,to extended if follo­
wing conditions not met: 

^^^^^^H must move out of house within one month 
Detailed list of assets given to the Vicar or designate 
Trustee account to be turned over to the Archdiocese 
Must not raise founds for any purpose 

2) Cannot leave boundaries of the Archdiocese /Lake County,Cook County/ 

3) No unapproved contacts with^^^^^^H. 

4) Family visits out of residence are to be staff-accompanied. 

5) May not go to tennis club. 

6) Cannot celebrate mass. 

7) Review of restiction needed/and protocol requirements/ to occur at 
end of 30 day restriction. 

8) Only approved family members can be responsible parties for out-of-
residence trips. 

11) It is the resident's responsibility to be reachable at any given time. 
Resident is accountable for his own time and is required to support his 
attendance at social events with physical proof/i.e.,movies ticket,receipt 
from restaurant,etc./. If such proof cannot be provided,resident is required 
to call the residence staff member from the place of destination. Resident 
out of residence is to call in every two hours. The telephone number from 
where the call has been made will be verified by a staff member. Unlisted 
unpublished and mobile telephone numbers will not suffice. A 72 hour restric­
tion to the Residence will result if resident is not reachable after three 
attempts. Unsuccessful attempts to reach resident at the given number w i n be 



11 cont) followed by writing a memorandum. Such a memorandum will 
be kept on file at the Vianney North Resi dence. In case of repeated 
violations, copies of original memoranda will be forwarded to the 
Archdiocese Vicar for Priests 

12) Any contraband materials/i.e.,alcohol,VCR's,pornography/can 
be confiscated. 

13) No one under the age of eighteen is permitted to be at the 
Residence unless prior approval has been received from the Residence 
Executive Director,treatment team,and the Archdiocese Vicar for 
Priests or designate. Meetings with minors, in and out of the 
Residence, can take place only in the presence of an approved com­
panion . 

14) Any devi 
Individual S 
Executive Di 
cation of cu 
Such modific 
Vicar for Pr 
conjunction 
Staff. In ca 
dual Specifi 
made by the 

at ion and/or non 
pecific Protocol 
rector and/or de 
rrently existing 
ation will be co 
icsts and/or des 
with the Residen 
se of emergency, 
c Protocol unti 1 
Residence Execut 

-compliance with requirements of the 
will be addresses by the Residence 
signate and may be grounds for modifi-
unaccompanied out-of-house privileges . 
llectively determined by the Archdiocese 
ignate/other referring authority in 
ce Executive Director ^^^^^^^M 
any staff member can modify the Indivi-
an administrative decision can be 
ive Director and/or designate. 

15) In order to change the Individual Specific Protocol and/or items 
within the protocol, prior approval must be received from the 
treatment team in conjunction with the Residence Executive Director. 

This is a working document which can be changed,altered,or 
superceded where there is an indicated need to do so. 

Signed: 

Printed Name: JOSEPH FITZHARRIS 

Date : 

Executive Director: 

A copy of this protocol will be kept on file 
and a copy will be sent to the Archdiocese Vicar for Priests. 

IN ADDITION: 

16) Car keys to be checked in at the Community Room. 

17) Visitation by previously approved visitors can occur only at 
room 404,all visitors must sign in and out at the Community Room* 

Signed: Date : 

Executive Director: 

AOC 000728 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

P O S T OITICE BOX 1979 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

Office of the Archbishop 

October 28, 1991 

Dear Father Fitzharris: 

It is with sadness that I must formally convey to you my decision 
that the nature of your psychological difficulties is such that you 
are not able to rightly carry out priestly ministry. Therefore, I 
must issue this decree that, effective immediately, you are prohibited 
from any and all exercise of the priestly ministry, in virtue of canon 
1044, //2, n. 2. In addition, for the public good, you are not allowed 
to wear the Roman collar. Also, your assignment as the associate 
pastor of Saint Pascal Parish is terminated, effective immediately. 

Considering the gravity of your difficulties, I do not forsee 
ever being able to allow you to exercise the sacred ministry. This is 
something which Father O'Malley and the Chancellor, Father Robert 
Kealy, will discuss with you 

I assure you that this situation grieves me deeply. Be assured 
that you are remembered in my prayers. 

With cordial good wishes, I remain 

'-. y 
Sincerely yours in Christ, 

&cuJ> 
Archbishop of Chicago 

$fccr-z? /c 
Reverend Robert L. Kea 
Chancellor 

Reverend Joseph L. Fitzharris 
Saint Pascal Parish 
3935 N. Melvina Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois 60634 

AOC 000729 



Oft: (312) 642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 
800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

TO: Fi le (P. O'Malley) 

DATE: Nov. 17, 1991 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

1 . Cardinal Bernardin saw Joseph Fitzharr is on Oct. 28, 1991. Present were 
Bishop Goedert, Rev. Andrew McDonagh and POM. 

2. The Cardinal told Joe he would have to leave the parish. He explained that 
Canon 1044 was his basis. 

4 . The Card in^^orc ib ly reminded Joe of the imprudent relationship he had 
formed with ^ ^ ^ ^ | . Joe acknowledged as much but reminded us he had broken 
of f the relat ionship. Subsequently we discovered that , despite Joe's protes­
tations of no relat ionship, he was renting his "house" to H H ^ H and teaching -£ 
her to dr ive. Joe had signed a contract with Ray Goedert in March of 1991 abso- ^ ' 
l u te ly forbidding any contact whatsoever. 

AOC 000730 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Office of Professional Responsibility \f&sSmr PO Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

f* r*>*Z*f ^ (312)751-5205 
"'' ' " " Fax (312) 75?-5279 

www archchicago org 

MEMORANDUM 

ARCHD^CC -
1 ^ S -n a ^ • • & 4 p v

l g o a r d Members 
DO HOT COPT 

DRAFT 

From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator 

Re: RESPONSE T O ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ALLEGATION OF 
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT AGAINST JOSEPH FITZHARRIS 
[RESIGNED] 

Date: December 1, 2005 

Date of Meeting: November 21, 2005 Time of Meeting: 3:30 pm 

Present at Meeting 
Mr. Joseph Fitzharris 
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests 
Ms. Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator 

Conference Call 
This meeting took place entirely via conference call. PRA arrived at the Vicar for Priests' 
Office for the scheduled meeting. Rev. Edward Grace and PRA contacted Mr. Joseph 
Fitzharris via phone just prior to the 3:30 pm scheduled meeting time. Mr. Fitzharris 
indicated that he was available to begin the scheduled call earlier than the 3:30 pm agreed 
upon start time. 

PRA began the phone call for thanking Mr. Fitzharris for his time. PRA then referenced 
§1100 Sexual Abuse ofMinors- Policies for Education, Prevention, Assistance to Victims 
and Procedures for Determination of Fitness for Ministry, a copy of which Mr. Fitzharris 
had been provided in the past. Mr. Fitzharris was directed to the policies and procedures 
and specifically called his attention to policy 1104.3.6.2, advising him of his right to 
request to address the independent Review Board in connections with an allegation of 
sexual misconduct with a minor made against him. 

When asked by PRA, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he did not have any initial questions or 
concerns prior to hearing the allegation. 



RT ONSE-PFR-12 
No .,iber 21,2005 
Page 2 

PRA then r e a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation of sexual misconduct to Mr. 
Fitzharris. At various points throughout the allegation being read to him, Mr. Fitzharris 
provided initial responses to specific incidents alleged by | 

As PRA read from the top of page three of 
Fitzharris emphatically stated, "This is all bullshit!' 
"...none of this is true..." and remarked thatl 
memory..." 

I allegation [see report], Mr. 
Mr. Fitzharris also commented, 

|had "...a warped 

As PRA continued to read and came to the first time in the report where| 
stated, "I didn't want to go to Hell [see page three of the report]," Mr. Fitzharris 
commented, "...none of this is true...this is bull..." Mr. Fitzharris also suggested that 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | h a d a ".. .vivid imagination..." and that his accuser was ".. .trying to get 
money..." He continued by remarking that the allegation being read to him was 
"nonsense." 

PRA continued to read ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B allegation to Mr. Fitzharris. When PRA read 
t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l alleges that Fr. Fitzharris masturbated and ejaculated in his face [see 
end of page three of report], Mr. Fitzharris remarked that the allegation was absurd. 

Once PRA finished reading the allegation, Mr. Fitzharris remarked that "...all [of the 
allegation] is terrible.. .terribly not true." Mr. Fitzharris stated that he vaguely remembers 

| name, but he does not remember the person. He again made the 
comment that the entire allegation is not true. 

When asked by PRA, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he was not familiar with asking a parent 
to have his/her child sleep over at the rectory with him. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris 
stated that the "retreat up North" was not familiar to him either. When asked, Mr. 
Fitzharris stated that he did take boys swimming. After a long pause, Mr. Fitzharris 
stated that he took boys and girls swimming to a family's home in LaGrange Park. When 
asked for clarification, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he would take the kids swimming for the 
day and did not stay overnight. 

Fr. Grace then asked Mr. Fitzharris if he ever took kids to a lake. Mr. Fitzharris stated 
that he does not remember, but regardless the circumstances of and the abuse alleged by 

I"never happened." 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that h 
asked by PRA, Mr. Fitzharris stated that| 
aforementioned pool. 

tched any of the kids change. When 
lis the name of the family that had the 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that there was a pool table located on the third floor of 
the rectory at St. Francis Xavier. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that both boys 
and girls used the pool table in this room. Mr. Fitzharris stated that the boys and/or girls 
were always in this room in groups, never only one or two at a time. When asked, Mr. 



RESPONSE-PFR-12 
November 21, 2005 
Page 3 

Fitzharris stated that he does not exactly remember the time of day that the boys and/or 
girls would be in this room in the rectory. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he 
never had any boys or girls stay overnight in the rectory. Mr. Fitzharris also pointed out 
that he lived on the third floor of the rectory, not the second floor. 

was the Referring t o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation, Mr. Fitzharris stated that | 
housekeeper and did other work at the rectory. Mr. Fitzharris added that I 
was at the rectory approximately 12 hours a day, but did not ever make dinner. 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he never punished the altar boys if they "messed 
up." 

Responding to specific alleged incidents, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he has "...never had 
anal with anyone in his life..." Mr. Fitzharris also stated that he was never in bed with a 
boy in the rectory, he never gave wine or any other type of alcohol to a child, and the 
mutual oral sex "never happened." Mr. Fitzharris stated, "1 never did anything sexually 
inappropriate with this person." 

When asked if he recalls giving toys kept in the basement of St. Francis Xavier to 
children, Mr. Fitzharris stated that every Christmas the parish had a toy drive. He 
explained that the toys were delivered to families in the parish. 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that the name I is "vaguely familiar." 

When asked by PRA, Mr. Fitzharris stated that his transfer from St. Francis Xavier was 
"routine." As per Mr. Fitzharris, there was a mass and a good-bye party with staff and 
parishioners when he was assigned to another parish. 

Mr. Fitzharris stated that the sexual allegations made b y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a r e ridiculous. 
He agreed that the details i n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l allegation about the existence of the pool 
table in the rectory a n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a r e correct, but that the substance of the allegation is 
incorrec^Mr. Fitzharris stated, ".. .these things may have happened..." to ^ | 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | but not by him [Mr. Fitzharris]. 

PRA thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his response to ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation. Both PRA 
and Fr. Grace thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his time and asked that he call either with any 
questions or concerns. 

PRA informed Mr. Fitzharris that a draft report of his response to | 
allegation would be mailed to him for his review. It was agreed that Mr. Fitzharris would 
then make any corrections to the draft report and return it to PRA. 



RESPONSE-PFR-12 
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Joseph L. Fitzharris Date 

Lean McCluskey, Administrator Date 
i f <?((%? 

<£ 4^>^ 0 
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests 
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RANDUM 

To: 
DO NOT COPY 
Tile-PFR-12 

From: Leah McCIuskey, Professional Responsibility Administrat 

Re: Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph [Retired] 

Date: December % 2005 

PRA received a phone call from the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris on December 1, 2005 
regarding the allegation of sexual misconduct made against him by| 

Mr. Fitzharris informed PRA that he has thought about and reflected upon ^ H 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation since it was read to him on November 21, 2005 [see file]. As per 
Mr. Fitzharris, he is "very disturbed" by the allegation and that ".. .the whole thing is 
very disturbing... none of the sexual allegations are true." 

Mr^jtzharris asked PRA if it would be important for him to talk about details ol 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 1 allegation that he feels are not true. When asked for an example, Mr. 
Fitzharris stated that there was not a bumper pool table at St. Francis Xavier, but there 
was a ".. .huge slate pool table." Mr. Fitzharris also mentioned t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 
memories of priests assigned before, after, and with Mr. Fitzharris at St. Francis Xavier 
are inaccurate. 

PRA advised Mn_Fitzharris to respond to any and all information that he was presented in 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l a l l e g a t i o n . PRA then suggested to Mr. Fitzharris that upon his receipt 
of the draft of his response t o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l a l l e g a t i o n , he make any 
changes/corrections to the draft as well as possibly add an addendum to the report. It was 
suggested that Mr. Fitzharris add the addendum so that he could address any/ail other 
details of the allegation to his satisfaction, PRA informed Mr. Fitzharris that the final 
report of his response would include such an addendum, Mr. Fitzharris indicated that he 
would write an addendum after reviewing the draft response. 

Referring back to the allegation, Mr. Fitzharris stated that "...none of those things 
[allegations of abuse] are true..." Mr. Fitzharris then suggested that PRA talk to any 
priests who knew him and that they would state that he was ".. .psychologically incapable 

http://www.archchicago.org


MemotoFiIe-PFR-12 
December 2, 2005 
Page 2 

ofbeing mean to people..." He spoke of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B statement that he and ^ | 
^ ^ ^ | cut the lawn at St. Francis Xavier. As per Mr. Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph Taylor 
[Retired] was the pastor at the time and would not have hired "kids" to cut the grass, as 
there were janitors who completed such tasks. 

Mr. Fitzharris then mentioned "transference" and suggested that p o s s i b l y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 
was abused by someone else and has somehow connected it to him. He remarked that he 
"...would have nothing to lose if I did do this.. ." Meaning, that if he did abuse ^ | 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J , he would "have nothing to lose" by admitting it. 

PRA thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his phone call. It was agreed that Mr. Fitzharris would 
await the draft response t o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l ^ ^ H allegation and return the document to PRA 
with his corrections. 

Mr. Fitzharris may be reached at 

Cc: Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests 
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File-PFR-12 

Review Board Meeting 

MEMORA^pmVl 
V - * ^ *" > F a ^ (3 ]?\ 751--5279 

t J.1.S sr< r .f-' i u'ff. st.'iwtp! 

Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph (Resigned)/! 

August 20,2005 

DO NOT COPY 

A summary of the discussion from the Professional Responsibility Review Board Meeting on August 
20,2005: 

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of the allegation made by | 
The allegation is as follows: ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ B was naked in bed with Fr. Fitzharris; Fr. Fitzharris had 

| lay on top of him in bed; Fr. Fitzharris then fondled | ^ ^ ^ ^ | until they both fell 
asleep; the same day, Fr. Fitzharris undressed^^^^^B and had them shower together; during 
shower Fr. Fitzharris washed ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d vice versa. 

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board determined that there is 
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. Further, the Board determined that 
no fiirther action be taken due to the feet that the former Fr. Fitzharris is resigned, except to provide 
appropriate outreach to those affected by the alleged misconduct 
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A summary of the discussion from the Professional Responsibility Review Board Meeting on August 
20,2005: 

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of the allegation made by I 
The allegation is as follows: Fr. Fitzharris initiated hugs to his groin area and hugging where 

face and chest would be pressed to his groin; Fr. Fitzharris would fondle ^ J 
| vaginal area under her dress while talking to her siblings andattime^would pull on 

her breasts and remark "how cute they are;" Fr. Fitzharris would t a k ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H H I hand and 
place it on his penis "a lot." 

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board determined that there is 
reasonable cause to suspect that the alleged misconduct occurred. Further, the Board determined that 
no further action be taken due to the fact that the former Fr. Fhzharris is resigned, except to provide 
appropriate outreach to those affected by the alleged misconduct 
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TO: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry V JV' A > '• 3 ,„*<*.*, .-» t- .« 
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for K^Q'SuC 2,» / ; U O " C A £ i 0 
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor •*-. •„ ,,v r -f,\ ; , ct-?r-"5l 
Leah McCIuskey, Office of Professional Responsibility v>3 j Cv>f'¥ 
John O'Malley, Legal Services 

/Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 
v Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests 

FROM: Laura Neri-Palomino, Aclrninistrative Assistant 

Office of Professional Responsibility 

DATE: April 25, 2005 

RE: [PFR-12]Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph (Resigned)/Unidentified male 
Attached is a copy of a new allegation received by this office on 4/25/05. We are 

opening a file and Leah McCIuskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the 
Review Process by attempting to arrange an interview with Unidentified male. Please advise 
this office of any information you may have in your files regarding Fitzharris, 
Joseph/Unidentified male. 

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent 
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the 
investigation of this matter be properly handled. 

Thank you. 

Attachment 

cc: Rev. George Rassas, Vicar General 
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Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph [Resigned]/Unidentified male 

April 25, 2005 

PRA received a phone message from Rev. Thomas Tivy, currently residing at 
Resurrection parish, formerly St. Francis Xavier parish. Fr. Tivy was calling to report the 
alleged abuse of a minor by the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse took 
place at what was St. Francis Xavier parish, a former assignment of the accused. 

Fr. Tivy stated that a man in his 30s came to see him at Resurrection yesterday and stated 
that Fr. Fitzharris abused him while at St. Francis Xavier. 

The victim informed Fr. Tivy that he does not want his mother to know of the alleged 
abuse, however did indicate to Fr. Tivy his wish for help/assistance. Fr. Tivy was calling 
to suggest that once the victim contacts him again, that he direct him to PRA. He 
requested a return call at I 

PRA attempted to reach Fr. Tivy via phone today in response to his message. Fr. Tivy 
was directed to have the victim contact PRA and/or to provide contact information so that 
PRA may contact him. 

AOC 000749 
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Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrato 

Fitzharris, Joseph [Resigned] 

June 1, 2004 

PRA received a phone call today from ̂ ^ ^ H ^ ^ | , ^ H sister of I 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ l had initiated the conversation between PRA a n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J as he 
had indicated in his allegationof sexual misconduct against the former Rev. Joseph 
Fitzharris that his s i s t e r ^ ^ ^ ^ | had been present at the time of the alleged abuse. 

Within five minutes of speaking w i t h ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H via phone, she clarified for PRA that 
Fr. Fitzharris also abused her. At PRA's suggestion,^^^^^^|quickly agreed to her 
preference of meeting with PRA in person to discuss the alleged abuse. It was agreed 
t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l would meet with PRA and Assistance Ministry on June 7, 2004 at lpm. 

| informed PRA that she and her brother first discussed the abuse by Fr. 
Fitzharris in 19861 

also informed PRA that Fr. Fitzharris would buy her and her 
siblings gifts, which is why they never talked about the "physical aspects" of the cleric's 
behavior. It was at this point in the phone conversation when PRA a s k e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | i f 
Fr. Fitzharris had abused her. When she stated that Fr. Fitzharris had abused her, PRA 

I arranged the June 7th meeting. 

|may be reached at and her birth date 



Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
AT's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on October 19, 2005, formalizing his allegation of 
abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse consisted of Fr. Fitzharris providing 
Victim AT with alcohol and multiple incidents of fondling, anal penetration, and oral sex when 
Victim AT was in grade school. All of the alleged abuse occurred in the rectory at St. Francis 
Xavier parish and on an out-of-town retreat. Victim AT reported numerous incidents of abuse 
while he was an altar boy at St. Francis Xavier. Victim AT also recalls that Fitzharris had a 
bumper pool table and toys in the rectory that he solicited Victim AT to use. Fitzharris also 
invited Victim AT to sleep over at the rectory. Victim AT also reported that Fitzharris gave him 
alcohol prior to an incident of abuse. 
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Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrafc 

PFR-12 

JOSEPH FITZHARRIS' [RESIGNED] RESPONSE TO 
ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL MISCONDUCT MADE BY 

October 3, 2004 

Date of Meeting: September 24,2004 Time of Meeting: 10:00am 

Present at Meeting 
Mr. Joseph Fitzharris 
Ms. Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator 
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests 

Conference Call 
This meeting took place entirely via conference call. PRA arrived at the Vicar for Priests' 
Office for the 10:00am scheduled meeting. PRA and Rev. Edward Grace then contacted 
Mr. Joseph Fitzharris via phone. 

When asked by PRA, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he did not have any initial questions or 
concerns prior to hearing the allegation. 

PRA then read ̂ ^ ^ | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ e g a t i o n of sexual misconduct against the former 
Rev. Joseph F i t z h a r r i s T ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ I I allegation was the secondoftwo to be read to 
Mr. FitzhamsthaUla^PRA informe^^Fitzbarnsthat ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | is the older 

of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J ^ H a n 4 H H ^ | ^ ^ ^ | whose allegations of sexual 
rnisconduc^aspresente^to Win [M^n^narns]onMarch 24, 2004 and September 24, 
2004 respectively. 

PRA then began to read ̂ ^ ^ ^ B allegation to Mr. Fitzharris. At various points 
throughout the allegation being read to him, Mr. Fitzharris provided initial responses to 
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specific incidents alleged by ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | When PRA read the following section of 
| allegation, Mr. Fitzharris provided such an initial response. 

As per ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | the first time that touching by Fr. Fitzharris began included the 
cleric initiating hugs to his groin area and hugging where her face and chest would be 
pressed to his groin [page two, second paragraph o f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H l l e g a t i o n ] . 

Mr. Fitzharris' initial response was, "...[the allegation of such an incident] is stupid...it 
never happened..." 

Mr. Fitzharris then asked PRA to continue with reading the allegation. PRA then read 
the following: 

^^^^^^^^^spoke of sitting on the sofa in her living room while Fr. Fitzharris sat in 
the corner of the sofa. As per^^^^^J^^Fr. Fitzharris would fondle her [vaginal 
area] under her dress while he talked to her siblings. At the time.WK^^^^^^Bvas 
between the ages of 10 and II years oldt 

ilso shared that Fr. Fitzharris 
would take her hand an place it on his penis "a lot." She stated that ifFr. Fitzharris were 
standing behind her, he would press her body against his groin area I 

Mr. Fitzharris' initial response was, "... [that is] bullshit... [it is] crazy... bullshit..." 

Mr. Fitzharris again asked PRA to continue with reading the allegation. As PRA 
continued to read, Mr. Fitzharris provided an initial response to the following specific 
section of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation: 

As ^^^^^^^^ became older, she began to analyze things [the abuse by Fr. 
Fitzharris]. She stated that if she was a "good girl" with Fr. Fitzharris as a child, he 
would provide her and her family with things such as food, Christmas gifts, and birthday 
gifts. Looking back, as a child^^^^^^^M would have to sit next to Fr. Fitzharris or 
on his lap to receive the qforementwnedgjfts and/or food in return [final paragraph on 
page two and continued onto page three o f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation]. 

In response to this section of the allegatior 
involving "gifts" and him fondling | 
were". ..bullshit." 

Mr. Fitzharris referenced the scenario 
while on his lap and stated that both 

Mr. Fitzharris then asked PRA to continue with r e a d i n g ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l l e g a t i o n . 
From thispoin^forward PRA read the allegation in its entirety. At the conclusion of 
h e a r i n g H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | e n t i r e allegation, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he does not remember 
who she is. He also feels that he does not r e m e m b e r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H family. Mr. 
Fitzharris referred to the entire allegation as nonsense. 
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Referencing ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | description of St. Aloysius, Mr. Fitzharris point out that the 
church does not have a basement. In regards to the entire allegation, Mr. Fitzharris 
suggested that ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B s "nutty" and that the entire allegation is "ludicrous." 

When asked by PRA, Mr. Fitzharris stated that while assigned to St. Aloysius he did 
bring toys and food to homes within the parish all of the time. However, he stated that he 
did not take children overnight with him. 

Mr. Fitzharris stated,".. .this [the abuse alleged b > ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H | never happened." He 
suggested t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l allegation does sound convincing, but that he does not 
understand ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | and/or her allegation against him. Mr. Fitzharris then stated 
that he "...dida lot of bad things to people... I remember all of them... I don't remember 

or| 

PRA thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his response to^^^^^^^^ | a l l ega t ion . Both PRA 
and Fr. Grace thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his time and asked that he call either with any 
questions or concerns. 

PRA informed Mr. Fitzharris that a draft report of his response t c ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l 
allegation would be mailed to him for his review. It was agreed that Mr. Fitzharris would 
then make any corrections to the draft report and return it to PRA. 

Date 

Date 
\Q\t\W 

Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests Date ' r 

Cc: Review Board Members 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests 
Mr. Patrick Reardon, Attorney 

AOC 000754 
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Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
AU's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on July 21, 2004, fomializing her allegation of abuse 
against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. Victim AD reported that Fitzharris befriended his family and 
made regular visits to her home when she was a child. The alleged abuse consisted of numerous 
incidents of fondling and penetration. The alleged abuse took place in Victim AU's home and 
occurred from the time she was 10 or 11 years old until the time she was 14 or 15 years old. 
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Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Ministry 
Rev. James Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests 
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor 
Leah McCluskey, Office of Professional Responsibility 
John O'Malley, Legal Services 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 

vRev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests 
LUf 

Laura Neri-Palomino, Administrative Assistant 
Office of Professional Responsibility 

June 7, 2004 

RE: [PFR-12] Fitzharris, Joseph (Resigned| 

J n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation, 
was also abused by Fr. Fitzharris. 

Istated that her older sister i 

The allegation was received by this office on 6/1/04. We are opening a file and Leah 
McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator will begin the Review Process by 
arranging an interview wim^^^^^^^B^Pleas^advis^his^fj^ge of any information you 
may have in your files regarding Fitzharris, 

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation pertinent 
to this case to this office within 5 business days of receipt of this memo to ensure that the 
investigation of this matter be properly handled. 

Thank you. 

Attachment 

cc: Most Rev. Edwin M. Conway 



Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
AR's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on November 26, 2003, revising his allegation of abuse 
against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris, initially made on June 18, 2002. The alleged abuse consisted of 
touching, fondling and kissing when Victim AR was a minor. The alleged abuse took place at 
St. Fidelis parish, St. Francis Xavier parish and a local health club. Victim AR also alleged that 
he moved into the St. Francis Xavier rectory with Fr. Fitzharris after Victim AR graduated from 
grade school. Victim AR reported that Fr. Fitzharris would have him sit on his lap and Fr. 
Fitzharris would massage him. Victim AR also reported that Fr. Fitzharris invited him to stay 
overnight at the rectory frequently between 1973 and 1977, and he eventually stayed at the 
rectory for an extended period of time. According to Victim AR, Fr. Fitzharris would also invite 
kids to come stay at the rectory and kept sleeping bags for them to use. Victim AR reported that 
Fr. Fitzharris abused him on a daily basis over an unstated period of time. 
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To: PFR-I2 

From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness ^xieWO^<WiStflrator(^'y 

Re: JOSEPH FITZHARRIS' RESPONSE TO ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL 
MISCONDUCT OF A MINOR MADE BY| 

Date: February 16, 2003 

Date of Interview: February 5. 2003 Time of Interview: 11:00 a.m 

Present at Interview 
Joseph Fitzharris [JF], accused 
Ms. Leah McCluskey, Professional Fitness Review Administrator [PFRA] 
Fr. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests [VP] 

Phone Interview 
Fr. Thomas Tivy [TT] and PFRA phoned Joseph Fitzharris [JF] promptly at 11:00am for the 
scheduled teleconference. After introductions were made, PFRA explained to JF the role of 
PFRA as well as the process associated with an allegation of sexual misconduct of a minor 
against a priest. PFRA also clarified for JF that there were two allegations that would need to be 
read to him. JF stated that he had not been able to reach his attorney, Patrick Reardon [PR] to be 
present for the reading of the allegations. However, JF stated that he wanted to proceed with the 
scheduled meeting without PR, 

Prior to PFRA reading the allegation of sexual misconduct made by ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | JF 
asked several questions about the alleged victim. JF informed PFRA that he did not recall 
anyone by the name of ^ J PFRA suggested to JF that the allegation be read in its entirety and 
that some of his questions regardingH^Hidentity may be answered. JF agreed to let PFRA read 
the allegation. 

JF's initial response to the allegation was "I don't know what to say." JFs comment was 
followed by much silence. VP then suggested to JF that he did not need to sayanything if he felt 
that he would need to speak with PR prior to making an official response to^^Ballegation. JF 
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then responded, "1 don't know what to say.. .1 vaguely remember the kid now,. .the story is full 
of inconsistencies., .1 don't know what to say." VP then asked JF if his parents resided in 
Highland Park. JF respondecUhat his parents did not reside in Highland Park, but that he had 
friends who resided i n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l and he 'took kids on the boat.. .but never stayed overnight." 

JF continued, "Maybe I should talk to Pat [PR] first. I'll talk to Pat." These comments made by 
JF were again followed by a period of silence. It was then clarified by PFRA and VP that JF 
would contact VP after JF had a chance to speak with PR. 

Cc: Review Board Members 
Bishop-Elect Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests 
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Ministry 
John O'Malley, Legal Services 

AOC 000759 



MEMO 

To: File 

From: Tom Tivy 

Date: February 5,2003 

Re: Joseph Fitzh arris/ 

Joe Fitzharxis called to offer the following testimony in a phone conversation with Leah 
McCluskey and myself on February 5, 2003. He called Pat Reardon, his attorney, twice, 
but received no return call from Pat. Hence, he was not present for the conversation. 

anyone's home. He denies having anal sex with anyone and finds it very repulsive. Even 
the thought of it is repulsive to Joe. Joe could not remember having any oral sex with 

There was a game room at St. Francis Xavier rectory, but usually a group of kids were 
involved in this area. Rarely was a teen alone. 



Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
AV's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on December 12, 2002, fonnalizing his allegation of 
abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse occurred regularly between 
approximately 1978 and 1980, and consisted of numerous incidents of fondling, masturbation, 
oral sex and/or anal penetration. The alleged abuse occurred at St. Francis Xavier parish, at the 
home of a family member of Rev. Fitzharris and in Rev. Fitzharris' car. Victim AV was between 
12 and 14 years old when the alleged abuse occurred. According to Victim AV, Fitzharris 
invited kids up to the rectory after CCD to play the pinball, bumper pool, and foozball games 
that he kept there. Victim AV also reported that Fitzharris would take kids to a local health club, 
and to movies. Fitzharris abused Victim AV at the health club when he was alone with 
Fitzharris. On other occasions he would have kids sit on his lap while reading them the bible. 
Victim AV also recalls that there were rumors in the neighborhood at the time of the abuse that 
Fitzharris was molesting children. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Office of Professional Fitness Review 
676 N. St. Clair, Suite 1910 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 

Post Office Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

of an ordinal document from fce ftes of 

JVBSVfOi*A5irt>UMsmP' 
DO MOT COPY 

File-PFR-12 

Michael C. Just, Interim Professional Fitness Review Administrator^ 

Rev. Joseph Fitzharris 

November 11,2002 

(312)751-5205 
Fax:(312)751-5279 

allegations that Joseph PFRA spoke w i t h f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J reeardi 
Fitzharris, sexuaUyabusedherdaughter, ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H PFRA learned that daughter's 
DOBis^^^Handthat alleged abuse occurred from the time victim was 3 lA or 4 to the age of 6, 
i n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | . PFRA provided phone numbers of State's Attorneys, Shauna Boliker and 
Mike Howlett, explained Review process and requested that she pass PFRA's phone number on 
to her daughter, who currently resides in I 

Cc: Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests 
Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Ministry 
John O'Malley, Legal Services 
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Leah McCluskey, Interim, Professional Fitness Review Administrator^' 

Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Resigned) Response to Allegation of 

Date: September 13,2002 

Date of Interview: September 5, 2002 Time: 4:00pm 

Present at Interview 
Joseph Fitzharris [JF], accused 
Mr. Patrick Rcardon [PR], Attorney 
Ms. Leah McCluskey, Interim, Professional Fitness Review Administrator [PFRA] 

Face-to-Face Interview 
Joseph Fitzharris [JF] was approximately 20 minutes late for the interview. Patrick Reardon 
[PR] and PFRA were present and waited for JF to arrive at the Vicar for Priests Office. JF 
presented as extremely frazzled and was apologetic to PR and PFRA for being late. It was 
explained to JF that Fr. Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests had intended to sit in on the allegation on 
behalf of Fr. Tivy, but Fr. Kaczorowski needed to leave in order to keep a previously scheduled 
appointment. JF was informed that his assigned vicar is Fr. Tivy and that he [JF] should direct 
all future questions to him [Fr. Tivy]. PFRA then described the responsibilities of the Office of 
Professional Fitness Review as well as those of PFRA. 

PFRA read the allegations of sexual misconduct against JF, which were made by| 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H PR then led JF in the following response to the allegations. When PR asked JF 
if he had participated in any sexual contact with ^ H JF's response was, "Absolutely not, 
absolutely not. Zero." PR then asked JF about alleged incidents of kissing ^ B situations with 
wearing towels, toweling each other off, etc. JF stated that none of such described incidents ever 
happened between himself and ^ H JF added, ^ H m u s t be desperate for money." JF stated 
that he has never had any sexual contact directly or indirectly with ̂ H In regards to the names 
of the two other men mentioned b > H i n the victim interview, JF stated that he vaguely 
remembers the names, but nothing else. PFRA then asked JF if he recalled being contacted as a 
character witness by ^ H t o which JF responded, "I don't remember. I don't know what the 
context was." ^ ^ 
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JF then stated that thejagt time he saw | 
^ ^ ^ ^ | As per JF, ^ | asked him to pay hisrcnl. JF stated that he did 
time^JF then sadly continued to talk about^H JF stated 
it is ̂ H s birthday]." JF described his own mother as I 

rent at 
ray for him I 

JF described feeling "profoundly sad" about the allegations by ̂ ^ | JF stated that he 
never had any sexual attraction toward H i n d that the allegation has "stirred up years and 
memories of pain." JF finally stated that the allegations are "Not true. Fantasy." 

Cc: Review Board Members 
Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Rev. Thomas Tivy, Vicar for Priests 
Victim Assistance Ministry 
John O'Malley, Legal Services 



February 26, 2002 

Francis Cardinal George VIA HAND DELIVERY 
Archbishop of Chicago 
1555 North State Parkway 
C h i r a c , Illinois ^0610 

Dear Cardinal George: 

My name is ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | I was sexually abused by Joseph Fitzharris, a 
diocesan priest approximately 27 years ago. I was 10 years old at the time. Father Fitzharris, I 

to call him f a t h e r , ^ ^ ^ ^ | ^ I ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ I ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H He was assigned to 
various inner city parishes and, two or three times a year, would bring a number of parish children 
to my childhood home in ̂ ^ ^ ^ | f o r a day in the suburbs. Fitzharris was loved by all the children 
and, it seemed, he loved them, legitimately, in return. 

I now know that Fitzharris was and, unless he is deceased, remains a pedophile. His conduct 
was a betrayal of the complete trust I and all the other children placed in him. I loved him. 1 trusted 
him. He betrayed a child's trust. How sad and reprehensible. 

My life has been profoundly affected by Fitzharris' conduct. I'm sure in many ways I can't 
and never will fully understand. After all, I'm not able to quantify how much happier, more secure 
etc., I would be if the abuse never occurred. What haunts me most is the knowledge that Fitzharris 
had unrestricted access to many under-privileged children, primarily Latino, whose parents 
undoubtedly clac?d tht'ir trust and the !ivec. of thc'r children in his care Thev viewed him. I believe, 
as essentially infallible. 

I understand that Fitzharris was exposed a number of years ago as a sexual predator. Until 
recently, it was my understanding that he had been defrocked. I now know that this is not true and 
that, until at least four to five years ago, he continued to serve as a parish priest in the Chicago 
Archdiocese. This discovery has been very disturbing to me because Fitzharris has, presumably, 
been provided continued access to yet another pool, yet another generation, of victims. 

I fear and know in my heart that there are many, many boys and men who bear the heavy 
burden of having been sexually abused by Fitzharris. I am horrified by the thought that this conduct 
may be continuing as I write this letter. It is time, at least for me, to address this issue. 



In addition to the therapeutic value of writing this letter, I am seeking information and a 
formal response from you on the following issues: 

1. What steps were taken to discipline Fitzharris; 

2. What limitations were placed on his activities, i.e. was he precluded from working 
with children and adolescents and, if so, what steps were taken to monitor his 
compliance; 

3. What treatment was he provided and, most importantly; 

4. What guidance and counseling was and is being offered to the victims of this sexual 
predator. 

I know you face many challenges as the newly installed head of the Chicago Archdiocese. 
I will pray that God guides your decisions and that you find time in the next two weeks to respond 
to my letter. I would, of course, welcome the opportunity to meet with you to discuss the issues 
raised in this letter directly. 

Please feel free to contact me direct at i 
may also write to me at the above address. 

(home). You 

Take care, 

h:\docs\personal\fitzhams 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

October 3, 1994 

Rev. Joseph Fitzharris 
Cardinal Stritch Retreat House 
Post Office Box 455 
Mundelein, Illinois 60060 

Dear Joe, 

When I returned from vacation, John told me that you had 
sent out a letter requesting donations to pay off your 
mortgage. According to what I was told, you said in your 
letter that I was telling you that you had to resign from the 
priesthood. Apparently the Cardinal was greatly upset when he 
heard about the letter. And so am I since, as you know, I 
didn't tell you you had to leave. Rather, I presented you 
with the options of either following the program and protocol 
as designed or submitting your resignation. If you only 
emphasize one aspect of those options when speaking to 
people, then you are not telling the full truth, Joe. 

I need to point out a couple of other things to you: 

1. You remain under Canon 1044 with psychological 
impediments to ministry. This means you cannot celebrate 
Mass either as a concelebrant or in any other way. You are 
to exercise absolutely no ministry. When you were placed 
under Canon 1044 back in December, 1991, there was an opinion 
that exceptions could be made and, indeed, exceptions were 
made in your case. Since that time Rome has clarified Canon 
1044 and has said that, if a man is under 1044, he can 
perform no ministry whatsoever. This means even private 
Masses. There are no longer any exceptions to that Canon 
1044. If you have any questions about this, please call me. 

2. You had mentioned the possibility of going to live in 
your house. You should know that if you were to do that, you 
would be in violation of your protocol and that could create 
some real problems. If, however, you were to submit your 
resignation to the Cardinal, and at the same time send me a 
copy of your letter, then you would of course no longer be 
under the jurisdiction of the Vicar for Priests Office. The 

Off: (312)642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312)642-1837 
Fax: (312)642-4933 

resignation is effective only when the Cardinal accepts it, 
and since he is out of town until the end of October, he 
would not be able to do so unless we were to contact him 
directly. 

Please do not do anything foolish in this matter to 
jeopardize the arrangements that are being made right now. 
Again, if you have any questions, please give me a ring. 

Fraternally yours, 

Rev. Patrick O'Malley 
Vicar for Priests 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312)642-1837 
Fax: (312)642-4933 

Memo to File 
From: Rev. Patrick O'Mailey 
Date: 7/4/94 
Re: Joseph Fitzharris 

After speaking to Bernadette Connolly on 7/2/94, I set up a 
meeting between Joseph Fitzharris and myself at St. Mary of 
the Lake on Sunday, 7/3/94 at 10:30 A.M. Joe and I met for 
about a half an hour. During that time I had another call 
from the Cardinal and shared the fruit of our meeting with 
the Cardinal. I told the Cardinal that Joseph is ver^ 
unhappy down in St. Louis. 

We must take his word seriously, of course. 

I told him that once 
he is back and settled,then we will figure out the next 
steps. 

I told Joseph that we need to consider seriously whether or 
not he can continue being part of the Archdiocesan priests at 
this time. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

Memo to File 
From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley 
Date: 5/28/94 
Re: Joseph Fitzharris 

While in St. Louis on 5/27/94 
Fitzharris ^ _ ^ 
H ^ Q ^ ^ I Joe is not pleased with the new assignment. He has 
many complaints. He feels frustrated, uprooted, and at loose 
ends. I told him that I would convey his concerns to Fr. 
John O'Neill when I met him. 

I then met with John and his side of the story is that Joe is 
a constant complainer. Joe is obviously ill at ease in the 
setting and is making no efforts to settle down. John felt 
that some word from us to Joe that he is going to be there 
and needs to make the best of the opportunity might be 
helpful. O'Neill feels they can put up with Joe, although 
they find it difficult and sometimes they have to ignore him 
in his constant whining. 

After talking to Fr. O'Neill, I met with Fitzharris again for 
lunch along with another priest. I spoke to Joe about the 
necessity of settling in ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ I a n d 
making the most of it. I told him it was not permanent. I 
told him, that in order to restore any kind of sense of trust 
with the Cardinal, he must cooperate in this venture. We had 
a nice lunch and Joe seemed to hear what I was saying. We 
shall see. 

I asked Joe not to be negative 
when he met and talked with him. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax: (312)642-4933 

May 16, 1994 

Dear Joe, 

I was just making some plans today to get down to St. 
Louis on May 27 over to the Wahl Institut^onsome^bus^Tess^^^^^ 
and 1 was thinking of you and the others ̂ ^^^^^^^^^H^^^l^^^^l 
I hope things are going well for you. I know you're stillin 
that adjustment stage at this point. 

impression over the last couple of years has been that, of 
all the fellows, you are the one who put your roots down the 
quickest to establish some kind of decent home for yourself. 
It really is our hope that we may have that problem in hand 
by the end of the summer. We are keeping our fingers 
crossed. 

Not much happening back here, although we're still 
pretty busy. I don't know whether it will be possible to get 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ • | w h e n I am down there on the 27th, but 
P ^ g o i n ^ W o o n n t ^ h e possibility just to drop by and 
maybe have lunch, say hello, and see how things are going. 

In the meantime, I'm keeping you in my prayers and 
hoping that the Spirit, during this Pentecost time, will be 
in your life and grant you the understanding, the wisdom and 
the fortitude to follow through on this latest lap of your 
long journey. Take care. 

Fraternally yours, 

Rev. Patrick O'Malley 
Vicar for Priests 



Off: (312)642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Memo to File 
From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley 
Date: 4/27/94 
Re: Joseph Fithzharris 

I met with Bernadette Connolly and Fr. Joseph Fitzharris to 
ro over the papers 

Joe and Bernadette will gather 
•nadette will go down on May 9 to the Home 

to talk with the people there about Joe's protocol and also 
to see the operation itself. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

Memo t o F i l e 
From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley 
Date: 3/26/94 
Re: Joseph Fitzharris 

Fr. Canary and I met with Joseph Fitzharris accompanied by 
his lawyer, Rev. Patrick Lagges, on Friday, March 25, 1994. 
We explained to Fr. Fitzharris his options at this point: 

1 - The Cardinal wishes him to go to Evergreen Hills, the 
Wounded Brothers Project, for the next step in his 
rehabilitation. Thus far, Fitzharris has declined to go. 

2 - If he declines to go to the Project, then the Cardinal 
will ask him to go to a residential setting where he will be 
under supervision for as long as he remains a priest. We 
mentioned Cherry Valley and Albuquerque. 

3 - Fr. Fitzharris obviously also has the option of leaving 
the priesthood, in which case we would prepare an exit 
package for him. Both Fr. Canary and I told Fr. Fitzharris 
that the Cardinal does not want this nor do we advise this 
option for him. Fr. Canary explained that we do not feel he 
should leave because of his age and his lack of skills to get 
a job in the job market at this time. 

Fitzharris said he needed time to think over whether he 
should go to Evergreen Hills. Fr. Fitzharris asked if he 
might have sufficient time to prepare himself for the move to 
Evergreen Hills. We told him that he would have to make the 
decision fairly soon and we would certainly work out a 
reasonable amount of time for him. It would not be six 
months down the line, but it might be somewhere around the 
end of April or the beginning of May. 

The meeting was fairly cordial. Fr. Fitzharris expressed 
regret that he had spoken so harshly to Fr. Canary recently. 
He seemed in a good place and he seemed to hear us properly. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

Memo to File 
From: Rev. Patrick O'Mailey 
Date: 2/19/94 
Re: Joseph Fitzharris 

is time he begin to look 
towards fashioning a future for himself which will help him 
make a contribution to society, or even in the Church itself. 
The Cardinal reiterated that Joe would not be going back into 
ministry. And that therefore he recommends that Joseph go to 
the Wounded Brothers project in Missouri. 

We then spent some time explaining what the project was 
about, those who are running the project, the support that is 
a part of the project and the purpose for the project. 

Joe felt that he has already begun to re-tool himself. The 
Cardinal acknowledged this, saying that he knew Joe was 
taking a psychology course and that he had been working at 
St. Theresa Hospital. 

At one point Joe said that, as he understood the Cardinal, 
the Cardinal wanted Joe out of the diocese. The Cardinal was 
quite definite in confronting Joe at that moment to say that 
Joe had misunderstood. He explained very carefully to Joe 
that we had initially wanted this Wounded Brother project 
around Chicago but were unable to get an adequate location. 
The Cardinal said that he did not want Joe out of the 
diocese. He even forsaw the possibility that Joe would be 
coming back at some point. He could not say when exactly 
that time was. Since the program was to be designed with Joe 
in mind, a lot would depend on how Joe progressed. The 
Cardinal did say to Joe that it wouldn't be as short as a 
couple of months, but it wouldn't be as long as five years. 
It could be longer than five years if that is what Joe wanted 
to do, that is, make the site in Missouri his permanent home. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

Joe asked if any other Chicago people would be there and we 
said, yes. Joe asked us when we wanted him to go. We said we 
would like him to go down there by March 7, which would be 
approximately 3 weeks. Joe said he did not know if he could 
wind up his affairs in that time. I asked how long he would 
need. He said he did not know. I said we could extend it a 
week to the 14th of March. Joe and I will work on that 
aspect of his going down to St. Louis. 

While he was obviously disturbed by this news, Joe Fitzharris 
seemed to handle it well. He asked the Cardinal if this was 
compulsory. The Cardinal said he did not like to put it that 
way, but if Joe was to continue to be part of the Archdiocese 
and make a contribution, the Cardinal felt that this was a 
good step forward. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

Memo t o F i l e 
From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley 
Date: 6/2/93 
Re: Joseph Fitzharris 

On 6/1/93 John Canary and I met with Joe Fitzharris at his 
apartment. We explained to him the meaning of Canon 1044 and 
what that means in terms of his ministry. We also explained 
to him how he would get out from underneath the 1044. We 
told him that we would need an assessment from an independent 
group. After he has dealt with the question of Canon 1044, 
then down the future, according to the direction given by the 
Cardinal, there may be a possibility of having his case 
reviewed by the Fitness Review Board. 

We told him that there has to be at least two years between 
the time of the last incident with the adult, which would be 
around December of 1991, and when he might be able, at the 
Cardinal's permission, to go before the Fitness Review Board. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

Memo t o F i l e 
From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley 
Date: 5/11/93 
Re: Joseph Fitzharris 

Cardinal Bernardin, Fr. John Canary and I met with Joe 
Fitzharris at 4:30 on 5/10/93. We discussed Joe's request 
for partial return to ministry, i.e. working with sexual 
abusers at Trinity House. The Cardinal felt that there was 
no problem in giving him permission to do that and will speak 
to John Keenan about that possibility. 

The Cardinal did advise Joe that he should get more training, 
that he should allow more time to elapse, and indeed that he 
has to build up his trust among other priests if he is to be 
effective outside of Trinity House. Whatever happens in the 
future will have to be studied carefully beforehand. 

Another issue Joe talked about was Cooke's Manor and his 
feelings about staying there. The Cardinal sympathized with 
him. We said that that is our fall back place but we are 
looking for something else that would be more humane. 

So the Cardinal in a post-meeting session with John and I 
felt that: 

AOC 000777 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

Memo 
To: C a r d i n a l B e r n a r d i n 
From: Rev. P a t r i c k O'Mal ley 
D a t e : 2 / 1 7 / 9 3 
Re: Jo seph F i t z h a r r i s 

I would s u g g e s t t h a t you w r i t e J o e and t e l l him t h a t you 
would be g l a d t o meet w i t h him w i t h u s p r e s e n t a s soon a s we 
have i n f o r m a t i o n . J o e a l s o asked t h a t S t e v e S i d l o w s k i be 
p r e s e n t b u t , u n t i l h i s c a s e i s a c t u a l l y t u r n e d ove r t o S t e v e , 
we do n o t know i f t h a t i s a good i d e a ^ I f ^ t i o w e v e r , he g i v e s 
p e r m i s s i o n f o r S t eve t o be p r e s e n t J ^ | ^ ^ | H I ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M i > t h e n of 
c o u r s e , S t e v e may be p r e s e n t , even r n o u g n l i e ^ d o e s n o t know 
t h e background . I f you have any more q u e s t i o n s abou t t h i s , 
p l e a s e l e t me know. 



INDIVIDUAL SPECIFIC PROTOCOL 

FOR REVEREND JOSEPH FITZHARRIS 

riave reviewed,understood and agree to all requirements of this protocol 

) Unaccompanied out-of-house activities include the following: 

) 

Visits with family,classmates and friends/including the ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | fa­
mily from resident's previous parish/,playing tennis at Mid-Town Ten­
nis Club,going to restaurants,theatres movies,libraries,pet stores, 
shopping.etc,. - every day 
Mass at Mercy Hospital and/or St.James Church - Sunday 

) Attendance at all activities and specific names,addresses,time,telepho­
ne numbers regarding resident's whereabouts must be entered on the in­
dividual itinerary.If for some reason(s) the itemized requirements can­
not be met,resident is obliged to call in and update the residence stafJ 
member about his whereabouts. 

Resident is account 
attendance at socia 
receipt from restau 
is required to call 
tination.The teleph 
verified by a staff 
previously approved 
telephone number is 
resident at the giv 
Such a memorandum w 
peated violations c 
Archdiocese Vicar f 

able for his own time and is required to support his 
1 events with physical proof(s) i.e.,movies ticket, 
rant,etc.If such proof(s) cannot be provided,resident 
in the residence staff member from the place of des-

one number from where the call has been made may be 
member.Unlisted,unpublished will not suffice unless 
by Executive Director and/or designate.Using mobile 
not permitted.Repeated unsuccessful attemps to reach 
en number will be followed by writing a memorandum. 
ill be kept at Vianney North Residence.In case of re-
opies of original memoranda will be Forwarded to the 
or Priests 

) In order to leave boundaries of Archdiocese resident must receive permis­
sion from the Vicar. 

) Contacts with ̂ ^^^^^^|are not allowed unless special permission has 
been obtained from from the Vicar and/or the treatment team from ^ | . 

) Visitation by previously approved visitors can occur only at room 404. 
All visitors must sign in and out at the Community Room - apt. 104. 
No one under the age of eighteen is permitted to be at the residence 
unlees prior approval has been received from the residence Executive 
Director,treatment team and/or the Vicar for Priests or designate. 
meeting with minors ,in and out of the residence can take place only 
in the presence of an approved companion. 

AOC 000779 



Any contraband materialsi.e.,alcohol,pornography can be confiscated. 
VCR is permitted at resident's apt. 

Avny deviation and/or non-compliance with requirements of this protocol 
will be addressed by the residence Executive Director and/or designate 
and may be grounds for modification of currently existing arrangements 
regarding resident's stay at NVR.Such modification will be collectively 
determined by the Archdiocese Vica^^for^Pr^ests^an^or designate in con­
junction with Executive Director ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^|. In case of emer­
gency,any staff member can modify this protocol until an administrative 
decision can be made by Executive Director and/or designate. 

In order to change this protocol prior ai 
The Archdiocese Vicar for Priests! 
the residence Executive Director. 

)roval must be obtained from 
team and 

This is a working document which can be changed,altered or superceded 
where there is an indicative need to do so. 

A copy ot this protocol will be kept on file 
a copy will be sent to the Archdiocese Vicar for 

and 
Pri ests 

Signed: 

Printed Name: 

)^ixUJ. 7 ^7^pJ^~ 
JOSEPH EJTZHARRIS 

Date: 

Executive Director: 

AV6vs\ 15^; 1 ^ 3 ^ 

e ŝ i— -̂*—*̂ ~ 
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Off: (312) 642-1837 
Fax:(312)642-4933 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611 

TO: File (P. O'Malley) 

DATE: March 24, 1992 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

I spoke to I 

Her home phone is 

the ̂ ^ ^ H woman 
Her work phone is 

Dears a lot of guilt for what is happening to Joe. I 
told her it was not her fault. I asked her whether she had been 
getting counseling and she said that she had not yet followed up on the 
suggestion I had made. I recommended very strongly that she did seek 
help because she has many things that she needs to deal with herself. 
She said she would do so immediately after she hung up. 

She wants Joe to know that she is sorry if everything did not work 
out as they had planned. I told her I would convey that message to him 
but that I had ordered him not to be in touch with her. 

AOC 000781 



Off: (312) 642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

TO: File (P. O'Malley) 

DATE: Feb. 11, 1992 

RE: Joe Fitzharris 

I spoke to 

contacted. 

2. She told me that her family is kind of wiped out and she has no money 
whatsoever. I told her that please have ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M call me and I'll take 
care of the payments. This is the ̂ • • l a d y whom Joe Fitzharris had occasion 
to be in company of and with whom henaTsome questionable experiences. 



Off (312) 642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

TO: Fi le (P. O'Malley) 

DATE: Jan. 27, 1992 

RE: Joe F i tzhar r is 

1. I final 1' touch 
^___ woman who has come to 

d him about her relationship with a priest, a relationship that 
at this time. The priest is Joe Fitzharris, the woman is 

3. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | suggested the name of 
he worked there in Chicago. He might 

4 . | ^ | ^ ^ H number 
l e w i e r K n o w i w i l l be get t ing in touch. 
t h i s , but I w i l l ta lk to others about i t . 

, a Jesu i t , whom he knew when 
help in th i s kind of t rouble. 

w i l l ca l l her and 
I do not know exactly how to handle 

AOC 



January 12,1992 

INDIVIDUAL SPECIFIC PROTOCOL 

For Joseph Fitzharris 

I have reviewed.understand,and agree to all requirements of The Residence 
Protocol,and the following items: 

1) Restricted to the Residence for minimum 30 days,to extended if follo­
wing conditions not met: 

must move out of house within one month 
,aiiea list of assets given to the Vicar or designate 

Trustee account to be turned over to the Archdiocese 
Must not raise founds for any purpose 

2) Cannot leave boundaries of the Archdiocese /Lake County,Cook County/ 

3 J Mo unapproved contacts with 

4) Family visits out of residence are to be staff-accompanied. 

5) May not go to tennis club. 

6) Cannot celebrate mass. 

7} Review of restiction needed/and protocol requirements/ to occur at 
^nd of 30 day restriction. 

8) Only approved family members can be responsible parties for out-of-
residence trips. 

9) 

10) Attendance at all activities and the specific names,addresses,time 
and telephone numbers regarding resident's must be entered on the indi­
vidual itinerary. 

11) It is the reside 
Resident is accounta 
attendance at social 
from restaurant,etc. 
to call the residene 
out of residence is 
where the call has b 
unpublished and mobi 
tion to the Residenc 
attempts. Qnsuccessf 

nt's responsibility to be 
ble for his own time and i 
events with physical proo 

/. If such proof cannot be 
e staff member from the pi 
to call in every two hours 
een made will be verified 
le telephone numbers will 
e will result if resident 
ul attempts to reach resid 

reachable at any given time. 
s required to support his 
f/i.e.,movies ticket,receipt 
provided,resident is required 

ace of destination. Resident 
. The telephone number from 
by a staff member. Unlisted 
not suffice. A 72 hour restric­
ts not reachable after three 
ent at the given number will be 
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11 cont) followed by writing a memorandum. Such a memorandum will 
be kept on file at the Vianney North Residence. In case of repeated 
violations, copies of original memoranda will be forwarded to the 
Archdiocese Vicar for Priests 

12) Any contraband materials/i.e.,alcohol,VCR's,pornography/can 
be confiscated. 

13) No one under the age of eighteen is permitted to be at the 
Residence unless prior approval has been received from the Residence 
Executive Director,treatment tcam,and the Archdiocese Vicar for 
Priests or designate. Meetings with minors, in and out of the 
Residence, can take place only in the presence of an approved com­
panion . 

14) Any deviation and/or non-compliance with requirements of the 
Individual Specific Protocol will be addresses by the Residence 
Executive Director and/or designate and may be grounds for modifi­
cation of currently existing unaccompanied out-of-house privileges. 
Such modification will be collectively determined by the Archdiocese 
Vicar for Priests and/or designate/other referring authority in 
conjunction with the Residence Executive Director 
Staff. In case of emergency, any staff member can modify the Indivi­
dual Specific Protocol until an administrative decision can be 
made by the Residence Executive Director and/or designate. 

15) In order to change the Individual Specific Protocol and/or items 
within the protocol, prior approval must be received from the 
treatment team in conjunction with the Residence Execut ive Director. 

This is a working document which can be changed,altered,or 
superceded where there is an indicated need to do so. 

f/ 
Signed: ^-^ 

Printed^Name: JOSEPH FITZHARRIS 

Date : 

Executive D irector: ** iX-J-
A copy of this protocol will be kept on file at 
and a copy will be sent to the Archdiocese Vicar for Priests. 

IN ADDITION: 

16) Car keys to be checked in at the Community Room. 

17) Visitation by previously approved visitors can occur only at 
room 404,all visitors must sign in and out at the Community Room. 

Signed: —£—-—-^ Date: </ 

Executive Director: 

AOC 000785 



TNW - Mary C l a i r e G a r t For P u b l i c a t i o n 
• O F F I C I A L * 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

HIS EMINENCE 
Episcopal Vicars 
Department Directors 
Father Goedert 
Father Velo 
Father Hynous 
Father Shaw/Father Flinn 
Communications 
Secretaries 

His Eminence, Joseph Cardinal Bernardin, announces the following 
appointments: 

PASTOR EMERITUS 

Reverend Edward S. Maraczewski, from Director of Pastoral Care of Holy Family 
Hospital, to be Pastor Emeritus of Saint Anastasia Parish where he 
served as pastor from 1971 to 1986. 

ASSOCIATE PASTOR 

Reverend Jesus Esplana to be Associate Pastor at Saint Veronica Parish. 

Reverend Joseph L. Fitzharris, from Sabbatical to be Associate Pastor at Saint 
Pascal Parish. 

Dated at the Office of the Archbishop 
December 19, 1989 

AOC 000786 



Off. (312) 642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

TO: File (R. Goedert) 

DATE: Dec. 18, 1989 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

1. Ken Velo asked if we wanted Joe's appointment announced in the New World. 
My first reaction was, "no". I wasn't sure if we had announced the original 
appointment to St. Genevieve. 

2. Ken suggested that we could announce it as returning from sabbatical and 
going to St. Pascal's. I thought that that would be fine. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1979 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

Office of the Archbishop 

December 13, 1989 

Dear Father Fitzharris: 

I am pleased to appoint you as Associate Pastor to the Reverend Gary 
Miller, Pastor of Saint Pascal Parish, Chicago. As you know, this 
appointment was made in consultation with the Vicar for Priests and the 
Diocesan Priests' Personnel Board. This appointment becomes effective 
immediately. 

Please speak with the pastor regarding the necessary arrangements 
and also consult with him to formulate a letter of agreement and job 
description in accord with the Senate guidelines regarding personnel. A 
copy of this agreement and job description should be sent to the Priests' 
Personnel Board by January 15, 1990. 

As you begin your new assignment, Joe, rest assured you are in my 
thoughts and prayers. I am confident that Our Lord will bless your 
ministry at Saint Pascal's as He has throughout your many years of 
service in the Archdiocese. 

With cordial good wishes, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

Ecclesiastical Notary 

Reverend Joseph L. Fitzharris 
Saint Pascal Parish 
3935 N. Melvina Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois 60634 

cc: Reverend Gary Miller 
Reverend Raymond E. Goedert *•*•"" 
Diocesan Priests' Personnel Board 

AOC 000788 
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Off- (312) 642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

TO: Cardinal Bernardin s^~.~)iA 

FROM: Rev. Raymond Goedert J^-7 

DATE: Dec. 2, 1989 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

1. Joe Fitzharris is presently on a sabbatical at Notre Dame which will conclude 
on Dec. 15. He has been in touch with the Personnel Board and myself, and is 
requesting a change of assignment. 

2. As you know, Joe was appointed as associate pastor to Tom Maher at St. 
Genevieve on Jan. 8, 1988. Joe now indicates that he is unhappy at St. Gene­
vieve, finds no companionship there, and feels unchallenged. That, of course, 
is Joe's perception and what the reality is, who knows? But Joe would prefer 
not having to return to St. Genevieve when his sabbatical ends on Dec. 15. 

3. Working with Ray Cusack, Joe 
where Gary Miller is the pastor. 
willing to have Joe be appointed, 
meeting with him on Dec. 7, just 

has expressed interest in going to St. Pascal's 
I have discussed this with Gary and he is 
Gary is aware of Joe's problems and I will be 

to go over what his responsibility would be as 
the on-site supervisor, if the appointment is made 

4. I would appreciate it if you would let me know if you will agree to this 
transfer of Joe from St. Genevieve to St. Pascal? 

K ^ S k l ^ & ^ oiltffe, S>u^^ '/Xjf^X-
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

File (R. Goedert) 

Nov. 28, 1989 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

1. I received a phone call from Joe. He wanted to know if I had heard anything 
yet. I told him that Gary Miller had called and that he was wery open to receiv­
ing Joe, but that he wanted a little more time to think about it. Gary promised 
to get back to me in the next day or two. 

2. I asked Joe if he was quite definite in going to St. Pascal if Gary does say 
"yes". In other words, I wanted to know if Joe has any other irons in the fire. 
Joe said that Hennessey at St. Isaac Jogues had indicated that he was not in­
terested in a priest, as he had just hired a Pastoral Associate. And Ron Kalas 
at Mary Seat of Wisdom had indicated that he wanted a younger priest. So Joe 
definitely will go to St. Pascal, if Gary will allow it. 

3. 1 just hung up on Joe's conversation when the phone rang and it was Gary 
Miller. Gary said he thought it over, prayed over it and is quite willing to 
accept Joe. Gary had also informed Ray Cusack of his decision to accept Joe. 
Gary will get together with me on Dec. 7 and I will go over with him some of 
the responsibilities as an on-site supervisor. I had wanted to meet with Gary 
and Joe together, but Joe preferred to have this done as quickly as possible 
and so he asked if I would meet with Gary without him. 

4. I then called Ray Cusack and told him that I was quite agreeable to Joe 
going to St. Pascal's. Ray had informed Joe that he would have to run it by 
the Personnel Board on Friday, and Joe was reluctant to have any mention of 
my name attached to it. I told Ray that it would probably be better if the 
appointment just came directly from the Cardinal through me, rather than to 
present it to the Personnel Board. Since the Board would have no opportunity 
to question me, it would seem unfair to the Board to even present it to them 
for discussion. 

5. I will call Joe on Thursday and let him know the decision. I will then 
send a letter to the Cardinal asking him to make the appointment. 

6. Ray Cusack said that Joe preferred not to have to say anything himself to 
Tom Maher. He had hoped that Ray Cusack would do that for him. I told Ray 
I didn't think that that was being man enough on Joe's part and that I will talk 
to Joe about it. I think he has the responsibility to tell Tom Maher that he 
wants to leave and why. 

Off: (312) 642-1837 
TO: 

DATE: 
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Case No. 

Charge(s) 
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Term of ( ) Probation ( ) Conditional Discharge 
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fo 

k LI? 

pervwion 

for a period o 
Final Check D 

eporting or jk % ^ 8 c . 
Non-Reporting 

ORDER 
is-r. 

SENTENCE OF PROBATION, CONDITIONAL DISCHARGE OR SUPERVISION 
i - < 

The Court orders that Probation, Conditional Discharge, or Supervision is subject to the following 
conditions — that the defendant shall. 

I. 
Not violate any penal offense of any jurisdiction. 

(x) 

(x) 

00 

\ 
; 

. - / 

( ) 

Refrain from possessing a firearm or other dangerous 
weapon. ' 

Appear within 72 hours before the Adult Probation 
Department or Social Service Department and comply 
with its rules and regulations 

N o t leave the State o f Illinois without the consent 
o f the Court or without prior notification and 
approval o f the Adult Probation Department or 
Social Service Department. 

1 
Noti fy the Adult Probation Department or Social 
Service Department within 72 hours of change of 
address. 

( \ Make Restitution t o . 

in the amount of 
s through (Probation) (Social Service) on or before 

-p»: 

( ) Pay Fine and Court Costs o f . . on or tx 

( ) Complete Alcohol and Drug Education Services Eval 
l ion and fol low recommendations. 

( ) Avoid contact with . 

( ) Perform. .hours of community service as dire 

Return in person before the Court on 

- a t . . R o o m 

by the Social Service Department if qualified. 

( ) Periodic Imprisonment (Work Release). 
NOTE: A separate for 

OTHER 

DATED 
Zjl/-/- Q^9^ffv%?r£> ^4^ 'n^ '^v^Vc^ju^^^^ P 

— i y 

I acknowledge receipt of this Orde 

z& 
:r alfd agree to abide by the conditions. I agree to aceept any notices by regular mail 1 acknowledge receipt of this Urder Mid agree to abide by the conditions. I agree to aceept any notices by regular mail 

the address below or any change of address and answer any questions asked by the Court about m y behavior. I understand that a failure t o f 
low the conditions of this sentence or disposition could result in a new sentence up to the maximum penalty for the offense which is before 
Court " J 

^ 

& 

D e f e n d a n t ' c AHHrPSS ' 

.orrtic? 

Defendant's Address 

Assistantfetate's Attorney 

Defendant's Date of Birth 
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t ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

TO: F i le (R. Goedert) 
Off: (312) 642-1837 

DATE: April 18, 1989 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

2. I called Joe. I explained what Notre Dame wanted and read to him from the 
additional questionnaire that whoever writes the letter would have to fill out. 
Joe was confused as to why I was involved at all. He said that he was told that 
the letters should come from Wayne Prist and the Bishop. When he asked whether 
or not that meant the Cardinal, he was told that anyone of the Bishops would do. 
Joe wanted to know if I would send it to Bishop Jakubowski, the Vicar of his 
area. I told him that I preferred not to do anything, as the minute I become 
involved, people right away no that there is something wrong. I would rather 
not give rise to any suspicions. I told Joe that if he wanted to do that him­
self, he was welcome to do it. Joe said he will call Notre Dame tomorrow and 
ask them to send the forms to Bishop Jakubowski. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

Off: (312) 642-1837 

TO: FILE 

DATE: April 13, 1989 

SUBJECT: Joseph Fitzharris 

3. I discussed this in general terms with Wayne Prist on the occasion of the 
overnight at the seminary on April 11. Wayne does not know what the problem 
is as far as Joe is concerned, although he does know that Joe has some 
difficulty, because when Joe made his original request for a Sabbatical, 
he asked Wayne to get.in touch with me. Wayne is also aware that there is 
some personality problem with Joe and he could mention that in his own 
letter, if he decides to send it. But Wayne is also concerned as to his 
responsibility not to recommend people that we would consider to be 
seriously disturbed, etc. I had to dance around this question on Wayne's 
part, because I did not want to state explicitly exactly what Joe's 
problem is. Based on my experience with the Menlo Park program, I feel 
quite sure that Notre Dame would exclude Joe. 

AOC 000793 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

VICAR FOR PRIESTS 

800 NORTH CLARK STREET, SUITE 311 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60610 

Off" (312) 642-1837 ^ ^ ^ 

DATE: April 7, 1989 

SUBJECT: Joseph Fitzharris 

1. Merle Ann, from Wayne Prist's office called. She said that Fr. Fitzharris 
intends to take the rest of his sabbatical. He had originally been given 
six months, but he broke it up into three sections. The final section is 
from August through December 15th at Notre Dame. 

2. Notre Dame has required two letters of recommendation for all participants. 
Wayne Prist has sent his letter and thought that I would send the other. 
Merle Ann, indicated, that those who send letters of recommendaiton will 
receive a follow up letter from Notre Dame in which they ask some very 
specific questions such as does the person have any physical problems? 
does the person have any amotional problems? does the person have any 
drug or alcohol addiction or sexual disorders, pedifilia, etc. 

3. I did not let on to Merle Ann what the problem was, but I suggested that 
it would not be proper for me to send the letter. I could send the initial 
letter, but I would be violating confidentiality if I were to respond to the 
second questionnaire. I told her I would talk to Wayne Prist about this on 
Monday. Joe is not aware of the contents of the second letter that would 
have to be written. Apparently that is why he thought it would be fine if 
the Sabbatical Board and the Cardinal or myself wrote the letter for him. 



oaticann 
faStftate '-CLERGY FORMATION 

May 23, 1988 

Rev. Joseph F. Fitzharris 
Good Shepherd Catholic Church 
2719 South Kolin Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois 60623 

Dear Father Fitzharris, 

It has become necessary to rc-consider your application l_o the Vatican II 
Institute. In your letter of Oct. 31, 1987 you mentioned that "last year 
was a very difficult year for me due to burn-out and other reasons". You 
did not specify the other reasons but quite inadvertently these reasons 
were brought to our attention. 

I am in no way condemning you or passing judgment on you. Although we 
would very much like to help you, we do not feel that our type of program 
would be helpful for you. I deeply regret that we are unable to accept 
you into the Fall 1988 session as previously planned and will be returning 
the board-tuition amount of $3150 to your Center for Development in Ministry. 

This decision was not reached lightly. Much thought, prayer and many con­
sultations with our Board of Directors were under-taken and we feel that the 
decision is correct. I will be calling you within a few days after you 
receive this letter to talk to you personally. 

In the meantime you may want to talk to your Vicar for Priests, Father 
Raymond Goedert to whom I am sending a copy of this letter. I have been 
in touch with Father Goedert though he is not the person through whom we 
discovered your situation. Indeed, Ray was very much on your side and would 
have preferred that we had come to an affirmative decision for you. 

Until I talk to you on the telephone, I remain 

Sincerely yours in the Lord, 

~U 
(Rev) Leonard E. Racki 
Associate Director 

cc: Rev Raymond Goedert 

c/o sr. porrick's seminary • 320 middlefield road • menio pork, co 94025 • (415) 325-9122 



Vicar for Priests 
800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 

Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Off (312) 642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX \979 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

TO: F i le 

DATE: May 10, 1988 

RE: Joseph F i tzhar r is 

! . I received a phone ca l l f r o . Rev Leonard Rucki the Associate Director of 
the Vatican I I I ns t i t u t e a t Menlo Park, (phone 415 325 9 22). ^ 
he and the d i rec tor had discussed the matter and they rea y w h o l i s t i c p r 0 . 
be good fo r Joe F i tzhar r i s to come out there ' ^ j r og l a c e d 

gram, not geared to o f fe r therapy, e tc . A great deal or empna " d t 

^n community bu i l d ing . One P««on cou ld^es t roy a o t of s t ™ s h a r i n g 

S I % " 2 ? & J ^ o u l l 'no? ^ S b ^ S " ^ . ^ * his problems. 

2 . ! asked Len how i t came about that ^ was aware of ^ s p n j b l e - s ^ He^said 
i t was s t r i c t l y by chance. Fr. Tucker ™PP^S ™ w o u l / b e coming out f o r the 
mentioned o f f the cuf f one ? % J * * * * ^ r | ° s

P £ " t h i s program. Len happened to 
program. Fr. Tucker gives a lecture on stress to ^ « d t h a t a c h 1 c a g 0 

S l e l l ^ 2 - ^ 7 K T e n t n t l o n e ' d s na e he - I d see immediatel^from 

up, he said something about the nature of Joe s problems. 

FOR 

OF , -

P M n rs , F ( V ^ ~ ) v J L 2 ^ - ^ 2 _ 
A R E A C0fl5£ rguMBEQ. 

( P H O I M E C A L . 1 . J 

DATE <6> —/^ TIMF <5 '~vO P M 

- ^ 

/ jMJfiuru i 
EXTENSION U 

r 
SIGNED 

S 

l/ 

TELEPHONED 

RETURNED 
YOUR CALL 

PLEASE CALL 

WILL CALL AGAIN 

CAME 
TO SEE YOU 
WANTS - ,<• 
TO SEE YOU 

TORS 0 9 FORN/t-3003 . 
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Vicar for Priests 
800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 

Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Off: (312)642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
POST orrict BOX 1979 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

TO: File 

DATE: May 10, 1988 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

1. Joe called today. He said that the court supervision ended May 3. A 
year from now the attorney can petitition to have the entire record expunged. 
I suggested to Joe that he mark it down on his calendar and I would put it in 
the case file. 

2. Joe is leaving for the Trap^i^^Tiona^erv^^^no^Jas^ir^uau^^^Hev^ll 
be there or weeks. l^^^^l^^^^^^^^^^H^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^I 
He will then be going to Menio Park in September and his term there will finish 
December 15, at which time he will return to Chicago. He originally intended 
to go to Bangladesh in January, but he has put that on hold. He and Jim Flynn 
are supposed to be going to China in June, 1989. 

AOC 000797 



Vicar for Priests 
800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 

Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Off: (312) 642-1837 

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFriCE BOX 1 9 7 9 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

TO: File 

DATE: March 11, 1988 

RE: Joseph Fitzharris 

1. I met with Tom Maher, the pastor of St. Genevieve's, today. The purpose 
was to see how Joe Fitzharris has been doing since his arrival in January. 

2. Tom indicated that the parishioners have reacted very positively to Joe. 
His homilies apparently are pretty good, because Tom receives positive vibra­
tions from the parishioners about them. 

3. Joe shows up at parish activities and seems to be actively involved. One 
of the things that surprises Tom is that Joe seems to know a lot of people. 
Apparently a number of parishioners from St. Francis Xavier on Nelson Street 
have moved further west and ended up in St. Genevieve's, so there seems to 
be a lot of connections. 

4. Within the house there are no particular problems. Joe seems to be 
friendly enough and Tom is no^awareof any difficulties. Tom recognizes that 
Joe has other committments ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | etc., so there are a lot of times 
when Joe is not around, but what Joe does do, he seems to do well. As far 
as Tom knows, Joe is keeping up with his various committments 

5. To the question as to whether Joe seemed happy there at St. Genevieve, 
Tom said he didn't quite know how to answer, but Joe doesn't complain. On the 
other hand, Joe doesn't go out of his way to communicate with Tom. But basically 
there seems to be no problem. Joe relates well to the Spanish and he seems to 
be very sensitive to the poor. 

6. I asked Tom whether Joe has ever violated the mandate to avoid all un­
supervised activities with young people under the age of 18. Tom said that 
he only noticed on one occasion, around 6:30 or 7:30 in the evening, a boy 
went up with Joe to his room. Tom was not aware of anything beyond that. 
When I asked him what he thought the age of the boy was, Tom thought he was 
around 18 or 19. Tom has no reason for thinking anything inappropriate 
happened. I will have to check Joe on this when he comes in to see me. 

AOC 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1 9 7 9 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

TO: F i le 

Vicar for Priests DATE: Dec. 3 1 , 1987 
800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 

Chicago,Illinois60611 RE: Joseph Fitzharris 
Off. (312)642-1837 

1. I met with Joe and Tom Maher at St. Genevieve Rectory (237-3011) at 2 PM 
today. I began the meeting by asking Joe to simply fill in Tom again on what 
the nature of his problem is. Joe stated the situation clearly enough and I 
simply added the precaution that Joe not be in an unsupervised situation with 
high school age boys. I also told Tom Maher that he should do his best to 
make sure that people do not pressure Joe into working with that age group. 
I told both Joe and Tom that I would be in touch with them from time to time 
just to see how things were going. At the end of our meeting, Tom was still 
in agreement to accept Joe. 

2. I spoke to Cardinal Bernardin later on in the evening and he gave his OK 
to the appointment. 

Jan. 2, 1988 

I called Tom Maher and Joe Fitzharris and let them both know that the appoint­
ment has been approved by the Cardinal. Joe is making arrangements to move in 
next Saturday, Jan. 9. 

In my conversation with the Cardinal Saturday evening I mentioned to him the 
mistake in the letter which he sent concerning Joe's sabbatical. I suggested that 
he let Joe know that "fifteen" was a typist error. I did not want Joe to be hurt 
by thinking people don't know how long he has been ordained. 

In talking to Joe, I reminded him of the necessity of notifying the Court 
of a change of address. I suggested to Joe that he talk to Pat Tuite, his lawyer, 
and Joe agreed that he would do this on Monday or shortly thereafter. 

AOC 000799 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1 9 7 9 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

TO: 
Vicar for Priests 

800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 Q/\T 
Chicago; Illinois 60611 
Off (312) 642-1837 Rc . 

I spoke to Joe today. I told him that Tom Maher had OK'd his coming 
there. I told him that I mentioned to Tom the nature of Joe's problem and 
asked him to think about it. Tom called the next day and said he was still 
open to it. He also mentioned that he had talked to the other two associates 
and they also were open to it. This took me by surprise, as I had not ex­
pected Tom to say anything to anyone else. On the other hand, I don't recall 
not to say anything. When I mentioned this to Joe I think he was a little 
upset. I suggested to Joe that he ask Tom just how much he said to the 
other two. 

call me after he and Tom have met. I then will probably arrange to meet 
with Tom and Joe and talk over the whole situation. I also suggested that 
it be done in writing. 

Fi le 

Dec. 21 , 1987 

Joe F i tzhar r is 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1 9 7 9 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

TO: F i le 
Vicar for Priests 

800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 DATE: Dec. 1 6 , 1987 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Off: (312)642-1837 RE: Joe F i t z h a r r i s 

1. I received a call from Frank Cimarrusti. He told me to call Tom Maher at 
St. Genevieve's. Tom is open to receive Joe as an associate, but Frank told Tom 
that I would have to talk to him first before he makes a final decision. 

2. I called Tom Maher on Dec. 17 and indicated to him the nature of Joe's problem. 
I gave him only the barest essentials, just so that he would know what the situa­
tion is. He was taken aback by the revelation, as he wasn't prepared for it. I 
told him that this would have to be confidential, but I would understand if he 
would want a day or so to think about it. Tom said that he would call me the 
following day. 

3. Tom Maher called me Dec. 18. He said that he was still open to receiving Joe. 
He did mention that he told the other two associates the nature of Joe's problem to 
see whether they would be willing to have him come. Tom admitted that he forgot 
about the confidentiality aspect. At any rate, both the associates were open to 
having Joe come. Interestingly enough, one of the associates was on retreat with 
Joe and Joe made mention of his problem as being one of alcoholism and women. 
What that is all about, I do not know, but it appears as though Joe was not pre­
pared to tell the truth to them. Just why the matter even came up, was not clear 
to Tom Maher. 

5. I called Frank Cimarrusti immediately to let him know that Tom Maher is 
willing. Frank will contact Joe and get back to me. 

AOC 000801 



OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1 9 7 9 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

TO: F i le 
Vicar for Priests 

800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 DATE: December 7 , 1987 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Off: (312)642-1837 RE: Joseph Fi tzharr is 

Frank Cimarrusti said that Joe came to see him and looked over the l i s t 
of possible parishes. Joe selected Our Lady of Mercy as his f i r s t choice, 
Our Lady of Grace and St. Genevieve as addit ional choices. Don Headley was 
concerned as to whether his budget could af ford Joe. Moreover, he feels that 
Joe can be ^ery hard on a s t a f f . So Don appears to be negative. Our Lady of 
Grace was also negative, in view of the fact that McDonald is supposed to go 
there. Tom Maher at Genevieve's expressed in te res t . The Board seemed to feel 
that Joe ought to go on medical leave but give him a residence. I f Our Lady 
of Mercy and St. Genevieve's say "no" Frank w i l l get back to me. 

ARCH 



GOOD SHEPHERD CATHOLIC CHURCH 
~~ 2719 SOUTH KOLIN AVENGE • CHICAGO, ILLLINOIS 60623 

PHONE (312) 762-2322 

October 27, 1987 

Dear Say, 

How are things going? I hope you are still remaining strong and 
hopeful with all that you encounter. I am sure it is not easy and I for 
you. 

I realize that I am a little slow in writing. One reason is to find 
the time. Another reason is that nothing really has changed from the other 
times that I have written you regarding Joe Fitzharris. Joe is still very 
much withdrawn and speaks very little. All he has really done at Good 
Shepherd is celebrate weekly and Sunday Mass, which totals about four to 
five Masses a week. He has also taken two funerals. He is generally gone 
from the rectory. Last week he took three days off. This week he is on 
retreat. Next week he plans to visit his sister for a week in Iowa. As I 
mentioned in my last letter, when he is present there is a sense of 
uneasiness. At meals, the few that we have all had together, the 
conversation is contrived and heavy. The other Saturday, at breakfast, Joe 
quickly mentioned something about having dinner with his sister and friend 
who were in visiting Chicago. I presumed, they were going out somewhere. 
Vhen I went down for supper that evening, there were extra plates on the 
table and I asked the cook what was up. She said that Fr. Joe had told her 
the day before that he was bringing people to supper. I was upset and so 
was Jim, especially when they all came forty-five minutes late. Jim 
Kastigar and I had basically finished eating. They came in as if we were 
not there, continuing their conversation. Jim got up and left. I stayed 
to be polite, but again, being uncomfortable, excused myself and left. The 
difficulty was that our cook, being a very humble and dedicated person, 
stayed to take care of them and then did the cleaning up. She had another 
commitment that evening for which she was late. I was upset because it was 
a surprise for me and Jim - and that as on other occasions, I find things 
out through a third party. 

I felt as though I had little to write this time, since everything is 
basically the same. Vhat I did do was to go over the contract^^a^^^^^^— 

In terms of Joe's other commitments ^^^^^^^^^^H 
I know very little since Joe has said ver^^T^^^T^^^^^ 

Once in awhile Joe would mention that he was going on an overnite_to_the 
retreat house. He has said nothing concerning ̂ ^ f l ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ H I 
presume he has been going. In terms of parish work, as I mentioned above, 
it has mainly dealt with celebrating Mass. In the contract, under #6. 
Parish Work: the hospital visiting - very little was done, if at all. 
There was no assisting of the undocumented or home visiting that I know of. 

Ray, my concern now is that Joe's six month assignment will be coming 
to a close on December 15th. - less than a month a half away. Nothing has 
been said or planned as to what will happen on that date. I personally 
would find it extremely hard for Joe to stay here. He expresses no 
interest in the parish or what is going on. He basically uses Good 
Shepherd to eat and sleep - when he is here. I find it very difficult to 
support this type of "country-club" lifestyle when mostly everyone else is 
working very hard. If the purpose of Joe's stay here was to "re-enter" 

made with 

AOC 000803 



ministry, I feel it did not take place, I hops we can meet to discuss what 
will happen, before December 15th is upon us. 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

jilihu c^*~~i^ 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1 9 7 9 

CHICAGO. ILLINOIS 60690 

June 6 , 1987 
Vicar for Priests 

800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 TO: Mary Ann Penczak 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Off: (312)642-1837 FROM: Fr. Tom Ventura 
Res: (312) 528-0540 

RE: Fr. Joseph Fitzharris 

1. Fr. Joseph Fitzharris ('62) will have a 6 month temporary assignment 
from June 15 to December 15, 1987 at Good Shepherd Parish, Chicago. At 
the end of that period we hope that he will be able to accept a permanent 
assignment through the Personnel Board. 

2. During that period please continue to pay him a regular salary and 
maintain him on health and automobile insurance coverage. Also, he is 
eligible to draw on 50% of his annual allocation for continuing education. 

3. His new address: Good Shepherd Parish 
2719 S. Kolin 
Chgo., IL 60623 
phone: 762-2322 

copy: Ray Ranas, Payroll Dept. 
Fr. Joseph Fitzharris 
Fr. Raymond Goedert 

AOC 000810 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1979 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

June 5, 1987 

TO: Fathers Joe Fitzharris and Donald Lund 

FROM: Tom Ventura J]/ 

RE: 6 month assignment at Good Shepherd Parish 

This memo is to summarize our meeting today at which the following points were 
discussed: 

1. Fr. Fitzharris will have a 6 month assignment at Good Shepherd Parish from June 
15, to December 15, 1987. 

2. At the end of that period there will be an evaluation of his progress personally, 
ministerially ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ I ^ ^ I P and, if all has gone well, he can negotiate a 
permanent assignment through the Personnel Board. 

3. His salary will be paid by the Archdiocese during the June 15 - December 15, 1987 
period. 50% of his annual allocation for continuing education will be paid by the 
Archdiocese. Mass stipends will come from the parish. 

4. Supervision: Fr. Don Lund will be his on-site supervisor and will send a monthly 
written report to the Vicar for Priests. In addition Fr. Fitzharris will have a 
monthly supervisory meeting with Fr. Ray Goedert, Vicar for Priests. 

5. Schedule: Fr. Fitzharris'usual weekly schedule will be: 

Sunday: Parish work 
Monday: 

Tuesday: 

Wednesday: Parish work (Note: Tuesday and Wednesday schedules can be 
interchanged if necessary) 

Thursday: Free day 
Friday: Parish Work 

Saturday: Parish Work 

6. Parish Work: Fr. Lund mentioned three areas which could be helpful and yet would 
not create a vacuum if Fr. Fitzharris left the parish in December: a) hospital 
visiting b) assisting undocumented immigrants to become legalized c) home visiting. 

7. Limitation: Both men clearly understood that Fr. Fitzharris is to avoid all 
unsupervised activities with young people under age 17. 

Vicar for Priests 
800 North Clark Street. Suite 311 

Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Off (312) 642-1837 
Res (312)528-0540 

AOC 000811 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

POST OFFICE BOX 1 9 7 9 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690 

June 6, 1987 
Vicar for Priests 

800 North Clark Street, Suite 311 TO: Mary Ann Penczak , 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 ^ . / 
Off: (312)642-1837 FROM: Fr . Tom Ventura / [ / 
Res: (312) 528-0540 

RE: Fr. Joseph Fitzharris 

1. Fr. Joseph Fitzharris ('62) will have a 6 month temporary assignment 
from June 15 to December 15, 1987 at Good Shepherd Parish, Chicago. At 
the end of that period we hope that he will be able to accept a permanent 
assignment through the Personnel Board. 

2. During that period please continue to pay him a regular salary and 
maintain him on health and automobile insurance coverage. Also, he is 
eligible to draw on 50% of his annual allocation for continuing education. 

3. His new address: Good Shepherd Parish 
2719 S. Kolin 
Chgo., IL 60623 
phone: 762-2322 

copy: Ray Ranas, Payroll Dept. 
Fr. Joseph Fitzharris 
Fr. Raymond Goedert 
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December 17,2007 

and Father Joseph Fitzhams 

Please be advised that I have been retained byBBMl^^Bconceming a claim 
of sexual abuse involving Father Joseph Fitzharris. ^ ^ ^ ^ B H H date of birth is 

^ ^ ^ | Kindly furnish me with a Tolling Agreement at your first convenience. Should 
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

f 

AOC 000731 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

MEMORANDUM 

To: File-PFR-12 

From: Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Re: RESPONSE OF REV. JOSEPH FITZHARRIS (RESIGNEDITOTJ 
ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL MISCONDUCT MADE B Y H ^ H 

Date: October 15, 2007 

Date of Conference Call: October 8,2007 Time of Conference Call: 11.00 am 

Participants in Conference Call 
Mr. Joseph Fitzharris 
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests 
Ms. Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Conference Call 
Upon my arrival to the Vicar for Priests Office for the 11:00 am scheduled meeting, Rev. 
Edward Grace initiated the conference call with the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. 

Fr. Grace and I began by thanking Mr. Fitzharris for his time and asking if he had any questions 
or concemswiortocontinuing the phone call. When asked by Mr. Fitzharris, I informed him 
t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l had made the allegation against him that I was prepared to read. Mr. 
Fitzharris stated that he does not know w h o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B s . 

Mr. Fitzharris then asked if [civil attorney] Pat Reardon still works for the Archdiocese of 
Chicago [AOC]. Fr. Grace responded by providing Mr. Fitzharris with the clarification that Mr. 
Reardon does not work for the AOC, but that he is a civil attorney who does represent priests and 
former priests who have been accused of sexual misconduct with minors. Fr. Grace added that if 
Mr. Fitzharris chose to call Mr. Reardon in regards to this matter, that the attorney would work 
for him [Mr. Fitzharris] and not the AOC. 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago. Dlinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5388 
312-751-8307. fox 

0 



I proceeded by beginning to read^^^^^^|allegation against Mr. Fitzharris. I invited Mr. 
Fitzharris to stop me at any point in time while I was reading the allegation to ask questions if he 
wished. 

As I began to read, Mr. Fitzharris stated that "...this is all nonsense...this never happened..." 
Mr. Fitzharris reiterated that he does not k n o w ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H n a m e and that".. .this is all 
fantasy... [the allegation is] make believe..." 

As I continued to read and reached the section of the report on page three wher 
estimated that he stayed overnight at the rectory at least 12 times, Mr. Fitzharris interjected, 
"...that's nonsense.. .this is all crazy...[it's] not true..." 

As I was reading from page four of the allegation where ̂ ^^^^Istated that Fr. Fitzharris 
gave him and other boys wine to drink, Mr. Fitzharris remarked,".. .that never happened.. . 1 

| totally delusional..." 

While reading page five of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l l e g a t i o n , Mr. Fitzharris interjected, "...if I was 
abusing them, why would they steyovernight?" Mr. Fitzharris added, "...this never 
happened..." when I read that ^ ^ | ^ | a l l e g e d that the cleric | 

While reading from the top of page six of ̂ ^^^^^al legat ion, Mr. Fitzharris stated that the 
Jacuzzi at Midtown Tennis Club was co-ed and that the rule at the club was that all who used the 
Jacuzzi needed to wear [swimming] shorts. 

1 continued to read! allegation through the end. 

I informed Mr. Fitzharris that I would send him a copy of I 
of a draft report of the October 8th phone call with his responses. 

I report as well as a copy 

Mr. Fitzharris stated again mat he does not remember^^^^^|and that "...the sexual abuse 
never happened... [the allegation] is just fantasy." He stated that he never molested this person, 
he never gave anyone [minors] any wine, and that".. .this [the allegation] is delusional." Mr. 
Fitzharris also expressed more than once during the October 8th phone call that,".. .the Review 
Board doesn't believe me anyway..." 

Mr. Fitzharris then asked Fr. Grace who his advocate was. Fr. Grace responded by informing 
him that his advocate [civil attorney] would be whomever he [Mr. Fitzharris] chose. When 
asked by Mr. Fitzharris, Fr. Grace verbally provided him with some general information on the 
legal process involving allegations of the sexual abuse of minors against clerics and related 
monetary settlements. 

I expressed my appreciation to Mr. Fitzharris for providing the responses that he already had. 
When asked, Mr. Fitzharris agreed to respond to additional clarification questions. 

I asked Mr. Fitzharris if he could remember who the cook and/or housekeeper was at St. Francis 
Xavier rectory when he was there. Mr. Fitzharris stated that his first year at St. Francis Xavier, a 



tall German lady with grey hair worked in the rectory. He added that the pastor at the time was 
Frank Frasier. 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he did have a membership to Midtown Tennis Club for 
ten years. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris identified his tenmspartners^ Jim Flynn and Tom 
Pelton. Mr. Fitzharris again stated that he does not remember^^^^^H I then asked if Mr. 
Fitzharris remembered eitheroftheother boys mentioned by ̂ ^ ^ ^ H ^ Mr. Fitzharris stated 
that he does remember ̂ BB^^^Jandaddedthatthe boy 1 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | with riisfamily^Asfor ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | Mr. Fitzharris does not remember him. 
When asked about ^ ^ ^ ^ | [not sure of spelling], Mr. Fitzharris stated that the name sounded 
vaguely familiar to him, but was not sure. 

Fr. Grace then asked Mr. Fitzharris if he ever had kids stay overnight at the rectory. Mr. 
Fitzharris stated that he did. I asked Mr. Fitzharris where the kids would have slept in the 
rectory. Mr. Fitzharris stated that the kids would have slept in the bedroom at the end of the hall 
[down the hall from his quarters]. When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that no other priests had 
quarters on the same floor of the rectory as him. I asked Mr. Fitzharris if there was a type of 
game room on the same floor of the rectory as his quarters. Mr. Fitzharris stated that there was 
such a room located on the third floor of the rectory [where his quarters were also located]. As 
per Mr. Fitzharris, this game room was commonly shared by all [other priests]. I asked Mr. 
Fitzharris if there was a "toy closet" anywhere on the third floor of the rectory. Mr. Fitzharris 
stated that he "...doesn't know what that's all about." 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he has no memory of having boys over to the rectory for 
dinner. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he did sometimes bring boys with him to 
Midtown Tennis Club. I asked Mr. Fitzharris if his mother's home had a pool. Mr. Fitzharris 
stated that she did not have a pool, but also responded to the question that he did bring boys to 
his mother's home. 

When asked who played tennis with him at Midtown Tennis Club, Mr. Fitzharris stated that 
Charlie Tobin, John Lynch, and Tom Pelton all were tennis partners of his. 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he did have a number of station wagons. Mr. Fitzharris 
then remarked that,".. .lots of his ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | details are correct^Jbutlamajor one [detail] is 
incorrect." When asked for clarification, Mr. Fitzharris stated that ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ p i a j o r detail that 
is incorrect".. .is the [alleged] abuse part." 

When asked again, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he did not wish to have copies of | 
allegation or his response [in report form] sent to him. As I verbally provided Mr. Fitzharris 
with general information of the Review Board process, he asked that copies of the letters noting 
Cardinal George's decisions on the matter be sent to his address. Fr. Grace and I asked Mr. 
Fitzharris to confirm the current address that we have for him. Mr. Fitzharris provided the 
following as his current address: 



The October 8th phone call ended with Fr. Grace and I again thanking Mr. Fitzharris for his time. 

Mr. Joseph Fitzharris Date 

Lean McCluskey, Director Date t ' 

Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests Date r V 



August 16, 2007 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Via Hand Delivery 

Enclosure 



August 16, 2007 
Page 2 

bcc: (w/enclosure) 
Rev. Edward Grace 
John O'Malley 

AOC 000737 
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August 13,2007 

By facsimile transmission and 

As we discussed, please be advised mat I will be i 
specttobothof the above refereneedmattcrs. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f e t e of birth 

i s ^ ^ ^ B t n d ^ ^ | ^ ^ ^ | d a t e o f b i r t h i s ^ ^ ^ l I would request that you provide 
me with a Tolling Agreement at your earliest convenience. 

I look forward to working with you on these matters. 

Sincerely, 



ARCHDIOCESE. OF CHICAGO 

Office of Professional Responsibility 

MEMORANDUM 

P.O. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

(312) 751-5205 
Fax: (312) 751-5279 

www.archchicago.org 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

File-PFR-12 

Review Board Meeting 

Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph (Resigned); 

March 18, 2006 

A summary of the discussion from the Review Board Meeting on March 18, 2006 

The Review Board was presented additional MormatioribvPR^rUhe^Dirrt of a 
Supplementary Review of the allegation made b y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J The 
allegation is as follows: touching breasts and vaginalarea^nopenetration. 

In light of the supplementary information provided to the Board, the Board received the 
information and chose against doing anything with it. Therefore, the Board did not alter 
its 8/20/05 Review for Cause recommendation of reasonable cause to suspect that the 
alleged misconduct occurred. The Cardinal accepted the Review for Cause 
recommendation on 8/25/05. 

http://www.archchicago.org


ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Name 

Born 

FlT^ttAZRu 
(Please type all information) *3i 

L. 

CH i' 
(first) 

/ ' 
(middle) 

Baptized M +J 10 If 3C 

(city) (slate) 
ST. J\yC£<-A 

(city) (state) 

Ordained Ardit d-f /ft 3-
(date) (ci>y) (state) 

Ordaining Bishop M . £ / ^- '*• 
I (nam 

First Solemn Mass 

Name of Father 

Name of Mother (maid 

National tionaliry 

Home Parish ST. A^Gft-A 

Social Security Number 

Present Residence C °oO 5fj£*Wo 
(city) 

In case of emergency notify: 

(state) (parish) 

(parish) 

f T A/-'&£*-A~ 
(parish) 

[A u^$)£Lei/s 
(location) 

C r ^ f <=> 
(diocese) 

ST A^£&- + 
(parish) 

Living • Deceased Eh" 

Living 0 " Deceased • 

7 ^ - 9 - 3 3 -
(telephone) 

(name) 

(address) 

(city) 

7 
(name) 

(address) 

(city) 

How'is your health at the present time? 

O i m m p n t -

(state) 

(state) 

[El Good D Fair • Poor 

(relationship) 

(telephone) 

(zip code) 

(relationship) 

(telephone) 

(zip code) 
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Schools Attended 

Elemen entary ST.A^Ce*-*-
(city) 

(name) 

Secondary C^ ^{Jf ^ 7 

(city) 

(city) 

College 5 T~ /»?^7' ~/ J*-
(city) 

(name) 

Philosophy 

Theology _ 

tf 
(city), 

(name) i i (city) 

(city) 

(name) (city) 

Post Graduate 
(name) (city) 

(name) (city) 

Degrees Earned p~A 
(city) 

(degree) (college or university) 

/ f ^/-/rcS-6 

(years) 

(years) 

ITS* ~/?<5-^~ 
(years) 

(years) 

(years) 

(years) 

(years) 

(years) 

(years) 

(years) 

(years) 

(year) 

(degree) (college or university) (year) 

(degree) (college or university) 

Degrees Honorary 

Works Published _ 

Works Published _ 

(degree) (college or university) 

(degree) (college or university) 

(title) (date) 

(year) 

(year) 

(year] 

(publisher) 

(title) (date) (publisher) 

(title) 

Ecclesiastical Honors Received 

(dale) 

I am familiar with the following modern languages. Please indicate degree of fluency. 

Language 

(publisher) 

(date) 

(date) 

(date) 

^PA/w/y 
Reading Proficiency 

High Moderate Slight 

D 0~ • 

D D D 

a a a 
n a n 
D a n 

Speaking Proficiency 
High 

D 

• 
D 

• 
D 

Moderate Slight 

0 " D 

D D 

D D 

• a 
a a' 

Proficiency to 
Celebrate Sacraments 

High 

0T 

D 

D 

• 
• 

Moderate Slight 

D D 

• D 
• • 
• • 
• • 
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Full T i m e A s s i g n m e n t s (Chronological) 

/<?*?- £<?£/ 

}T.A<-a? J**s 
(position) 

i? 

(from) 

I ft 7 J f73 

ST f\P£i<J 
(position) (from) 

/ 7 ? J 1 7 7<P 
(position) 

ST f(t/>^ClJ lhJ\EK (?£*-,.,) 
(from) 

77 1 J> 
(to) 

S T (frfrmt<}oUnf#J 
(position) (from) 

jjf/fc 'fC&' £J^- / r cfc po 
(to) 

S f $ ° -T <Wf 
(from) 

i i 

^ _ , y~ (position) , (from) (to) 

f) /7 _ ( p o s i t i o n ) (froml (to) (from! 

(position) 

/• v*/*9 
(position) 

/^/^- /^it^Z^ J^^^^Y 
(position) 

(position) 

Administrative Assignments 

NationalorUS.CC 

Dinrpsan 

(position) 

(position) 

(position) 

(position) 

(position) 

(from) 

(from) 

(from) 

(from) 

(from) 

(to) 

(to) 

(to) 

(to) 

(to) 

(position) (from) (to) 

Other Assignments: 

(position) 

(position) 

(position) 

(position) 

(position) 

(from) 

(from) 

(from) 

(from) 

(from) 

(to) 

(to) 

(to) 

(to) 

(to) 

My present major, official assignment is 

at S ^ Qtr ^tlA _ 

(position) 

— _„ ^—fer-V-^ 

(from) 

Acs 
/i-?? 

£-

(to) 

(address) (month) 
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Military Service 
(name of service) (position) (rank) (dates) 

(name of service) (position) (rank) (dates) 

(name of service) (position) (rank) 

Hospitalization Insurance 0 4 ^ (*. • SJ ft l "£- 6~7d'6'U> 

Automobile Liability Insurance 

Last Will and Testament 

/y^T7l/<r 
(insuring company) 

( insunnj ; company) 

(date of most recent copy) 

Do you have a copy in a sealed envelope on hie in the Chancery? #-*—-

J\ Li sA^ft - £#A ftr \A^A i 1IA*C 

(dates) 

(place) 

Funeral Arrangements 

Preferred Place of Burial 

(Filed at the Chancery Office, together with a recent copy of the Will, should be a letter of instructions to be opened at the time 
of death.) 

O^ //y? 



(Jif^^J. I*M • fj \^MiL . TTMLH^' 
/ 

ST. ALOYSIUS CHURCH ( / 
2300 West LeMoyne Street 

Chicago, Illinois 60622 
Phone: 312 278-4808 

January 2, 1969 

Most Rev. John L. May, D.D., 
Chairman of the Priests' Personnel Board, 
Harrison and Hillside Avenue, 
Hillside, Illinois 60162. 

Dear Bishop: 

For about a month, now, I had planned to consult you, 
or some other member of the Personnel Board, about the situation 
in our house here at St. Aloysius. I had decided to wait until 
after the holidays before bringing the matter to your attention, 

Quite directly, the problem centers in Father Joseph 
Fitzharris, who is the first assistant, as you know. The other 
men in the house include Father Jose Acevedo, newly ordained, 
and Father John Vlazny, professor at Quigley North, 

Father Fitzharris' difficulty is a serious personality 
problem which I am convinced calls for professional help. I am no 
diagnostician, nor am I attempting to play the part of one, but 
from my own observations I would say that unless Joe gets some 
professional help he is going to have serious problems wherever 
he is assigned. For my part, after allowing a reasonable period 
of time for observation and personal efforts to help, and after 
careful reflection, I can come to only one conclusion: For the 
good of the spirit in this house, and for Joe's own good, I am 
requesting a change from this Parish of Father Joseph Fitzharris . 

I have reached this conclusion quite dispassionately, 
and, as I say, after careful reflection and discussion with others 
who know and have lived with Father Fitzharris. If ever he is to 
mature and "level off", this can only come about by way of some 
change (under direction) in Joe„ Nothing will be achieved by his 
denying his problem, or by attempts at escaping from it into other 
areas of activity. I would suspect that tMs sort of attitude 
might well lead to much more serious difficulty in the future. 

Rather than discussing this matter in detail here and 
now, I would prefer to speak with you in person, John, and look 
forward to doing so in the very near future. 

Wishing you every blessing of God in the New Year, and 
with a promise of prayers for you, I remain, 

Sincerely and Respectfully Yours, IX: £/ ^ , ~~/\ 

Rev. George F. Aschenbrenner /[^/&*~Jh**,/>A*' 

AOC 001536 



FITZHARRIS," JOSEPH L. Date ol birlh Ordrtlnod 

Apr i l 28, 1962 

Nationality I r i sh 
Date Appointed 

7-7-62 

5Z22/6Z. 
6-15-73 

'CC: 6-9-78 St. Francis Xavier (Nelson Street) 
6/10/86 

Assignment 

St. Louise" de Mar i l l ac 
(LaGrange Pa rk ) 

St. Aloysius 

St. Fidelis Parish 

Associate 
S.H.A.P.E. (S t . Joseph & St . 

Charge Dal.i Left 

ABBt. 

Asst. 

Assoc. 

5/22/67 

6-15-73 

TCC:6-9-78 

ft/ln/96 

Bartholomew, Waukegan with res. Associate Extraordinary Appointmoots 

at S t . Bartholomew) Ltr 1-l4-74 rTnmp Arlm 
St. Fidelis Church 

Medical leave of absence 1 /12/86 res idencc at St. Sebast ian 

7-1-87 Good Shepherd Assoc ia t 01/08/88 

1/8/88 St . Genevi eve Associate 01/L5/90 

8/l/88to8/l/89 Sabbat ica 1 

<£Sfe^mKPi| St. Pascal Parish P^^Associate 10/28/92 

01/03/95jMT Left Active Ministry j | L _ _ 
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Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
AW's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on August 13, 2007, formalizing his allegation of 
abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzhams. Victim AW reported that he helped out at the parish and 
that he stayed overnight at the rectory at St. Francis Xavier parish with 2-3 dozen times. The 
alleged abuse consisted of several incidents of fondling when Victim AW was a minor. The 
alleged abuse occurred at St. Francis Xavier parish, an athletic club, and the home of a family 
member of Rev. Fitzhams. Victim AW also reported that Fitzhams would fondle his own 
genitals in front of Victim AW, and would fondle Victim AW while he was sleeping. Victim 
AW also recalls that Fitzhams had a pinball machine, bumper pool table, and toys in the rectory 
for kids to play with. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P. 0. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5388 
312-751-8307, fax 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

F i le-PFR-12 

Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie 

Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph [Resigned] 

September 25, 2007 

allegation The following information has been gathered in relation to| 
of the sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris: 

• Fr. Fitzharris was assigned to St. Francis Xavier parish from June 7, 1978 through 
June 10,1986; as per ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B allegation, he first met Fr. Fitzharris at St. 
Francis Xavier school where he was a student and altar boy; 

The priests assigned to St. Francis Xavier parish from 1978 [the first year of Fr. 
Fitzharris' assignment to the parish] through 1983 [the ^^^^^Hgraduated from 
eighth grade at St. Viator] were: in 1978, Rev. Francis Fraser, Rev. Nicholas 
Norman [pastor emeritus], Rev. Gerald Fraser; in 1979, Rev. Joseph C. Taylor, 
Rev. Nicholas Norman, and Rev. Joseph Fitzharris; from 1980 through 1983, Rev. 
Joseph C. Taylor, Rev. Nicholas Norman, Rev. Joseph Fitzharris, and Rev. 
Charles L. Kyle 
According to the 2007 Archdiocesan Directory, Rev. Joseph C. Taylor was 
ordained in 1953, is retired, and resides at St. Edward parish, 5350 W. Sunnyside, 
Chicago, ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | ; there is no Rev. Francis Fraser, Rev. Nicholas Norman 
or Rev. Charles L., Kyle listed in the current directory 

AOC 002170 



COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
) 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

NOV 1 5 2007 
ARCHDIOCESE QF CHICAGO 
OFFICE FOR CHILD ABUSE 

INVESTIGATIONS AND REVIEW 

AFFIDAVIT OF 

The Affiant, I being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states as 

follows: 

1. I attended St. Francis Church, now known as Resurrection Catholic 

Academy, ("St. Francis"). 

2. When I was about eight or nine years old, I went to a retreat with Father 

Joseph Fitzharris. 

Father Fitzharris took my 

clothes off, and put the swim trunks on me. During the process, Father Fitzharris touched 

my behind in an inappropriate manner. 

3. 

4. I was also in the rectory at St. Francis. I distinctly remember that there 

was a bumper pool table there. 

5. If called to testify, I could competently testify as to the foregoing facts. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

AOC 002171 



1 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO 
before me this //jJ day of 

S<£ Pf^-M fe/Ul , 2006. 

J_ '/1AS&/ 
Notary Public 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
EDWARD SONNE 

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES.12/02/09 

AOC 002172 



SUMMARY TIME LINE OF ALLEGATION 

Name: 

Address: 

Current age: 

Date of Birth: 

Name of civil attorney: 

ACCUSED 

Rev. Joseph Fitzharris 

Chicago, IL 

71 

N/A 

ACCUSER 

Date of Ordination [of accused]: 4/28/62 

Location: Mundelein 

Age at ordination: 26 

Assignment location of accused: N/A 

Status of accused: Resigned 

Name of canonical advocate: N/A 

Date allegation received: 8/6/07 

Date allegation formalized: 8/13/07 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: late 1970s 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: early 1980s 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several 



Brief summary of alleged abuse: sleeping overnight in the rectory in the nude, 
fondling; fondling while nude in Jacuzzi at Midtown Tennis Club 

Brief summary and date of response from accused: 10/8/07; Mr. Fitzharris denies the 
entire allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: Initial Review 

Additional allegations made by accuser: None 

AOC 002174 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

the only incident as per ^ ^ ^ | ^ ^ | Sexual touching under clothes of victim. 
Abuse allegedly took place during a social event at the parish. Cleric had already 
resigned from ministry at time allegation was formalized. 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 5/03; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth 

Age: | 

Name of civil attorney: | 

Date allegation received: 10/5/95 

Date allegation formalized: 11/26/03 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Touching and kissing. Victim and cleric 
disrobed. Sexual touching under clothes of victim. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ I ^ ^ ^ H ^ I 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ I H H ^ H Cleric resigned prior to formalized 
allegation. 

Brief summary of response: 3/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 9/20/03; no reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth 

Age: | 

Name of civil attorney: N/A 

Date allegation received: 4/15/02 

Date allegation formalized: 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1972 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1975 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse:| 
Her daughter was molested by Fitzharris. 

wants apology from Joseph Fitzharris. Abuse occurred from the time victim was 
3 1/2 or 4 to the age of 6 i n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | . 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A; this matter never before Review 
Board as alleged victim did not wish to formalize her allegation 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: I 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: | 

Name of civil attorney: | 

Date allegation received: 6/10/02 

Date allegation formalized: 12/12/02 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1981 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Allegation initially made by victim's attorney. 
Fondling, masturbation, oral sex. Alleged abuse took place after mass. 

Brief summary of response: 2/5/03; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 5/03; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accused: None 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 7/6/87 

Date allegation formalized: 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ v a s counseled by Fitzharris; later 
recanted his allegation 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 

Additional allegations made by accused: None 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 43 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 12/1/03 

Date allegation formalized: 2/17/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1969 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1971 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fr. Fitzharris and ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ J w e r e naked in 
bed together. Fr. Fitzharris had ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B lay on top of him while in bed. Fr. 
Fitzharris then fondled ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J u n t i l both fell asleep. Same day, Fr. Fitzharris 
undressed I ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d h a d h i m [ ^ ^ H m shower with him. During 
shower, Fr. Fitzharris washed^^^^^Bandvice versa. 

Brief summary of response: 3/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/2/05; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth 

Age: 43 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 6/1/04 

Date allegation formalized: 6/7/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1972 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1974 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Touching breasts and vaginal area; no 
penetration. 

Brief summary of response: 9/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/20/05; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: | 

Age: 49 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 6/1/04 

Date allegation formalized: 7/21/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1973 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1977 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fitzharris initiated hugs to his groin area and 
hugging where ^ ^ U ^ H B s f a c e a n d chest would be pressed to his groin; 
Fitzharris would fontllr^^^^^^^B ' 11' 11111 irea under her dress ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J 

^ ^ a l s o , Fitzharris would take her hand and place it on his penis "a lot." 

Brief summary of response: 9/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/20/05; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: Unidentified male 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 4/25/05 

Date allegation formalized: 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Allegation forwarded by Fr. Tom Tivy, former 
Vicar for Priest and now residing at Resurrection parish, formerly St. Francis 
Xavier parish 

Brief summary of response: Matter was not presented to Mr. Fitzharris for a 
response, as it has not been formalized. 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: No formal allegation, therefore not 
brought before the Board. 

Additional allegations made by accuser: 

11 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser 

Address: 

Date of Birth 

A g e : | 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 9/21/05 

Date allegation formalized: 10/19/05 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: alcohol, masturbation, anal penetration with 
finger, Fr. Fitzharris ejaculating o n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 

Brief summary of response: 11/21/05; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 5/06; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: None 

Signature of Director: Date: $/<?/<? 7 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Office of Professional Responsibility T X I H F Post Office Box 1979 
IIUUMUU Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

Leah R. McCluskey, MSW,LSW NaBP' 1-800-994-6200 
Administrator V 312-751-5279 (fax) 

312-751-5205 
lmccluskey@archchicago.org 

Patricia J. Zacharias, LCPC, CADC, CEAP 
Assistant Administrator 
312-867-8793 
pzacharias@archchicago.org 

MEMORANDUM 

To: File-PFR-12 

From: Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator 

Re: Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Resigned) 

Date: May 13, 2006 

The attached is a copy of Fr. Fitzharris' "Summary Time Line of Allegation" presented to all 
Review Board Members for the May 13, 2006 Board meeting. 

AOC 002185 
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SUMMARY TIME LINE OF ALLEGATION 

ACCUSED ACCUSER 

Name: 

Address: 

Current age: 

Date of Birth: 

Name of civil attorney: Reardon 

Rev. Joseph Fitzharris 

37 

Date of Ordination [of accused]: 4/28/62 

Location: Mundelein 

Age at ordination: 26 

Assignment location of accused: N/A 

Status of accused: Resigned 

Name of canonical advocate: N/A 

Date allegation made to PRA: 9/21/05 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Alcohol, masturbation, anal penetration with finger, 
Fr. Fitzharris ejaculating onl 



Brief summary and date of response from accused: 11/21/05 Response Date; Mr. 
Fitzharris denies the entire allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: Initial Review 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth 

Age:H 

Name of civil attorney: N/A 

Date allegation made to PRA: 2002 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1975/1976 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1975/1976 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ v a s sitting on Fr. Fitzharris' lap 
and the cleric fondled ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | under his clothing. ^^^^^^^^B?ro ther 
^ ^ then grabbed his nanaanathe two minors ran from the bedroom. This was 
the only incident as p e r ^ ^ l ^ ^ H Sexual touching under clothes of victim. 
Abuse allegedly took place during a social event at the parish. Cleric had already 
resigned from ministry at time allegation was formalized. 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: reasonable 
cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age:H 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation made to PRA: 10/5/95 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Touching and kissing. Victim and cleric 
disrobed. Sexual touching under clothes of victim. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H Cleric resigned prior to formalized 
allegation. 

Brief summary of response: Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: no 
reasonable cause to suspect [9/20/03] 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 47 

Name of civil attorney: Anderson/Pearlman 

Date allegation made to PRA: 6/1/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1973 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1977 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fr. Fitzharris initiated hugs to his groin area 
and hugging where ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B face and chest would be pressed to his groin. 
He would fondle ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ a g i n a l area under her dress I 

| Also, Fr. Fitzharris would take 1 
penis "a lot." 

|hand and place it on his 

Brief summary of response: Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: reasonable 
cause to suspect [8/20/05] 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: | 

Name of civil attorney: N/A 

Date allegation made to PRA: 4/15/02 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: [approx.] 1972 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: [approx.] 1975 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of abuse: ' ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
^ ^ ^ H Stated abuse took place from the time her daughter was 3-6 years old. 
Alleged victim chose not to formalize allegation and/or speak with PRA. 

Brief summary of response: Allegation not presented to accused, as was not 
formalized by alleged victim. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: not brought 
before Review Board, as not a formal allegation 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address] 

Date of Birth i 

Age:fc 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation made to PRA: 6/10/02 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1981 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fondling, masturbation, oral sex. Alleged 
abuse took place after mass. Cleric had resigned previously. 

Brief summary of response: Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: reasonable 
cause to suspect [5/17/03] 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation made to PRA: 7/6/87 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board| 
recanted his allegation against Mr. Fitzharris. 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth 

Age: 43 

Name of civil attorney: Anderson 

Date allegation made to PRA: 12/1/03 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1969 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1971 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fr. Fitzharris a n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J w e r e naked in 
bed together. Fr. Fitzharrishad^^H^^Htay o n t0P of him while in bed. Fr. 
Fitzharris then fondled ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | until both fell asleep. Same day, Fr. Fitzharris 
undressed ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ f and h a d h i m ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | shower with him. During 
shower, Fr. Fitzharris washed^^^^^Handvice versa. 

Brief summary of response: Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: reasonable 
cause to suspect [8/20/05] 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: | 

Name of civil attorney: Anderson 

Date allegation made to PRA: 6/1/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1972 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1974 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Touching breasts and vaginal area; no 
penetration. 

Brief summary of response: Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: reasonable 
cause to suspect [8/20/05] 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: Unidentified male 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation made to PRA: 4/25/05 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Allegation forwarded to PRA by Fr. Tom 
Tivy, former Vicar for Priest and now residing at Resurrection parish, formerly 
St. Francis Xavier parish 

Brief summary of response: Matter was not presented to Mr. Fitzharris for a 
response, as it has not been formalized. 

Stage of disposition by Professional Responsibility Review Board: No formal 
allegation, therefore not brought before the Board. 

Additional allegations made by accuser: 

Signature of PRA: CWU \ [I \l A V AiO\ L-A D a t e « fy$k 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P.O. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

F i l e - P F R - 0 1 2 

Leah McCIuskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revi 

Fitzharris, Joseph (Laicized). 

October 14, 2011 

On September^S^O^^Ireceived a voice mail message from attorney ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B with regard to his 
c l i e n t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d his allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against Joseph Fitzharris. 
Mr. ^ ^ J n o t e d that he was calling in light of media reports that recent settlements had been reached 
with victims of Mr. Fitzharris and the Archdiocese of Chicago. He stated that as a result, he wished to 
" r e v i s i t " ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation against Mr. Fitzharris. 

I returned Mr, ^ ^ | ' s on September 16th and explained the possibility of a Supplementary Review as per 
the Review Board process. Mr. ̂ ^ H had additional questions that were legally based, which is when I 
suggested that I would contac^ohn O'Malley, Director of Legal Services. It was agreed that either I or 
Mir. O'Malley would call Mr. ̂ ^ | back about this matter. I then spoke with Mr. O'Malley and 

Today, I received a phone call from M r . ^ ^ B He stated thaUiespokewith Mr. O'Malley, but had been 
directed back to mc. I again explained to Mr. ^ ^ B that if ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | h a d additional information he 
wished to share with the Review Board, there could possibly be a Supplementary Review of this matter. 
M r . ^ ^ H s a i d that it is difficult for him to provide "additional information," as he does not know the 
reason why the Review Board did not believe his client. I told M r . ^ ^ B that the discussions between the 
Review Board and Cardinal George are confidential and that I would not be able to provide him with 
information as to the Review Board's reasoning for its recommendation to the Cardinal about this case. I 
offered to review the file and determine if there was additional information that the Board had asked for 
f r o m ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B in 2002/2003 that it had not been provided. I told M r . ^ ^ ^ t h a t I would call him 
within the next two weeks upon having the opportunity to review the file. 

According to records in this office, I met with ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H o n November 23, 2003 so that he could 
formalize his allegation against Mr. Fitzharris. The Review Board process of this matter was concluded 
in 2003 with an outcome of "not reasonable cause to suspect" that the alleged abuse occurred. 

Cc Rev. John Collins, Vicar for Priests 
John O'Malley, Legal Services 
Tom Tharayil, Office of Assistance Ministry 



RECEIVED 

FEB 1 7 2011 
ARCHOiOCtSt Ol- CHICAGO 
OFFICE FOR CHUO ABUSE 

INVESTIGATIONS ANO REVIEW 

February 14,2011 

Ms. Leah McCluskey 
The Archdiocese of Chicago 
P.O. Box 1979 
Chicago, IL 60690-1979 

RE: 
Chicago 

Dear Ms. McCluskey, . 

|and Father Joseph Fitzharris and the Archdiocese of 

Please find enclosed the sexual abuse report signed by my client. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely. 

Enclosure 

AOC 002198 



Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
DS's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on January 26, 2011, formalizing his allegation of 
abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse consisted of one incident in which Fr. 
Fitzharris watched Victim DS undress and take a shower when Victim DS was between 5th and 
7th grade during a sleepover with other boys. On another occasion when Victim DS was 18 
years old Fr. Fitzharris touched Victim DS's genital area while at an athletic club in Chicago. 
According to Victim DS the incidents of abuse occurred in the early 1980's when he was an altar 
boy at St. Francis Xavier parish and a student at St. Francis Xavier Elementary School. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P 0 Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534 5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

MEMORANDUM 

To: F i l e -PFR-12 

From: Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Re: Fitzharris, Joseph (Laicized priest 

Date: January 18,2011 

Today, Ms. Ruth Robinson from the Office of Assistance Ministry and I met with 
a t t o r n e y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d his client ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | so that| 
could formalize his allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against Joseph Fitzharris. 
Prior to beginning the meeting, Mr. ^ ^ ^ ^ H informed Ms. Robins^nandmethat^J 

had come to the meeting to support ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f ~ \ s 
per Mr. ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H disclosed to him that he was also sexually abused by Joseph 
Fitzharris. M r . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ w i l l be representing ^ ^ ^ | in this matter. 

|remained in the meeting while ̂ ^ H formalized m s allegation against Joseph 
Fitzharris. Ms. Robinson and I scheduled w i t h ^ ^ ^ H a n d M r . ^ ^ ^ ^ | to meet on 
Wednesday, January 26, 2011 at 10:30 am so t h a t ^ ^ ^ J m a y formalize his allegation 
against Joseph Fitzharris. 

AOC 002200 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

M E M O R A N D U M 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Rev. Kenneth Budzikowski, Vicar for Priests 
Very Rev. John Canary, Vicar General 
Rev. John Collins, Vicar for Priests 
Colleen Dolan, Communications and Public Relations 
Carol Fowler, Personnel Services 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor 
Ruth Robinson, Assistance Ministry 
Very Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Canonical Services 

Santa Garcia, Secretary ^ ' ^ 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

[PFR-12] FITZHARRIS, JOSEPH (LAICIZED PRIEST) 

Date: January 19, 2011 

A copy of a new allegation was received by this office on January 18, 2011. 

Please advise this office of any information you may have in your files regarding 
[PFR-12JFITZHARRIS, JOSEPH (LAICIZED PRIEST)] 

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation 
pertinent to this case, to this office, within 5 business days of receipt of this 
memo to ensure that the investigation of this matter be properly handled. 

Please contact Leah McCluskey with any questions you may have at 

(312) 534-5205 or lmccluskey@archchicago.org regarding this matter. Thank you. 

Cc: John O'Malley, Office of Legal Services 

Attachment 

AOC 002201 
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FILE COPY 
ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 
Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P 0 Box 1979 
Chicago. Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, tax 

January 24,2011 

I hope that this letter finds you and your family doing well. 

I want to thank you again for allowing Mrs. Ruth Robinson and me to meet with you and 
Mr. ^ ^ | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | on January 18, 2011. Enclosed with th is letter you will find a 
typed report of the audio recording of our January 18,h meeting where you formalized 
your allegation of sexual abuse against Joseph Fitzharris, a laicized priest of the 
Archdiocese of Chicago. 

I ask that you please review the report and return to me in the envelope provided any 
additions and/or clarifications that you would like to make to the information that you 
shared with Mrs. Robinson and me. Any additional information you provide will be 
included with the enclosed document as a final report of your allegation against Joseph 
Fitzharris. 

in the interest of expediting this process, I ask that you please return any 
additions or clarifications to me by February 8,2011. Please know that you may also 
respond by February 801 with a written request for a two-week extension to review the 
enclosed report, which I would then ask that you return it to me by February 22,2011. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (312) 534-5205 or 
lmccluskey@archchicago.org. 

Sincerely, 

eah McCluskey 
Director, Office for Child Abu/e Investigations and Review 

Enclosure M. «\»sjll 
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Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
DT's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on January 18, 2011, formalizing his allegation of 
abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse consisted of fondling Victim DT's penis 
on one occasion when he was 15, and fondling Victim DT's buttocks on 5-6 occasions. Fr. 
Fitzharris also watched Victim DT undress and then also himself undressed in front of Victim 
DT when he was between 3rd and 4th grade prior to going swimming. Fr. Fitzharris also 
massaged Victim DT at the St. Francis Xavier parish rectory when Victim DT was between 3rd 
and 4th grades at St. Francis Xavier Elementary School, and again when he was approximately 
15 years old in approximately 1985. Fr. Fitzharris also took Victim DT and other boys, and on 
one occasion with another priest, to an athletic club in Chicago. On another occasion while at an 
athletic club in Chicago Fr. Fitzharris instructed Victim DT to shower and watched Victim DT 
disrobe. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 
Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

M E M O R A N D U M 

Rev. Kenneth Budzikowski, Vicar for Priests 
Very Rev. John Canary, Vicar General 
Rev. John Collins, Vicar for Priests 
Colleen Dolan, Communications and Public Relations 
Carol Fowler, Personnel Services 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor 
Ruth Robinson, Assistance Ministry 
Very Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Canonical Services 

Santa Garcia, Secretary S'O^ 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

[PFR-12] FITZHARRIS, JOSEPH (Laicized priest)/ 

Date: January 6, 2011 

A copy of a new allegation was received by this office on January 5, 2011 

Please advise this office of any information you may have in your files regarding 
[PFR -12] FITZHARRIS, JOSEPH (Laicized priest)| 

It is extremely important that you forward copies of any and all documentation 
pertinent to this case, to this office, within 5 business days of receipt of this 
memo to ensure that the investigation of this matter be properly handled. 

Please contact Leah McCluskey with any questions you may have at 
(312) 534-5205 or lmccluskev@archchicago.org regarding this matter. Thank you. 

Cc: John O'Malley, Office of Legal Services 

Attachment 
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SUMMARY TIME LINE OF ALLEGATION 

ACCUSED ACCUSER 

Name: Rev. Joseph Fitzharris 

Address: Chicago, IL 

Current age: 74 41 

Date of Birth: 

Name of civil attorney: N/A 

Date of Ordination [of accused]: 4/28/62 

Location: Mundelein 

Age at ordination: 26 

Assignment location of accused: N/A 

Status of accused: Laicized 

Name of canonical advocate: N/A 

Date allegation received: 1/5/11 

Date allegation formalized: 1/19/11 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1985 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: massaging neck, back, buttocks over clothes in the 
rectory as well as at Twin Lakes in home of Fi tzharr is^B; one incident of massaging 
included Fitzharris touching ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | p e n i s over clothing; Fitzharris disrobing in 

PFR-12 
Fitzharris Time Line 
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front of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | and another minor boy while changing at Twin Lakes and 
Midtown Tennis Club 

Brief summary and date of response from accused; scheduled for 3/11/11 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A - this matter is for discussion purposes 
only 

Additional allegations made by accuser: None 

PFR- 12 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Dateof Birth:| 

Age: 44 

Name of civil attorney:! 

Date allegation received: 1/18/11 

Date allegation formalized: 1/26/11 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1977/1978 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1985 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: massaging over clothing as well as one 
incident of Fitzharris having ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | take off his shirt so that Fitzharris 
could massage his neck, shoulders, and chest; one incident of Fitzharris taking 

and others on an overnight to a woman's home, Fitzharris had^l 
and other boys change (completely naked) to get into the shower while 

Fitzharris watched; also while at woman's home, Fitzharris helped | 
tuck in his shirt and Fitzharris g r a b b e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | genitals over his 
underwear; one incident in Midtown Tennis Club where Fitzharris touchet 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ genitals over his swimsuit^^^^^^l 

Brief summary of response: scheduled for 3/11/11 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A - this matter is for discussion 
purposes only 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 

PFR-12 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser:| 

Address: 

DateofBirth:| 

Age: 46 

Name of civil attorney: N/A 

Date allegation received: 2002 

Date allegation formalized: 3/22/02 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1975/1976 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1975/1976 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: one 

Brief summary of a l l egedabust t^^^^^^| was sitting on Fr. Fitzharris' lai 
and the cleric fondled ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ u n d e r h i s c l o t h i n g ; | 
then grabbed his hand and the two minors ran from the bedroom; this was the 
only incident as p e r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l sexual touching under clothes of victim; abuse 
allegedly took place during a social event at the parish; Fr. Fitzharris had already 
resigned from ministry at time allegation was formalized 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 5/03; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: I 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 46 

Name of civil attorney :| 

Date allegation received: 10/5/95 

Date allegation formalized: 11/26/03 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: several 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Touching and kissing; Fr. Fitzharris and ^ ^ 
\ disrobed; sexual touching under clothes of victim; abuse allegedly 

occurred ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | in rectory with Fr. Fitzharris; Fr. Fitzharris 
resigned prior to formalized allegation. 

Brief summary of response: 3/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 9/20/03; no reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 

PFR-12 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser:| 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 41 

Name of civil attorney: N/A 

Date allegation received: 4/15/02 

Date allegation formalized: 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1972 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1975 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: ̂ ^|^^BBofJos^liFitzharriscalled on 
behalf of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | Fr. F i t z h a r n s m o l e s t e d ^ ^ H ^ ^ J ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H wants 
apology from Mr. Fitzharris; abuse occurred tromuietmievicurnwa^nree and a 
half or four to the age of six in ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: N/A; this matter never before Review 
Board as alleged victim did not wish to formalize her allegation 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: I 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 42 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 6/10/02 

Date allegation formalized: 12/12/02 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1978 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1981 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Allegation initially made by| 
fondling, masturbation, oral sex; alleged abuse took place after mass 

Brief summary of response: 2/5/03; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 5/03; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accused: None 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 7/6/87 

Date allegation formalized: 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H w a s counseled by Fr. Fitzharris; 
later recanted his allegation 

Brief summary of response: 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 

Additional allegations made by accused: None 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

ccuser:| 

Address: 

Date of Birth: | 

Age: 46 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 12/1/03 

Date allegation formalized: 2/17/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1969 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1971 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abiisc^^Rtzharris and ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H were naked in 
bed together; Fr. F i t z h a m s h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | lay on tor^nii inwnile in bed; Fr. 
Fitzharris then fondled ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B u n t i l b o t h fell asleep; same day, Fr. Fitzharris 
undressed ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | and h a d h i m ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ shower with him; during 
shower, Fr. Fitzharris washed ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ • a n d v i c e versa 

Brief summary of response: 3/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/2/05; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: I 

Address: 

Date of Birth i 

Age: 46 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 6/1/04 

Date allegation formalized: 6/7/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1972 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1974 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: touching breasts and vaginal area; no 
penetration 

Brief summary of response: 9/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/20/05; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 

PFR- 12 
Fitzharris Time Line 

March 3,2011 
Page 10 of 21 



ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 52 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 6/1 /04 

Date allegation formalized: 7/21/04 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1973 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1977 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fr, Fitzharris initiated hugs to his groin area 
and hugging where ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H a c e a n d chest would be pressed to his groin; 
Fr. Fitzharris would fond le^^^^^^^^J vaginal area under her dress while 
talking to her siblings and at times would pull on her breasts and remark "how 
cute they are"; also, Fr. Fitzharris would take her hand and place it on his penis "a 
lot." 

Brief summary of response: 9/24/04; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation. 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/20/05; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: Unidentified male 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 4/25/05 

Date allegation formalized: 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Allegation forwarded by Fr. Tom Tivy, former 
Vicar for Priest and now residing at Resurrection parish, formerly St. Francis 
Xavier parish 

Brief summary of response: Matter was not presented to Mr. Fitzharris for a 
response, as it has not been formalized. 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: No formal allegation, therefore not 
brought before the Board. 

Additional allegations made by accuser: 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser:! 

Address: 

DateofBirth:| 

Age: 42 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 9/21/05 

Date allegation formalized: 10/19/05 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: alcohol, masturbation, anal penetration with 
finger, Fr. Fitzharris ejaculating o n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 

Brief summary of response: 11/21/05; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 5/06; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: None 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser:! 

Address: 

Date of Birth: I 

Age: 41 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 8/6/07 

Date allegation formalized: 8/13/07 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: late 1970s/early 1980s 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: late 1970s/early 1980s 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: sleeping overnight in the rectory in the nude, 
fondling; fondling while nude in Jacuzzi at Midtown Tennis Club 

Brief summary of response: 10/8/07; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 1/08; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: None 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

DateofBirth:| 

Age: 52 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 12/17/07 

Date allegation formalized: 1/8/08 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1968 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1970 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: approximately seven 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: both Fr. Fitzharris a n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 
disrobed, fondling by the cleric; in car, Fr. Fitzharris toucmn^verclotmng, 
kissing: massaging, masturbating by Fr. Fitzharris; Fr. Fitzharris h a d ^ | 

Ifondle his [cleric's] genital area 

Brief summary of response: 3/3/08; Mr. Fitzharris admitted to sexually abusing 
| on one occasion not identified by the alleged victim; Mr. 

'ltznarns aenies all other allegations made hy^^^^^^^^^M 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 6/08; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: None 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: I 

Address: 

Date of Birth:| 

Age: 44 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 3/24/08 

Date allegation formalized: 4/18/08 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: incidents occurred over 
one weekend 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: Fr. Fi tzharr is told^^H^^^| to shower 
before they went to bed at the rectory; w h i l e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H w a s in the shower with 
a glass door, Fr. Fitzharris walked into the bathroom naked to brush his teeth; 
slept in Fr. FitzharrisMjeaUogether; mutual masturbation orchestrated by Fr. 
Fitzharris w h i l e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B was "asleep"; while at a farm for the weekend, Fr. 
Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B s l c c p with him; both only sleeping in underwear; Fr. 
Fitzharris orchestrated mutual masturbation 

Brief summary of response: 6/3/08; Mr. Fitzharris denied the allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 10/08; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: None 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser:! 

Address: 

DateofBirtM 

Age: 38 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 10/23/08 

Date allegation formalized: 2/6/09 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1981 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1986 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: countless (weekly) over 
the course of the five years identified 

Brief summary of alleged abuse: fondling genitals and chest over and under 
clotlwngwhileFr. Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H sit on his lap; stated that her brother 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H has disclosed tonerthathe was also sexually abused by Fr. 
Fitzharris 

Brief summary of response: 4/21/09; Mr. Fitzharris denied touchin, 
lor her brother^^^^^^^^Hinappropriately in any way 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/09; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

Date of Birth: I 

Age: 35 

Name of civil attorney: Jeff Anderson 

Date allegation received: 1/20/09 

Date allegation formalized: 10/1/09 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: early 1980s 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: late 1980s 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: between 50 and 100 

Brief summary of alleged a b u s e : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H stated thatFr^Fitzharris 
fondled his genital area over and under his clothing w h i l e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f w a s on 
Fr. Fitzharris' lap and when Fr. Fitzharris would have the two sleep together in 
the same bed. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | spoke of Fr. Fitzharris "cuddling||witlilnniwhUe 
sleeping in the same bed and "camping out" on the floor. ^ | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
estimated that there were between 50 and 100 incidents of alleged sexual abuse by 
Fr. Fitzharris. 

Brief summary of response: 1/21/10; Mr. Fitzharris adamantly denied touching 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H or s i s t e r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H inappropriately any 
way 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 5/10; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser 

Address: 

Date of Birth: 

Age: 39 

Name of civil attorney: | 

Date allegation received: 1/28/09 

Date allegation formalized: 2/11/09 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: more than one 

Brief summary of alleged a b u s e : ^ ^ ^ ^ | stated that Fr. Fitzharriswas 
touchjnehim and his friends "all the time"; one incident whe re^^^^^^md 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | stayed overnight at the rectory and Fr. Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l 
take a shower in his quarters and afterwards, h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ H l a y oiihisbecUiaked 
to app ly^^^H t 0 his genitals; Fr. Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | w a l k 
around the locker room at Midtown Tennis Club naked and get into hot tub there 
naked as well; one occasion Fr. Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ | o n his lapinhoUub and 
anal penetration with finger; one incident of Fr. Fitzharris kissing ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H l e ^ 
\vh i l e^^^^^ |was wearing shorts; Fr. Fitzharris used to slide hishandup^HI 

^^^^snor t s7 l5 -20 incidents of Fr. Fitzharris fondling his inner thigh and 

B': *.s; after swimming in a pool at the home of a friend of Fr. Fitzharris,^| 
took a shower and Fr. Fitzharris pulled the shower curtain back to watch 

and then helped him towel off 

Brief sum ma of response: 4/3/09; Mr. Fitzharris stated that he does remember 
but denies the entire allegation 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 8/09; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 
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ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ACCUSED 

Name of accuser: 

Address: 

DateofBirt 

Age: 41 

Name of civil attorney: 

Date allegation received: 4/16/10 

Date allegation formalized: 4/27/10 

Date of initial incident of alleged abuse: 1981 

Date of last incident of alleged abuse: 1983 

Approximate number of incidents of alleged abuse: one time per week during 
the school year for two years 

Briefsummaryof alleged abuse: Fitzharris put his handdown ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J p a n t s 
w h i l e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l was playing pin ball: Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f take off his 
clothes and get into Fitzharris' bed; Fitzharris took his clothes off as well and 
f o n d l e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ i n the bed; Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f p e r f o r m oral sex on him; 

|aUegecUhaUncidents of abuse took place at least one time per week 
for two y e a r s ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H stated that on one occasion Fitzharris penetrated him 
a n a l l y ; ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H added that F i t z h a r r i s ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H kissed him before each 
incidentoiaDuse 

jummary of response: 5/25/10; Fitzhanis admitted to sexually abusing I 
Fitzharris admitted to a s s i s t i n g ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | in taking off his clothes, then 

taking off his own clothes, and performing oral sex o n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | ; Fitzharris 
estimated that he a b u s e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J o n a monthly basis, as opposed t o ^ | 

^ ^ ^ H claim that the abuse took place on^weeklybasis; Fitzharris stated that 
neaoes not remember ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B kissing ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | Fitzharris denies that he 
h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B perform oral sex on him; Fitzharris asked that Ms. McCluskey 
communicate to ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | t h a t he is sorry 

Stage of disposition by Review Board: 7/10; reasonable cause to suspect 

Additional allegations made by accuser: none 

3/3/1 
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION/RESPONSE/INVESTIGATION 

Name of Alleged Victim 

Name of Accused 
Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized) 

Summary of Allegation 
The Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review (CAIR) was first made known of 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev. 
Joseph Fitzharris on April 16, 2010 through ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B attorney | 

| is 40years old, resides i n ^ ^ ^ ^ l and is the | 
His family belonged to St. Francis Xavier parish when he was a youth. 
attended St. Francis Xavier School from kindergarten through eighth grade and graduated 
in 1983. ^ ^ ^ ^ H met Fr. Fitzharris through St. Francis Xavier. 

| alleges that Fr. Fitzharris sexually abused him approximately one time per 
week for two year. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | stated that the abuse took place in Fr. Fitzharris' room in 
the rectory and that FrJFitzharris fondled him under his clothing and performed oral sex 
on him while both were n a k e d . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | also stated that Fr. Fitzharris forced him to 
perform oral sexonhhnMid attempted to penetrate him anally. After the April 27, 2010 
meeting where^^^^^H formalized his allegation against Fr. Fitzharris, he stated that 
Fr. Fitzharris ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ V k i s s e d him before each incident of sexual abuse. 

Summary of Response ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
When presented with a verbal summary^f^^^^^^|allegations against him, Mr. 
Fitzharris admitted to sexually abusing ̂ ^^^^[speci f ica l ly , Mr. Fitzharris admitted 
to he and ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ | being naked and performing oral sex or 

Mr. Fitzharris stated that he never penetrated^^^^H anally. He added that he does 
not agree w i t h ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f statement that the abuse took place on a weekly basis for two 
years. Mr. Fitzharris stated that he abused^^^^^J on a monthly basis. He also stated 
that he does not think that^^^^Hperformed oral sex on him. As f o r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
statement about Fr. Fitzharns^^^^^^|kissing him, Mr. Fitzharris stated, "I don't 
remember that." 

Mr. Fitzharris asked that I t e l l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J "Tell him I'm ve 
He then remarked that after he left the priesthood, 

..I have a sickness." 

Summary of Investigation 
Hillard Heintze was asked to complete a background check on . 

Signature .xf^fhd Date: fo/a/lti 
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Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
DU's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on February 10, 2009, formalizing his allegation of 
abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse consisted of Fr. Fitzharris watching 
Victim DU undress, kissing Victim DU, and fondling Victim DU on more than 15 occasions. 
The alleged abuse occurred at the St. Francis Xavier parish. Abuse also occurred at an athletic 
club where Fr. Fitzharris would play tennis with other men he knew. Victim DU also remembers 
that Fr. Fitzharris would invite kids into the rectory to play pinball, bumper pool and other 
games. On one occasion while at the rectory another priest assigned to St. Francis Xavier 
observed and was aware that Victim DU was alone with Fr. Fitzharris. Victim DU also stayed 
overnight at the St. Francis Xavier rectory on one occasion. 
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Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

File-PFR-12 

Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Reviei 

REV. JOSEPH FITZHARRIS' [RESIGNED] RESPONSE TO 
.LEGATION OF THE SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR 

May 5, 2009 

Date of Conference Call: April 3,2009 Time of Conference Call: 10:00 am 

Participants in Conference Call 
Joseph Fitzharris 
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests 
Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Conference Call 
I arrived at the Vicar for Priests' Office just prior to 10:00 am for the scheduled conference call 
with the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. Rev. Edward Grace initiated the scheduled call with Mr. 
Fitzharris promptly at 10:00 am. 

As we continued, Fr. Grace and I thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his time and I informed him that I 
had an allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor to read to him made by| 
When asked, Mr. Fitzharris stated that he did not wish to have a copy of the report of 

^^^^al legat ion and he did not want any of the corresponding Review Board determinations 
and/or decisions made by Francis Cardinal George, O.M.I, sent to him. 

I continued by reading the report of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation against Mr. Fitzharris. I invited Mr. 
Fitzharris to stop me if he could not hear me or if he had comments that he wished to make in 
response t 0 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation. 

While reading from page three of the report of the allegation where ̂ ^ ^ ^ | described Fr. 
Fitzharris coming outside to watch^^^^H and the other boys play while drinking from a mug 
of beer, Mr. Fitzharris stopped me and said that it was "... never true.. .totally false... and 
nonsense..." This was the first of several occasions during our April 3rd phone call where Mr. 
Fitzharris asked i f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | h a d the same attorney representing them. I told 
Mr. Fitzharris that I was not certain if the same attorney represented ̂ ^ ^ ^ B and| 
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As I continued to read from page three where ̂ ^ ^ ^ B alleged that Mr. Fitzharris put| 
on ̂ ^^^^Hgeni ta l s , Mr. Fitzharris said that wasno^ue^lr^i^iarr is t i ien said that he 
"neve^ia^nything sexually inappropriate w i t h ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f . • -I don't even 
remember ^ ^ J ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 

Fr. Grace then asked Mr. Fitzharris about the bedroom in the rectory tha t^^^^Hsaid tha t he 
| had slept in at Mr. Fitzharris' invitation. Mr. Fitzharris s a i d t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ H and 

knight have stayed overnight at the rectory. I then asked Mr. Fitzharris if could 
clarify if he did or did not k n o w ^ ^ f l ^ ^ l as it was no^learbased upon his statements. Mr. 
Fitzharris stated that the only things that he knows a b o u t ^ ^ ^ ^ | a r e what I had read to him 
[from ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ H allegation of the sexual abuse of a mmoragainst Fr. Fitzharris]. He then 
suggested that I compare^^^^^Hallegation w i t h ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | and asked againtha^heck 
to see if they have the same attorney. Mr. Fitzharris commented that he felt that ̂ ^ ^ ^ H and 

^ ^ ^ ^ B with the help of their attorney had fabricated the allegations against him. 

When asked by Fr. Grace, Mr. Fitzharris said that he "rarely" had kids stay overnight at the 
rectory. 

As I continued to r e a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B allegation that Fr. Fitzharris grabbed him by the arm and led 
him into Fr. Fitzharris' room where t h e j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B application had taken place, Mr. 
Fitzharris said, ".. .that is not true.. .it is pure fantasy.. .absolutely false." When I read tha t^J 

| ^ | also alleged that Fr. Fitzharris was naked during this alleged incident of abuse, Mr. 
Fitzharris said that was not true. 

While reading from page four of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B allegation about Fr. Fitzharris kissing him on the 
leg, Mr. Fitzharris remarked,"., .that's nonsense." Mr. Fitzharris then said that| 
"story" contradicts ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ | "story." 

As I continued to read the allegation, Mr. Fitzharris also denied fondling| as described. 

As I read of the alleged abuse that took place in the hot tub at Midtown Tennis Club, Mr. 
Fitzharris said that they could not have been naked in a sauna and whirlpool that were both co­
ed. Mr. Fitzharris also remarked, "This is bullshit., .a lot of horseshit." I then asked Mr. 
Fitzharris if Midtown Tennis Club had a co-ed whirlpool and sauna. Mr. Fitzharris paused and 
replied that he could not remember if the sauna was co-ed or not. 

While reading from page five about Fr. Fitzharris allegedly g i v i n g ^ ^ ^ H and the other boys 
wine to drink, Mr. Fitzharris said that was not true. As I r e a d ^ ^ ^ ^ J allegation that Fr. 
Fitzharris took him to ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J | a n d the alleged incident in the 
shower, ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ r t f c ^ ^ ^ M ^ ^ B t a ^ ^ ^ B Mr. 



Fitzharris added, "None of that [allegedly watcningi 
true." 

shower and toweling him off] is 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that ̂ ^ ^ ^ H did l i v e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l f r o m St. Francis Xavier 
church. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he is not sure whether or n o t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l was 
an altar boy. Mr. Fitzharris also remembers^^^^^^H, but not the other boy that| 
mentioned. 

Mr. Fitzharris remarked t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ B n e v e r told* anyone of his alleged abuse "because it never 
happened." He again stated that he never did anything sexually inappropriate w i t h ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | o r 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that it was probably true t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ J did go upstairs in the 
rectory to play pinball and pool. I asked Mr. Fitzharris if he had kids take showers in his 
quarters in the rectory as described b y ^ ^ ^ ^ H . to which he responded, "Probably not." When 
asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he does not remember what kind of shower he had in his bathroom 
in the rectory, but said that he never had a [bath]tub. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that 
he had the entire third floor of the rectory to himself during the 1980s. 

Mr. Fitzharris noted that Charlie Kyle did not have white hair and glasses, as described by^H 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that on the "rare occasions" when boys slept overnight in the 
rectory they would stay in the living room, which is where the pool table was located on the third 
floor. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he "assumed" that the boys would either sleep 
on the sofa or on the floor with blankets. When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he never had any 
boys sleep in his room or in his bed and that he was never naked around any boys. 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he does not remember b r ing ing^^^^H to Midtown 
Tennis Club, but that he might have. Also when asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that the other adults 
that he played tennis with at the club were Tom Pelton, Jim Flynn, and Charlie Tobin. 

Mr. Fitzharris denied having any boys on his lap in the hot tub at Midtown Tennis Club-

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he does not remember having boys over to the rectory for 
dinner, but tb^hemight have. Mr. Fitzharris reiterated that he never provided wine to kids as 
alleged by ̂ ^ ^ ^ B f I asked Mr. Fitzharris if there was a cook at the rectory when he was at 
St. Francis Xavier.l 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that [Rev.J Joe 
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Taylor was the pastor when he was at St. Francis Xavier and that [Rev.] Charlie Kyle was 
assigned there as well. 

I asked Mr. Fitzharris if there were any secretaries at St. Francis Xavier when he was there. Mr. 
Fitzharris said that there were several and recalled t h a t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H was one of them. 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris 
said that he never had kids walk around naked in the locker room at Midtown Tennis Club, 
noting that Midtown was a "very expensive" club [suggesting that would not have been 
allowed]. Yet when asked by Fr. Grace, Mr. Fitzharris provided the clarification that there were 
no separate changing areas in the men's locker room at Midtown and that everyone changed in 
plain sight. When asked by Fr. Grace, Mr. Fitzharris said that children [boys] were allowed in 
the men's locker room. 

Fr. Grace and I again thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his time and for the responses and clarifications 
that he provided. Mr. Fitzharris was asked to call Fr. Grace or me if he had any questions or 
concerns. 

Joseph Fitzharris Date 

Leah McCluskey, Director Date H S 5 0*1 

Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests Date 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
COPY 

Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 
Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

August 18,2009 

Cardinal Francis George, O.M.I. 
Archbishop of Chicago 
835 N. Rush Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 

Dear Cardinal George, 

Please be advised that the independent Review Board met on August 15, 2009 and 
conducted a Review for Cause ° f ^^^^^^^^^ | allegation of the sexual abuse of a 
minor against the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris pursuant to Article §1104.10 of the 
Review Process for Continuation of Ministry. Mr. Fitzharris is a laicized priest of the 
Archdiocese of Chicago. 

The Board made the determination that in light of the information presented, there is 
reason to suspect that the accused did sexually abuse 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (312) 534-5205. 

Sincerely 

Leah McCluskey 
Director, Office for Child Abuse Ir ons and Review 
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Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the memorandum from Matt Hunnicutt, Director of the Office of 
Assistance Ministry of the Archdiocese of Chicago, to Leah McCluskey, Professional 
Responsibility Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional 
Responsibility, dated February 11, 2009, summarizing the conversation Mr. Hunnicutt had with 
Victim DU after Victim DU formalized his allegation of abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris on 
February 10, 2009. Victim DU stated to Mr. Hunnicutt that Fr. Fitzharris rubbed Victim DU's 
genital area when Victim DU was naked. 



Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
DV's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on April 18, 2008, formalizing his allegation of abuse 
against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The abuse consisted of being forced to shower with Fitzharris, 
being fondled by Fr. Fitzharris while sleeping in Fr. Fitzharris*s bed in the St. Francis Xavier 
rectory, and forcing Victim DV to touch Fr. Fitzharris's penis. On a separate occasion, Fr. 
Fitzharris slept in the same bed with Victim DV, fondled his genitals throughout the night, and 
attempted anal penetration. The alleged abuse occurred at the St. Francis Xavier parish rectory 
and at a house in another state in approximately 1981. Victim DV was in eighth grade and an 
altar boy at St. Francis Xavier at the time of the alleged abuse. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P.O. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

File-PFR-12 

Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie 

RESPONSE OF REV. JOSEPH FITZHARRIS [RESIGNED] TO THE 
ALLEGATION OF SEXUAL MISCONDUCT MADE B\\~ 

Date: June 9,2008 

Date of Conference Call: June 3,2008 Time of Conference Call: 3:30 pm 

Participants in Conference Call 
Joseph Fitzharris 
Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests 
Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Conference Call 
I arrived at the Vicar for Priests' Office just prior to the 3:30 pm for the scheduled conference 
call with the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. Rev. Edward Grace initiated the scheduled call with 
Mr. Fitzharris promptly at 3:30 pm. 

_As we continued, Fr. Grace and I thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his time and informed him t h a t ^ | 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H made the allegation against him. Mr. Fitzharris responded by saying that he 
did not know who this person was. When asked, Mr. Fitzharris indicated that he did not have 
any questions for either Fr. Grace or me. I continued by beginning to read[ 
allegation against Mr. Fitzharris. 

I read from the report °1 l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l allegation without any questions from Mr. Fitzharris up 
until I reached page five. Mr. Fitzharris said that he did not know anything about this^H- He 
added that he does not know who ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f is and does not remember him. Mr. Fitzharris 
remarked that, "...all of this is not true." 

As I continued to read and reached page six, Mr. Fitzharris said again, "...this never 
happened..." Mr. Fitzharris remarked that he does r e m e m b e r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ father, but does not 
remember his accuser at all. He said that the "... allegation is totally false." 
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As I continued to read and reached page seven, Mr. Fitzharris remarked, ".. .again.. .none of this 
ever happened..." Mr. Fitzharris again referred to t h e ^ H and said that he did not know 
anything about it or the people who owned it. He expressed that this was frustrating to him 
because he did not know who this ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H l i s o r who these people [in relation to t h e ^ | ] 
are. Mr. Fitzharris said, "I deny th is^^^^^f^Ja l legaUon] totally." 

As I continued to read and reached page eight, Mr. Fitzharris again said that". . .tMsnever 
happened..." He also emphasized that he does not remember ever eating at t h e ^ ^ ^ ^ | home. 

When I concluded reading the entire allegation Mr. Fitzharris said, "...this never happened." 

I asked Mr. Fitzharris if he had anything that he wished to say or add. Mr. Fitzharris said that he 
denies^^^^^^^^dlegation "100%." When asked for clarification, Mr. Fitzharris said that 
he remembers^^^^^^^lfather and said that he w a s ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H Mr. Fitzharris 
remarked that he does remember 

I asked Mr. Fitzharris about ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B account of being trained as an altar boy by him one 
hour before mass. Mr. Fitzharris said that he does not remember doing such a thing. He also 
said that he did not think that would have been the case to train altar boys one hour before they 
were to serve mass. 

When asked for clarification, Mr. Fitzharris said that he does remember | 
being involved w i t h ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H at the parish. I asked Mr. Fitzharris if | 
description of t h e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ o u n d e d familiar to him. Mr. Fitzharris replied that he was 
not familiar with thel 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he does not know anything about the pictures tha 
| spoke or provided me copies of. 

I asked Mr. Fitzharris i f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l description of his quarters in the rectory was accurate. 
Mr. Fitzharris said that he had the whole third floor of the rectory and that the two other priests 
were on the second floor. When asked if he could remember who the other two priests were, Mr. 
Fitzharris said that his first pastor there was Fr. Frasier and the second was Fr. Taylor. Mr. 
Fitzharris mentioned that Charlie Kyle was a priest there as well. As per Mr. Fitzharris, he was 
at St. Francis Xavier for eight years. 

I asked Mr. Fitzharris if his shower door in the bathroom of his quarters was glass. Mr. 
Fitzharris said that he could not remember. 

Mr. Fitzharris then spoke out loud about some of his personal history. He said that he was 
arrested in 1987, had his trial, and pled guilty. Mr. Fitzharris said that he spent six years in 
therapy and resigned [from the priesthood] 15 years ago. He said that over that time he dealt 
with the guilt. Mr. Fitzharris then remarked that"... for years and years..." there were no 
allegations against him and now over the last couple of years, there have been four. He said that 
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he was guilty [of sexually abusin 
is not guilty [of sexually abusing 

Mr. Fitzharris added that he 
,or 

I thanked Mr. Fitzharris again for his time and for providing his response to | 
allegation. I then asked Mr. Fitzharris if he would like copies of related documents sent to him 
[copy of the allegation and/or future Review Board letters]. Mr. Fitzharris said that he only 
wants to have positive letters sent to him, such as those indicating that the Review Board finds 
him not guilty [of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation]. 

Mr. Fitzharris said that he could not explain this, that this [the alleged abuse of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
never happened. 

When asked, Mr. Fitzharris said that he does not want a copy of the draft report of our phone 
conversation sent to him. 

Prior to ending the phone call, Mr. Fitzharris responded to Fr. Grace's request for clarification of 
one of his earlier statements. Mr. Fitzharris said something similar to, "If this were true, I'd lose 
nothing by admitting it. It's not true." 

Fr. Grace and I again thanked Mr. Fitzharris for his time and the phone call was concluded. 

Joseph Fitzharris Date 

Le^i McCluskey, Director 
M 

Date 

Rev. Edward Grace, Vicar for Priests Date 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 
Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P 0 Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5254, general 
312-751-8307,fax 

October 20, 2008 
QFIL ECOP 

Cardinal Francis George, O.M.I. 
Archbishop of Chicago 
155 E. Superior Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 

Dear Cardinal George, 

Please be advised that the independent Review Board met on October 18, 2008 and 
conducted a Review for Cause of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation of sexual misconduct 
against the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris pursuant to Article §1104.10 of the Review 
Process for Continuation of Ministry. Mr. Fitzharris is a resigned priest of the 
Archdiocese of Chicago. 

The Board made the determination that in light of the information presented, there is 
reason to suspect that the accused did sexually abusel 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at [312] 751-5205. 

Sincerely, 

yeah McCluskey 
Director, Office for Child Ab igations and Review 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

MEMORANDUM 

To: File-PFR-12 

From: Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie 

Re: Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph [Resigned 

Date: July 21, 2008 

Earlier today 1 received a phone call from Rev. Thomas Tivy, pastor of Resurrection 
parish on Nelson Street in Chicago. Fr. Tivy was calling to respond to Santa Garcia's 
request made on behalf of this office for a possible altar server l is^roiriS^ancis 
Xavier [now Resurrection] during the time period identified b y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ K - m 
his allegation against the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. 

Fr. Tivy stated that for the identified time period, there were no altar server lists for the 
Spanish Masses. As per Fr. Tivy, the Spanish Mass was always at 12:15pm and it was 
not published in the bulletin. Fr. Tivy said that in all of the bulletins that he looked 
through for the identified time period, even though he does not have a completerecord of 
all bulletins, there was no altar server [for the English masses] with the name ^ H 

listed. 

Fr. Tivy said that he thinks that the altar servers for the Spanish Masses were not listed 
"in those days" because Spanish-speaking parishioners did not take the bulletins due to 
the fact that they were only printed in English. As a result, information was passed 
among those who only spoke Spanish through word of mouth. 

Fr. Tivy said that he only found one student with the last name| 
from St. Francis Xavier, but that the student was female. 

who graduated 

I thanked Fr. Tivy for all of his assistance with this matter. Fr. Tivy may be reached at 
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Victim Statement Abstract 

This abstract replaces the summary prepared by Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility 
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago's Office of Professional Responsibility, of Victim 
DW's statement, given to Ms. McCluskey on February 6, 2009, formalizing her allegation of 
abuse against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. The alleged abuse consisted of fondling under Victim 
DW's clothing, which occurred when Victim DW was between nine and fourteen years old 
between approximately 1981-1986. The alleged abuse occurred at the St. Francis Xavier parish 
rectory and during several out-of-state trips. Victim DW also stated that Fr. Fitzharris took her 
to an athletic club in Chicago where Fr. Fitzharris would meet with other priests. Victim DW 
also stated that there were rumors among the students at St. Francis Xavier that Fr. Fitzharris was 
a pervert. 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
OfFice for the Protection of Children and Youth 4ftBBy P. 0 Box 1979 

Office of Assistance Ministry ^EdBXJ^ Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review I f lMBf 312-534-5254, general 
Safe Environment Office ^SM/ 312-751-8307, fax 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rev. John Collins, Vicar for Priests 

From: Leah McCluskey, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revieyfof̂  

Re: Fitzharris, Rev. Joseph (Laicized)/| 

Date: August 6,2009 

As you may k n o w , ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | formalized her allegation of the sexual abuse of a 
minor against Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. This allegation was presented to Mr. Fitzharris for 
his response via phone on April 21, 2009. DuringtheApri^nst phone call, Mr. Fitzharris 
stated that he did not want a copy of the report o f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l allegation against him 
mailed to him, nor did he want any other paperwork from my office mailed to him 
"unless it was good news." For these reasons, I have not sent Mr. Fitzharris a copy of the 
report o f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l allegation against him or any letters with regard to Francis 
Cardinal George, CM.I.'s decisions concerning the Initial Review and Review for Cause 
of this matter before the Review Board. 

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review o f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l allegation of the sexual 
abuse of a minor against Mr. Fitzharris on April 18, 2009. Cardinal George accepted the 
Review Board determination that this matter warranted additional investigation. 

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of this matter on July 18, 2009. 
Cardinal George has accepted the Review Board's determination that there is reasonable 
cause to suspect that Mr. Fitzharris sexually abused ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ H w h e n she was a minor. 

Please feel free to contact me at (312) 534-5205 if you have any questions about this 
information. 

Be: John C. O'Malley 
Office of Legal Services 

AOC 002240 



ARCHDIOCESE. OF CHICAGO 

Office of Professional Responsibility 

Professional Responsibility Review Board 
Saturday, January 15,2005 9:00 a.ra. to 1:00 p.m. 

PO Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

(312)751-5205 
Fax (312)751-5279 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Members absent: 

Non-members present: 
Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator [PRA]| 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

L Approval of Minutes - December 4, 2004 
• Unanimously approved [8-0] 

II. H P H H H B Review Board Chair addressed the Board 
• Suggested that Board members notify PRA of any scheduled, anticipated absences at 

future meetings as early as possible 
• May 21, 2005: nol 
• June 18,2005: no 
• September 17, 2005: nol 

• Commented on the December 4,2004 Review Board meeting 
• Suggested that there be an annual in-service for the Board 

• Requested suggestions of other Review Board members for 
changes/improvements to current system 
• Suggestion that Assistance Ministry representative at meeting where 

allegation is given provide written remarks or "brief impression" regarding the 
meeting and the individual bringing forward the allegation 

Agreed that as of January 15, 2005, all Board members will keep their documentation 
of cases until the matter is concluded [conclusion of Review for Cause] 
PRA will note on subsequent Review Board agendas the corresponding dates of cases 
[Initial Reviews; prior presentations of Review for Cause] where Board members will 
be asked to refer to and bring their notes for such cases 
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MINUTES 
January 15, 2005 
Page 2 

Case Reviews 

Initial Review 
A. In the Matter of Joseph L. Fitzharris [Resigned 1995] - PFR -12 

The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by 
| The claim is as follows: touching breasts and vaginal area. 

In a 8-0 vote, in Hght of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter 
warrants additional investigatioa The Board also requested that PRA ask 
she is familiar with a person named ' ^ ^ ^ | [anonymous letter received regarding 
^ ^ B s allegation—see file]." ID a^^o te jUvas determined that there would be no 
criminal background check done on ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 

In the Matter of Joseph L. Fitzharris [Resigned 1995] - PFR -12 ^ ^ 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review regarding the allegation made by ^ ^ | 

Thecjajm is as follows: cleric initiated hugs to his groin area and 
huggingwhere^^^^^^^l iace and chest would be pressed to his groin. Cleric would 
fondle ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | v a g i n a l area under her dress while talking to her siblings and at 
times would pull on her breasts and remark "how cute they are." Also, cleric would take 
her hand and place it on his penis "a lot." 

In a 8-0 vote, in hght of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter 
warrants additional investigatioa The Board also requested that PRA ask ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
about her older sister ^ ^ B s well as a younger sister mentioned as possible victims of Fr. 
Fitzharris. The Board asked that PRA then ask the two other sisters if Fr. Fitzharris had 
them sit on his lap when they were minors. 
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MINUTES 
January 15,2005 

:3 

D. In the Matter of 
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MINUTES 
January 15,2005 
Page 4 

ion made by 

Review for Cause 
A. In the Matter of Joseph L. Fitzharris [Resigned 1995] - PFR - 12 

T^eReviewBoard was to conduct a Review for Cause regarding the allej 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ i e claim is as follows: cleric was naked in bed with 
cleric had^^^^^ | avon toDofh im in bed where he fondled the minor until both fell 
asleep^jericundressed ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d had both shower together; during shower, cleric 
had ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ v a s h each other. 
In a 8-0 vote, in hght of the information presented, the Board continued this matter to the 
scheduled February 12,2005 meeting so that PRA may obtain the foUowing requested 
information: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
• That PRA ask ̂ ^^^^Horcop ies of any other family pictures that indicate Fr. 

Fitzharris krowingtf^^^^BFamily well. 
• That PRA ask ^ ^ ^ ^ | t o provide a description of the room where Fr. Fitzharris 

allegedly abused him. 
• In a 6-2 vote, the Board recommended against obtaining a criminal background check 

on 

B. In the Matter of 

C. In the Matter of 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, February 12, 2005 at 9:00 a.nu 

Review Board Members 
Rev. Daniel A Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Rev. James T. Kaczorowski, Vicar for Priests 
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests 
Francis Cardinal George, O.M.I. 
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Office of Professional Responsibility i f i i l i i F P O " B o x 1 9 7 9 

vBSP? Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

^ * ^ (312) 751-5205 

PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY REVIEW BOARD MEETETO P") 751-5279 
Saturday, January 15,2005 

AGENDA 

I. Approval of Minutes - December 4,2004 

II. Case Reviews 

Review for Cause: 

A. In the Matter of Joseph L. Fkzharris (Resigned 1995) - PFR-12 

III. Other Matters 

The next scheduled Board Meeting is for Saturday, February 12.2005 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 

Office of Professional Responsibility P.O. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

Professional Responsibility Review Board 
Saturday, January 21,2006 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

(312)751-5205 
Fax: (312) 75 -̂5279 

www.archchjcago.org 

Review Board Members Present 

Review Board Members Absent: 
None 

Non-members present: 
Leah McCluskey, Professional Responsibility Administrator [PRA 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes - December 3,2005 
• Changes made and to be indicated on Revised December 3, 2005 Agenda for 

distribution 
• Expressed concern by Review Board members regarding Cardinal George's 

corrections made to the December 3,2005 minutes; PRA noted to Board members 
that the corrections made by the Cardinal were corrections to his own comments 
made during his presence/contribution to the December 3,2005 meeting 

• After corrections recorded by PRA, the minutes from the December 3,2005 meeting 
were approved 

II. Other Matters 

AOC 002246 

http://www.archchjcago.org


MINUTES 
January 21, 2006 
Page 2 

HI. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 
A. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph L. Fitzharris [Resigned 1995] - PFR 12 

The^gyjewBoard conducted an Initial Review of the allegation made by 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | The allegation is as follows: alcohol, masturbation, anal penetration 
with finger, and Fr. Fitzharris ejaculating on ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 

In a 8-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Review Board recommended 
that this matter warrants additional investigation. The Board also directed PRA to 
follow through with the following: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

• To attempt to determine through ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 1 attorney ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
his client's age and/or grade when the alleged abuse took place 

• To ask ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | v i a M r » ^ ^ ^ ^ | to identify what kind of pool table 
he refers to in his formal allegation [a bumper pool or a regular pool table] 

• To attempt to locate and then contact | 
• To request 

• To ask ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a b o u i his past milit 
The Board also expressed their concern with Mr. 

citing his client's "recovered memory. 

rience 
s letter on behalf of 



MINUTES 
January 21, 2006 
Page 3 

Other Matters (continued] 
In the Matter of I 

AOC 002248 



MINUTES 
Januaiy 21,2006 
Page 4 

Discussion 

Some discussion by Board members about the upcoming February 11,2006 In-
Service 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, March 18,2006 at 9:00 a,nu 

Review Board Members 
Rev. Daniel A Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Rev. Vincent Costello, Vicar for Priests 
Rev. Edward D. Grace, Vicar for Priests 
Francis Cardinal George, O.MI. 
Jimmy Lago, Chancellor 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5388 
312-751-8307, fax 

CORRECTED 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board 
Monday, October 20,2007 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Present Via Phone: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review j 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Patricia Zacharias, Assistant Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

I. Approval of Minutes - September 15, 2007 
• Minutes approved 



Case Reviews 
Initial Review 
In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris [Resigned^^FR^2 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ^^^^^^^^^a l l ega t ion of the 
sexual abuse of a minor by the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. A summary of the 
allegation is as follows: sleeping overnight in the rectory in the nude, fondling; 
fondling while nude in Jacuzzi at Midtown Tennis Club. 

Ms. McCluskey read Mr. Fitzharris' response to ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ I ' s allegation from the 
October 8, 2997 draft report. 

In an 8-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this 
matter warrants additional investigation. 

In the interim, the Board members directed Ms. McCluskey to do the following: 
• To send a letter to Mr. Fitzharris asking him to put into writing and sign that 

he does not want a copy of ^^^^^^^^l lega t ion and/or the draft report of 
his response sent to him 

• To attempt to determine if the Midtown Tennis Club has/had a co-ed Jacuzzi 
• Attempt to locate and speak with ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
• Attempt to locate and speak with Mr. Fitzharris' former tennis partners [as 

identified in his response to the allegation] 
• Check the floor plan at St. Francis Xavier [now Resurrection] rectory 

B. In the Matter of 



C. In the Matter of] 

D. In the Matter of 

AOC 002252 



AOC 002253 



III. Request for Supplemental 
E. In the Matter of] 

Review 

IV. Request for Supplemental 
F. In the Matter of I ~ 

Review 

Other Matters 

AOC 002254 



AOC 002255 



AOC 002256 



Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, November 17,2007 at 9:00 a.m. 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Conference Call 
Thursday, April 3,2008 1:15 pm to 1:45 pm 

MTNIJTES 

Review Board Member Participants in Conference Call: 

Review Board Members Unable to Participate in Conference Call: 

Non-member Participants in Conference Call: / ) ) 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Reviev^\K/ 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

lexplained the purpose of the April 3, 2008 Conference Call; noted that 
there were three lay members and three clergy members at the beginning of the 
call and therefore as per policy, clerics may not carry a motion 
^^^^ |expla ined that there was not a quorum at the March 15,2008 Review 
Board meeting; stated that the Board members present that day in addition to 

were ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
^ ^ ^ ^ | s t a t e d that those members present at the March 15 meeting discussed 
the matters on the [March 15,2008] Agenda without taking any votes; discussion 
recorded and reflected in March 15,2008 Meeting Minutes; agreed that an 
attempt would be made to schedule a Conference Call to discuss the Initial 
Review matters prior to the next Review Board meeting scheduled for April 26, 
2008 
^ ^ ^ ^ | s t a t e d that the Initial Review and Request for Supplementary Review 
matters would be discussed during the April 3 Conference Call; noted that the 
Review for Cause matters would be discussed at the scheduled April 26th meeting 
^ ^ ^ ^ | reiterated that there was no vote taken on any of the matters discussed at 
the March 15 meeting, but that consensus recommendations were made to be 
shared with the entire Review Board 

At this point during the April 3r meeting, | joined the Conference 
Call; | provided | | with the aforementioned update 

1 



I. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris [ R e s i g n e d l 9 9 5 ^ j F R ^ 2 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor by the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. A 
summary of theaHegationisas follows: about seven total incidents; both Fr. 
Fitzharris and ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H d i s r o b e d , fondling by the cleric; in car, Fr. Fitzharris 
touching over clothinejcissing; massaging, masturbating by Fr. Fitzharris; Fr. 
Fitzharris had^^^^^^^^ | fondle his [cleric's] genital area. 

Ms. McCluskey referred the Review Board members to the March 15,2008 Meeting 
Minutes. She noted that there seems to be a difference between an investigation done 
out of the Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review and an investigation 
done in relation to a claim for a financial settlement. Ms. McCluskey read from the 
March 15th minutes,".. .the members present discussed the matter and expressed that 
there was no additional information needed because of Mr. Fitzharris' admission." 

When asked, Fr. Smilanic addressed the question if a vote was necessary to determine 
if this matter warrants additional investigation or not, in light of Mr. Fitzharris' 
admission. Fr. Smilanic expressed the opinion that the Board observe the mechanics 
of the policy and procedure so that there is consistency in all matters before the Board 
and therefore, voting on whether or not this matter warrants additional investigation. 

In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this 
matter warrants additional investigation. 

AOC 002259 



C. In the Matter of 

E. In the Matter of I 

AOC 002260 



Review for Cause 
In the Matter of j 

In the Matter of I 

II. Request for Supplementary Review 

AOC 002261 



• 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, April 26,2008 at 9:00 a.m. 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P 0 Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board 
Saturday, March 15,2008 9:00 am to 1:00 pin 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCIuskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie^f \f~ 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Patricia Zacharias, Assistant Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Approval of Minutes - February 16, 2008 
• Minutes approved 

• By 9:30am, there were only five members present and it was determined that 
discussions of the following cases would proceed with the understanding that 
there would not be a quorum and therefore, no votes could be taken on any of the 
matters 

Noted that the next Review Board meeting is scheduled for Saturday, April 26, 
2008 

Noted that the May 2008 Review Board meeting is cancelled 



I will not be present at the June 14,2008 or September 13,2008 
scheduled Review Board meetings 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris [Resigned 1 9 9 5 1 ^ F R ^ ^ ^ ^ 
TheReviewBoard was to conduct an Initial Review of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor by the former Rev. Joseph 
Fitzharris. A summary_oftheallegation is as follows: about seven total incidents; 
both Fr. Fitzharris and ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ i i s r o b e d , fondling by the cleric; in car, Fr. 
Fitzharris touchingoverclothing, kissing; massaging, masturbating by Fr. Fitzharris; 
Fr. Fitzharris had ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ • f o n d l e his [cleric's] genital area. 

Due to the fact that there was not a quorum, the Board could not render a vote. 
However, the members present discussed the matter and expressed that there was no 
additional information needed because of Mr. Fitzharris' admission. The consensus 
of those present was that this matter bears further investigation. 

C. In the Matter of 

AOC 002264 



D. In the Matter of 

AOC 002265 



AOC 002266 



AOC 002267 



III. 

IV. Other Matters 

AOC 002268 



• At the end of the March 15 meeting, it was suggested that a Conference Call be 
scheduled for March 27, 2008 at 12p with the proposal to have further discussion 
of the Initial Reviews and the Review for Causes on the March 15 agenda; a 
quorum would be necessary for the Conference Call to take place; it was 
requested that Ms. McCIuskey type a summary of the March 15th meeting and 
have copies sent out in packets to all Review Board members to be read in 
preparation for the suggested Conference Call 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, April 26,2008 at 9:00 a.m. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-751-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board 
Saturday, January 19,2008 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes — October 20,2007 [revised] and November 17, 2007 
• October 20,2007 [revised] and November 17, 2007 minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of | 
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D. In the Matter of I 

E. In the Matter of I 

AOC 002272 



In the Matter of I 

In the Matter of I 

Review for Cause 
In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris [Resigned] - PFR -12 
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l l e g a t i o n of 
the sexual abuse of a minor by Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. A summary of the allegation is 
as follows: sleeping overnight in the rectory in the nude, fondling; fondling while 
nude in Jacuzzi at Midtown Tennis Club. 

In a 9-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is 
reason to suspect that the accused has engaged in sexual abuse of a minor. 

AOC 002273 



III. Canonical Updates 

IV. Other Matters 

AOC 002274 



Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, February 16,2008 at 9:00 cum. 

AOC 002275 



Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board 
Saturday, May 31, 2008 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Present Via Phone: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 
Rev. Lawrence Sullivan, Dr. Domeena Renshaw 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic. Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 



AOC 002277 



I. Approval of Minutes - April 26, 2008 
• Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

B. In the Matter of 

AOC 002278 



Review for Cause 

E. Tn the Matter of 

AOC 002279 



F. 

G. Tn the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris [Resigned 1995] - PFR - 12 
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor by the former Rev Joseph 
Fitzharris A summary of the allegation is as follows1 about seven total incidents; 
both Fr Fitzharris and J^^^^^^^^f t i s robed , fondling by the cleric, in car, Fr 
Fitzharris touching overclotrririg^issing, massaging, masturbating by Fr Fitzharris, 
Fr Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B b n d l e h i s [cleric's] genital area. 

Ms. McCluskey verbalized the fact that Mr Fitzharris did admit to one incident of 
sexually a b u s i n g ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H However, t n e o n e admitted incident was not one 
that ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ w a a a l l e g e c 

In a 7-0 vote in light of the infoiinaLion piesenLed, the Boaid deleimined IhaL iheie is 
reason to suspect that the accused has engaged in sexual abuse of a minor. 

H. In the Matter of 



I. In the Matter of 

K. In the Matter of 

AOC 002281 



AOC 002282 



M. Tn the Matter of 

In the Matter of 

AOC 002283 



TTI. Other Matters 

AOC 002284 



• 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, June 28, 2008 at 9:00 a.m 
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Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board 
Saturday, June 28, 2008 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Present Via Phone: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes 
• May 31, 2008 - Minutes approved 
• June 3, 2008 - Minutes approved 



I talked about the new format of the packets received by the Review Board 
members for that meeting's cases; ^ ^ ^ ^ H explained that the effort is being made to 
standardize case reports to make them easier for the Board members to read 

9:30am - 10:15am: attorneys came to the meeting and gave a report 

Case Reviews 
Initial Review 
In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris [Resigned 1995] - PFR - 12 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l l e g a t i o n 
of the sexual abuse of a minor by the former RevJosepliFitzharris A summary of 
the allegation is as follows: Fr. Fitzharris told ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 0 shower before they 
went to bed at the rectory; while ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J w a s in the shower with a glass door, 
Fr. Fitzharris walked into the bathroom naked to brush his teeth; slept in Fr. 
Fitzharris' bed together, mutual masturbation orchestrated by Fr Fitzharris while ^ | 

Iwas "asleep"; while at a ̂ H for the weekend, Fr. Fitzharris had ^ H 
lsleep with him, both only sleeping in underwear; Fr Fitzharris orchestrated 

mutual masturbation 

Ms. McCluskey was asked to provide the Board with a verbal summary of this matter. 
When asked by the Board, Ms McCluskey confirmed that no allegations have 
surfaced against Fr. Fitzharris concerning taking kids to a farm. 

In an 8-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this 
matter warrants additional investigation. The Board asked that the following 
information be obtained 

• Identify the former secretary of St Francis Xavier from time period of alleged 
abuse via ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H s i s t e r 

• View St. Frarici^Airvierrectory to determine if the layout is consistent with 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H r e c o l lection 

• A s k ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f f o r any additional pictures that his mother may have 
from the trip taken with Fr. Fitzharris, including any pictures that may include 
the cleric 

• Request altar boy list from St. Francis Xavier from time period identified by 

• Determine who the other priests were assigned to St Francis Xavier during 
identified time period and speak to any who might have information 
concerning English and Spanish-speaking servers for different masses 

B. In the Matter of 1 

2 



Review for Cause 
C. In the Matter ofl 

D. In the Matter of I 

AOC 002288 



III. Other Matters 
• Deacon Dan Welter - Deacon Welter was not available to meet with the Board 

AOC 002289 



Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, August 16,2008 at 9:00 a.m. 
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Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, October 18, 2008 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes 
• August 16, 2008 - Minutes approved 
• September 4, 2008 - Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. 



Review for Cause 
B. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris [Resigned 1994| 

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H a l l e g a t i o n 
of the sexual abuse of a minor against the former RevJosegh Fitzharris. A summary 
of the allegation is as follows: Fr^itzharri^old ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B 0 shower before they 
went to bed at the rectory; w h i l e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | was in the shower with a glass door, 
Fr. Fitzharris walked into the bathroom naked to brush his teeth; slept in Fr. ^ ^ 
Fitzharris' bed together, mutual masturbation orchestrated by Fr. Fitzharris while ^ | 

/as "asleep;" while at a ^ H for the weekend, Fr. Fitzharris had l ^ | 
bleep with him, both only sleeping in underwear; Fr. Fitzharris orchestrated 

mutual masturbation 

Ms. McCluskey provided the Board with a verbal summary of this matter to date, 
including the findings of the Hillard Heintze investigation [i.e pictures Mr. Fitzharris 
provided to the Hillard Heintze investigator]. 

The Board members advised Ms McCluskey to check the Summary Time Line of 
allegations against the former Fr Fitzharris for accuracy. 

In a 6-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is 
reason to suspect that the former Fr. Fitzharris did sexually abuse 

C. In the Matter of] 
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D. In the Matter of 

IV. Other Matters 

AOC 002293 



Other Business 
> 

> 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, December 6, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. 

AOC 002294 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Fnvironment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago. Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, April 18, 2009 from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 

Approval of Minutes 
• March 21, 2008 - Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Resigned 1994) - PFR - 12 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l legation of the 
sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris A summary of the 
allegation is as follows: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ K t a t e d that Fr. Fitzharris was touching him and his 
friends "all the time"; one incident where ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ t a y e d 
overnight at the rectory and Fr. Fitzharris had ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ a k e a shower in his quarters 
and afterwards, h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H l a y on his bed naked to apply I ^ ^ H t o his genitals; 
Fr. Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ p n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | v v a l k around the locker room at 
Midtown Tennis Club naked and get into hot tub there naked as well; one occasion 
Fr. Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ o n his lap in hot tub and anal penetration with finger; 
one incident of Fr. Fitzharris k i ss ing^^^^^^Blegwhi le ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J v a s wearing 
shorts; Fr. Fitzharris used to slide h i s ihandup^^^^^^Jshor t s ; 15-20 incidents of 
Fr. Fitzharris fondling his inner thigh and genitals; after swimming in a pool at the 
home of a friend of Fr. Fitzharris, ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ o o k a shower and Fr. Fitzharris pulled 
the shower curtain back to watch and then helped him towel off. 

1 



Ms. McCluskey provided the Board with a verbal overview of this matter, including a 
summary of Mr. Fitzharris' response to the allegation. 

In an 8-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this 
matter does warrant additional investigation. The Board asked Ms McCluskey to do 
the following: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
• Attempt to determine if ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ v a s an altar server at St Francis Xavier 
• Attempt to determine what it was that ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ d i d | 

In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Resignedl994^^FR - 12 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 1 legation of the 
sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev. JoseohFitzharris A summary of the 
allegation is as follows Fr^itzharris fondling ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | g c n i t a l s and chest over 
and under her clothing; ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f e s t i m a t e d somewhere between 52 and 100 
incidents. 

Ms. McCluskey provided the Board with a verbal overview of this matter. 

In an 8-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that this 
matter does warrant additional investigation The Board also asked Ms McCluskey 
to do the following: 
• Ask Hillard Heintze to conduct a background check on ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
• Attempt to determine if ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | her siblings, and their mother worked at St. 

Francis Xavier 

C. In the Matter of I 

2 



In the Matter of I 

AOC 002297 



Review for Cause 
E. In the Matter of ] 

AOC 002298 



F. In the Matter of 1 

G. In the Matter of 

AOC 002299 



Other Matters 
• Conducting interviews: The Review Board was asked for its 

reactions/suggestions to audio taping interviews of accusers and accused. It was 
agreed that due to time constraints, the discussion of this matter would continue at 
the scheduled May 16, 2009 Review Board meeting. 

• Review of functions of the Review Board: It was agreed that due to time 
constraints, the discussion of this matter would continue at the scheduled May 16, 
2009 Review Board meeting. 

• Suggestions from Review Board members on future educational 
presentations for the Board: Discussion of a possible retreat for the Review 
Board later in the year. 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, May 16,2009 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00p.m. 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, May 15, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes - April 17,2010 and April 27, 2010 
• Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

Review Board Minutes 
May 15,2010 

Page 1 of 3 



Review for Cause 
B. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2009) - PFR- 12 

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H a l l e g a t i o n 
of the sexual abuse of a minor aeain^Uheformer Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. A summary 
of the allegation is as follows: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H statedthatTr^itzharris fondled his 
genital area over and under his clothing while l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J w a s on Fr. Fitzharris' 
lap and when Fr. Fitzharris would have the two sleep together in the same bed. ^ H 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H spoke of Fr Fitzharri^cuddline^with him while sleeping in the same bed 
and "camping out" on the floor. ̂ ^^^^^^^H^s t imated that there were between 50 
and 100 incidents of alleged sexual abuse. 

Ms. McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of the 
investigation of this matter. 

In light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is there is 
reason to suspect that Fr. Fitzharris sexually abused ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H w h e n he was a 
minor. 

C. In the Matter of 

D. In the Matter of 

Review Board Minutes 
May 15,2010 

Page 2 of 3 
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III. 

IV. Other Matters 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, June 19, 2010 from 9:00 a.m to 1:00p.m. 

Review Board Minutes 
May 15,2010 

Page 3 of 3 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Olliix lor the Protection ol Children and Youth 

Ollioe ol Yssislance \linislrv 
Ollioelor Child \buse Investigations and Review 
Sale Environment. OHiu; 

P 0 Bo^ 1079 
Chiuigo Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
^12-751-8^07 U\ 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, June 19, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Present via Phone: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes - May 15, 2010 
• Minutes approved 

TT. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2009) - PFR-12 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ^^^^^^^^^Hallegation of the 
sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev Josepnrnznarn!^Tsurnmary of the 
allegation is as follows ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J a l l e g e s that Fr Fitzharris sexually abused him 
approximately one time per week for two years, alleged abuse took place in Fr 
Fitzharris' room in the rectory where Fr Fitzharris fondled ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m d e r his 
clothing and performed oral sex on him while both were naked, Fr Fitzharris forced 

Ito perform oral sex on him and attempted to penetrate him anally, ^ ^ | 
(stated that Fr Fi tzharr is^^^^^^t tkissed him before each incident of sexual 

Ms McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of the 
investigation of this matter 

Review Boaid Minuter 
June 19.2010 
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In light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter warrants 
additional investigation. 

Review for Cause 

C. In the Matter of 

D. Tn the Matter of I 

Review Board Minutes 
June 19.2010 
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Supplementary Review 
In the Matter of 

111. Other Matters 

r 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, July 17,2010 from 9:00 a,m to 1:00p.m 

Review Board Minutes 
June 19.2010 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Fnvironment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago. Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, February 20, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

MTNITTFS 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

Approval of Minutes -November 21, 2009 
• Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2009) - PFR- 12 
The Review Board conducted an Initial Review of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H a l l e g a t i o n of 
the sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. A summary of 
the allegation is as follows: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B s t a t e d that Fr. Fitzharris fondled his 
genital area over and under his clothing \ v h i l e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | was on Fr. Fitzharris' 
lap and when Fr. Fitzharris would have the two sleep together in the same bed. ^ | 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | spoke of Fr. Fitzharris "cuddling" with him while sleeping in the same bed 
and "'camping out" on the floor ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | e s t i m a t e d that there were between 50 
and 100 incidents of alleged sexual abuse. 

Ms. McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of the 
investigation of this matter. 

Review Board Minutes 
February 20, 2010 
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In light of the information presented, the Board determined that this matter warrants 
additional investigation The Board asked for the following to be done as the 
investigation of this matter continues 
• Ask ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ a t t o r n e y s who generated the letter from ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B 

concerning his alleged abuse by Fr Fitzharris (attached to report of allegation) 
• A s k ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H f o r the approximate years when the alleged abuse took place 
• A s k ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | f o r the approximate years when Fr Fitzharris took him to the 

homes of his (Fr Fitzharris') family members 
Ask ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ for a general clarification of dates pertaining to his allegation 

C. In the Matter of I 

D. In the Matter of 

Review Board Minutes 
February 20 2010 
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Review for Cause 
E. In the Matter of I 

G. In the Matter 

Review Board Minutes 
February 20, 2010 
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I. In the Matter of 

Review Board Minutes 
February 20, 2010 
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IV. Other Matters 

In the Matter of I 

> 

Next tentatively scheduled meeting is Saturday, March 20, 2010 from 9:00 am. to 1:00 p.m. 

Review Board Minutes 
February 20, 2010 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Fnvironment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago. Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, April 17, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

MTNITTFS 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes - February 20, 2010 and March 15,2010 
• Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of I 

Review Board Minutes 
April 17, 2010 
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B. In the Matter of 

Review for Cause 
In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2009) - PFR- 12 
The Review Board was to conduct a Review for Cause o 
allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev Joseph Fitzharris A 
summary of the allegation is as follows ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | s t a t e d that Fr Fitzharris 
fondled his genital area over and under his clothing while ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | was on Fr 
Fitzharris' lap and when Fr Fitzharris would have the two sleep together in the same 
bed ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B spoke of Fr Fitzhams"cuddling^with him while sleeping in the 
same bed and "camping out" on the floor ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H estimated that there were 
between 50 and 100 incidents of alleged sexual abuse 

Ms McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of the 
investigation of this matter 

The Review Board agreed to hold this matter for one month on the basis of the past 
request made by the Board to ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | attorney for additional/clarification 
information The attorney has yet to respond to Ms McCluskey's request for the 
additional/clarification information The Board directed Ms McCluskey to repeat its 
request for the information to ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H a t t o r n e y 

D. In the Matter of 

Review Board Minutes 
April 17 2010 
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E. In the Matter of 

III. 

Review Board Minutes 
April 17 2010 
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IV. Other Matters 
> 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, May 15, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00p.m. 

Review Board Minutes 
April 17, 2010 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office ot Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Fmironment Office 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago. Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, July 17, 2010 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

MTNITTFS 

Review Board Members Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 

Approval of Minutes - June 19, 2010 
• Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

A. In the Matter of I 

Review Board Minutes 
July 17, 2010 
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B. 
Review for Cause 
In the Matter of I 

C. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2009) - PFR- 12 
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M a l l e g a t i o n of 
the sexual abuse of a minoraeainst the former Fr Fitzharris A summary of the 
allegation is as follows ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l l e g e s that Fr Fitzharris sexually abused him 
approximately one time per week for two years, alleged abuse took place in Fr 
Fitzharris' room in the rectory where Fr Fitzharris fondled ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | u n d e r his 
clothing and performed oral sex on him while both were naked, Fr Fitzharris forced 

| to perform oral sex on him and attempted to penetrate him anally, ^ | 
|stated that Fr Fitzharris ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H kissed him before each incident of sexual 

abuse 

Ms McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of the 
investigation of this matter 

In light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is reason to 
suspect that the former Fr Fitzharris sexually abused ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | w h e n he was a 
minor 

Review Board Minutes 
July 17 2010 
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D. In the Matter of 

Other Matters 
> Francis Cardinal George, O M I met with the Review Board 
> Jen Hibben, Assistant to the Director of the Office for Child Abuse Investigations and 

Review, met with the Review Board 
> Matt Hunnicutt, Director of the Office of Assistance Ministry, met with the Review 

Board 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, August 21, 2010 from 9:00 am. to 1:00p.m. 

Review Board Minutes 
July 17 2010 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
OHi(.e lor ihe ProleUion ol Children and \ onlh 

Olhoe ol \sMsLmu; MimsLrv 
Olhu; lor Child \buse In\ e si iga lions and Review 
Sale Environment Ofliu; 

P 0 Box 1979 
Chiuigo Illinois 60690-1979 

312-334-5254, general 
312-751-8^07 l i t 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, November 17, 2012 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

HNUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Absent: 

JSon-members Present: 
Rev Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

T. Approval of Minutes- September 15, 2012 
• Minutes approved 

II. Initial Review 

Rc\icw Board Minutes 
November 17. 2012 
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III. Supplementary Review 
B. In the Matter of Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized, 2009) - PFR - 012 

The Review Board conducted a Supplementary Review of the matter of 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against Joseph Fitzharris 
summary of the allegation is as follows touching and kissing, Fitzharris a n d ^ ^ f 

I disrobed, sexual touching under clothes of victim, abuse allegedly occurred 
in rectory with Fitzharris 

Ms McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of this 
matter 

The Review Board determined that there is insufficient reason to suspect that the 
accused sexually abused ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H w h e n he was a minor 

TV. Other Matters 

Review Board Minutes 
November 17. 2012 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Fnvironment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago. Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, July 21, 2012 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

MTNTITFS 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Absent: 

Non-members Present: 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

I. Approval of Minutes - March 17, 2012 and July 2, 2012 
• March 17, 2012 - approved 
• July 2, 2012 - approved 

II. Initial Review 

Review Board Minutes 
July 21, 2012 
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B. In the Matter of 

III. Request for Supplementary Review 
C. In the Matter of Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized, 2009) 

The Review Board was presented with civil attorney^ 
Supplementary Review of the matter of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
abuse of a minor against Joseph Fitzharris A summar 
follows touching and kissing, Fitzharris and ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
under clothes of victim, abuse allegedly o c c u r r e d ^ ^ 
with Fitzharris 

The Review Board made the determination to conduct a Supplementary Review of 
this matter 

IV. Other Matters 

Review Board Minutes 
July 21 2012 

Page 2 of 3 
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Review Board Minutes 
July 21, 2012 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Fnvironment Office 

P. O. Box 1979 
Chicago. Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, September 15, 2012 from 8:30 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. 

MTNTITFS 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Absent: 

Non-members Present: 
Rev. Jeffrey Grob, Cardinal's Delegate to the Review Board 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

I. Approval of Minutes - July 21, 2012 
• Minutes approved 

II. Initial Review 

Review Board Minutes 
September 15, 2012 
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III. Review for Cause 
B. In the Matter of I 

IV. Supplementary Review 
C. In the Matter of Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized, 2 0 0 9 ) - P F R - 0 1 2 

The Review Board was presented with civil attorney B ^ ^ ^ ^ B ' s request for a 
Supplementary Review of the matter of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l legation of the sexual 
abuse of a minor against Joseph Fitzharris A summary of the allegation is as 
follows touching and kissing, Fitzharris and ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J disrobed, sexual touching 
under clothes of victim, abuse allegedly o c c u r r e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J in rectory 
with Fitzharris 

Ms McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview and update of this 
matter 

The Review Board agreed to continue this matter to the next scheduled meeting of the 
Independent Review Board 

The Board directed Ms McCluskey to contact the Vicar for Priests to ask if Mr 
Fitzharris would be willing to schedule a time to again be presented w i t h ^ J 

I allegation against him 

Other Matters 

Review Board Minutes 
September 15 2012 
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection of Children and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P O Box 1979 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, July 18, 2009 from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm 

MINUTES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Participating Via Phone: 

Review Board Members Not Present: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Revie$v> 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes 
• May 16, 2009 - Minutes approved 
• June 5, 2009 - Minutes approved 



Review for Cause 
C. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2009) - PFR-12 

The Review Board was to conduct a Review for Cause of | 
allegation of the sexual abuse of a minor against the formerRgv^oseph Fitzharris. A 
summary of the allegation is as fo l lows :^^^^^Hand^^^^^^^ | s t ayed 
overnight at the rectory and Fr. F i t z h a r r i s h a d ^ a shower in his quarters 
and afterwards, h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | layonhisbed naked to apply ̂ ^ ^ | to his genitals; 
Fr. Fitzharris h a d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ n d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | walk around the locker room at 
Midtown TeimisClub naked and get into the club's hot tub; Fr. Fitzharrisdigitally 
penetrated ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 15-20 incidents of Fr. Fitzharris fondling ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H i n n e r 
thigh and genitals; Fr. Fitzharris t o w e l e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J off after showering. 

Ms. McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview of this matter. 

TheBoaKJmembers agreed to have Ms. McCluskey request that civil attorney 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | have a copy of the draft report of ^^^^^Ha l l ega t ion against 
Fr. Fitzharris sent to ̂ ^ ^ B f l for his reviewandsignature^^^^^H is currently 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | and is being represented b y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J The Board agreed to 
continue to Review for Cause of this matter to the scheduled August 15,2009 
meeting. 

In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2009) - PFR-12 
The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l l e g a t i o n of the 
sexual abuse of a minor against the former Rev. Joseph Fitzharris. A summary of the 
allegation is as follows: fondling genitals and chest over and under clothing; 
estimated somewhere between 52 and 100 incidents. 

Ms. McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview of this matter. 
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In a 7-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is 
reason to suspect that the fonner Fr. Fitzhanis did sexually abuse ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | w h e n 
she was a minor. 

F. In the Matter of 
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IV. Other Matters 
• Conducting interviews: not enough time to discuss; continued to next Review 

Board meeting scheduled for August 15,2009 
• Continued discussion of deceased priest cases: not enough time to discuss; 

continued to next Review Board meeting scheduled for August 15, 2009 
• Discussion of question of increasing number of Review Board members: 

suggestions discussed included having a "member at large" and/or increasing 
Board membership from nine to 10 members; due to time constraints, agreed that 
the discussion of this matter would be continued to the next Review Board 
meeting scheduled for August 15, 2009 

Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, August 15,2009 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00p.m. 



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO 
Office for the Protection ofChildren and Youth 

Office of Assistance Ministry 
Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Safe Environment Office 

P 0 Box 1973 
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979 

312-534-5254, general 
312-751-8307, fax 

Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 

Review Board Meeting 
Saturday, August 15,2009 from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm 

MESUXES 

Review Board Members Present: 

Review Board Members Participating Via Phone: 

Non-members Present: 
Leah McCluskey, Director, Office for Child Abuse Investigations and Review 
Rev. Daniel Smilanic, Archbishop's Delegate to the Review Board 

I. Approval of Minutes 
• July 18, 2009 - Minutes approved 

II. Case Reviews 
Initial Review 

Review for Cause 
B. In the Matter of Rev. Joseph Fitzharris (Laicized 2 0 0 9 ^ P F ^ 2 

The Review Board conducted a Review for Cause of ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | a l l e g a t i o n of 
the sexual abuse of a minor againsUhe formerRev^oseph Fitzharris. A summary of 
the allegation is as f o l l o w s : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | and ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | stayed overnight at the 

Review Board Minutes 
August 15, 2009 
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rectory and Fr. Fitzharris had ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ p a k e a shower in his quarters and afterwards, 
had ̂ ^ ^ H H l a y o n h i s b e d naked to apply ̂ ^ ^ | t o his genitals; Fr. Fitzharris had 

[ and^^^^^Hwalk around the locker room at Midtown Tennis Club 
naked and get into the club's hot tub; Fr. Fitzharris digitally penetrated ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
15-20 incidents of Fr. Fitzharris fondl ing^^^^^^ | inner thigh and genitals; Fr. 
Fitzharris toweled ^ ^ ^ ^ H off after showering. 

Ms. McCluskey provided the Review Board with a verbal overview of this matter. 

In an 8-0 vote in light of the information presented, the Board determined that there is 
reason to suspect that the former Fr. Fitzharris did sexually abuse | 
when he was a minor. 

Review Board Minutes 
August 15,2009 
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IV. Other Matters 
• Determined that the September 19, 2009 Review Board meeting would be 

canceled; therefore the next meeting is scheduled for October 17,2009 

• Conducting interviews: not enough time to discuss; continued to next Review 
Board meeting scheduled for October 17, 2009 

Review Board Minutes 
August 15,2009 
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Next scheduled meeting is Saturday, October I7,2009 from 9:00 a. m, to 1:00p.m. 

Review Board Minutes 
August 15,2009 
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ARCHDIOCESAN PRIESTS' PERSONNEL BOARD 

M I N U T E S 
Meeting No. 20 - Third Board 

Meeting: Tuesday, February 29th, 1972 

Present: Lynch, Wachowiak, Upton, O'Malley, Adams, Scheid, McDonagh, Ventura, 
Keating, Kinane 

Place: Pr ies ts ' Personnel Board Office 

1. Minutes of Meeting No. 19 were approved with the following corrections: -

3. Agenda was approved with additions: 
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8. List of possible men to consult about changes: 

MOTION (1) Wachowiak and Adams will contact the men on above list No. 8. 

(2) The Board members will contact the remaining men as a courtesy with 
low expectation. 

(3) A record of significant information will be kept in the man's file. 
- - 4 -
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9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 4:00 P.M. 
* * * * * * * * * * 

— 5 — 

JL'^ 
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PB NOTES April 21, 1969 

I7 . 
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(3) 

If Don Dohr were to come to St. Aloysius then John Ring would recommend 
that Joe Fitzharris go to Chicago Heights to help out with the Spanish there, and to 
replace Don Dohr there. This might be very difficult to do because Joe Fitzharris also 
has some pretty deep roots at St. Aloysius, and is now studying in Puerto Rico and is 
probably looking forward to returning to St. Aloysius. It is possible that Joe could be 
persuaded to go to Chicago Heights to take care of the Spanish needs there. In the 
Chicago Heights area , the Spanish a re spread out quite a bit. It is possible also, that 
St. Casimir parish in Chicago Heights will close down in about a year or so. After 
it does close down, there will still be a need for a Spanish Mass as Sauk Village and 
the pr ies t who would service the area could live at St. Agnes Parish. It is rather clear 

b* 

AOC 002346 



(4) 

from all reports that George Aschenbrenner is anxious not to have Joe Fi tzharr is 
return to St. Aloysius. Ring states that George has left Joe Fi tzharr is ' name off 
the Bulletin since he has left. 

T V W V * r * p f l * W 

- / & ¥ - a 
ft 
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PB NOTES January 6, 1969 

5. Concerning George Aschenbrenner. May had a long interview with George Aschenbrenner 
on January 2nd. He has sent a long repor t to the Board, which is in the Personal File 
of George Aschenbrenner. George defended himself quite well against some of the 
charges that were leveled against him by Joe F i tzhar r i s and Jose Acevedo. To quote 
May's las t paragraph: "All in all , Goe made a good impress ion on me . He did not seem 

nervous or defensive. He admitted much c r i t i c i sm but defended himself ra ther cogently 

AOC 002348 



in some instances where the associa tes did not know all the facts. He seems intelligent 
i**- and flexible enough in his opinions and attitudes. He sympathizes very much with Jose 

and promises that he will try to work very hard to iron out their differences. He knew 
nothing of the proposed course for Fitz but expressed no reluctance in seeing him go 
and perhaps joining the 18th Street project. He will consider the pas to r ' s Spanish 
and agrees it would probably be very good for him al l the way around. Shortly he expects a 
young Mexican student p r i e s t who has been helping on weekends to live there also. 

"I would suggest we wait to see if Geo can work things out a bit. He cer ta inly has good 
will, and it is a r a the r difficult job he has. "We can keep in touch meanwhile with Jose 
to see if there is any improvement. " 

1SX&K / s / John May 

When George say/May he brought with him a le t ter that he had wr i t t en sometime ago, 
but had never typed in finally to send it. When he planned to see Bishop May, he then 
typed i t up and brought it to him. He puts on the le t ter , January 2, 1969. In this let ter 
he asks that Fa ther F i t zhar r i s be t ransfe r red from his par i sh . Aschenbrenner 
thinks that F i t z h a r r i s ' difficulty is a ser ious personality problem which George is 
convinced, cal ls .for professional help. He feels that unless Joe gets some professional 
help, he is going to have ser ious problems wherever he is assigned. F i t zhar r i s has 
been recommended to go away to study and has okayed the recommendation. His study 
being Spanish would be directed toward preparing him to re turn to St. Aloysius to do 

—to work amongst the Spanish in that Parish. Should we talk to Joe F i t zha r r i s to let him 
know what George has reported to us? If so, we will have to check with George for 
permiss ion to do this . The le t ter of Father Aschenbrenner asking for the t ransfer 
of Fa ther F i t zha r r i s , is in the Personal File of Joseph F i t z h a r r i s . 
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

AOC 002350 



PB NOTES May 5, 1969 

1. 

3. 

4. 

HL5-

AOC 002351 



10. 
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14. Regarding St. Aloysius. 

also thinks that Father Dohr could take Joe Fi tzharr is ' place 
and be strong enough to work with George and Jose. The big question is in the mind 
of Bert, whettier it would be possible to transfer Joe Fitzharris and whether George 
Aschenbrenner is strong enough to hold up along with Don Dohr. 

15. 

-an-
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M I N U T E S 

Meeting: #16 - Thirteenth Board 

Date: December 6, 1991 

Place: Priests1 Personnel Board 

Present: Reverends: Jeremiah M. Boland, Daniel P. Coughlin 
Edward R. Fialkowslci, Robert P. Heinz 
Michael T. Ivers, 
Michael W. O'Connell (arriv. 10:25), 
Victor J. Sivore, Kenneth J. Velo (arriv. 10:25). 

Absent: Rev. Donald J. Nevins 

I. Opening Prayer: Rev. Victor Sivore 10:10 A.M. 

II. Minutes: Accepted 12/02/91 
Accepted 11/22/91 

5 - 0 - 2 
7 - 0 - 1 

H ^ ^ 

2. St. Pascal Parish: Ed Fialkowski contacted Gary Miller *72 
[Pastor] inquiring as to what the circumstances were at the 
parish with the departure of Joseph Fitzharris *62. Gary says 
that it was very difficult during the months of October and 
November, but presently things are calm and the parishioners 
have been very supportive and understanding. 
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5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9 . 

10. 

1 1 . 

12, 

13. 

14. 

^ 
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Gary Miller '72: Gary [Pastor of St. Pascal] seems to be 
doing pretty good. Ohe parish is handling the departure of 
Joseph Fitzharris '62. At this point, Gary has no plans to 
apply for an Associate Pastor. 

7. 

8. 
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B. 

AOC 002357 



Page 158 

^^^ 

Page 5 of 10 

AOC 002358 



Page 159 

D. 

E, 

^^w» 
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H. 
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VT. Old Business: None discussed. 

VII. New Business: None discussed. 

VIII. Adjournment: 2:40 P.M. 
MOTION: 8 - 0 

d ^ ^ * -

< ^ ^ ^ 
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ARCHDIOCESAN PERSONNEL BOARD 

A G E N D A 
(Meeting Number 85) 
(January 6th, 1969) 

yy 

(May and Abromaitis will be in Rome and Vanecko will most probably miss the 
morning session - SO - COME) 

1. Minutes. 

2. Reports: 

3. Approval of the Agenda 

4. 

10. What should we do regarding the request of Aschenbrenner to have Joseph Fitzharris transferred? 

11. 

H ! ^ * ^ ^ 5 ^ * ^ * ^ 

0 
X-//* /y 
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M I N U T E S 

Meeting: #16 - Twelfth Board 

Date: December 8, 1989 

Place: Priests' Personnel Board 

Present: Reverends:John W. Calicott (arriv. 11:28), Raymond L. Cusack, 
Edward R. Fialkowski, James P. Finno, 
George J. Kane, Donald J. Nevins, 
Michael W. O'Connell, Victor Sivore. 

Absent: Rev. Kenneth J. Velo. 

I. Opening Prayer: Rev. Donald Nevins 10:20 A.M. 

II. Minutes: Approved 6-0-1 

III. Reports: 

1. 

2. Joseph Fitzharris '62: Ray Goedert (Vicar) is recommending to 
the Cardinal that Joe be appointed Associate Pastor at St. 
Paschal Joe is in the process of writing Tom Maher '47 at St. 
Genevieve's to inform him that he will no longer be Associate 
Pastor at St. Genevieve's. 
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5 . 

10. 

11. 

J 

^ 

Page 2 of 6 
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IV. Acceptance of Agenda: Addition V/B #2 S t . Benedict 

V. 
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VI. Old Business: None discussed. 

VII. New Business: None discussed. 

VIII. Adjournment: 2:50 P.M. 

J 
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